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General Notice No. 333 of2020

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Government Notices are 
published in the Legal Supplement to this number 
of the Government Gazette:

The Social Aid (Amendment of Schedule) 
(No. 5) Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 46 of 2020)

The Social Aid (Amendment No. 6) 
Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 47 of 2020)

Prime Minister’s Office,
Port Louis.

This 7th March, 2020.

General Notice No. 334 of2020

APPOINTMENT

1. Mr Swaminathan RAGEN, Senior Chief 
Executive has been assigned the duties of 
Secretary for Public Service in the Ministry 
of Public Service, Administrative and 
Institutional Reforms as from 14 January 
2020 and until further notice.

2. Mr Indraduth PERYAGH, Deputy Director, 
Pay Research Bureau has been appointed to 
act as Director, Pay Research Bureau as from 
11 February 2020 and until further notice vice 
a temporary vacancy.

3. Mrs Moy Sew LAI KAN, Temporary 
Deputy Registrar of Companies, Corporate 
and Business Registration Department has 
been assigned the duties of Registrar of 
Companies from 14 to 26 January 2020 vice 
Mrs D. Packiry P. Chinien.

4. Mr Vishwakarma MUNGUR, Ambassador, 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Regional 
Integration and International Trade has been 
assigned the duties of Secretary for Foreign 
Affairs from 06 to 11 February 2020 during 
the absence on mission of Mrs U. C. Dwarka- 
Canabady, Secretary for Foreign Affairs.

5. Mr Keerunduth SAMLALL, Acting 
Permanent Secretary has been offered 

appointment as Permanent Secretary in a 
substantive capacity as from 02 March 2020.

Mr Rechad MOOLYE, Acting Permanent 
Secretary has been offered appointment as 
Permanent Secretary in a substantive capacity 
as from 02 March 2020.

7. Mr Ravi Shankar SONEA, Deputy 
Permanent Secretary has been offered 
appointment as Permanent Secretary in a 
substantive capacity as from 02 March 2020.

8. Miss Marie Joelle Sandrine VALERE, 
Deputy Permanent Secretary has been offered 
appointment as Permanent Secretary in a 
substantive capacity as from 02 March 2020.

9. Mrs Narainee GHOORAH- 
TIROUMALECHETTY, Deputy Permanent 
Secretary has been offered appointment as 
Permanent Secretary in a substantive capacity 
as from 02 March 2020.

10. Mrs Chandanee JHOWRY, Deputy 
Permanent Secretary has been offered 
appointment as Permanent Secretary in a 
substantive capacity as from 03 March 2020.

11. Mr Dharam Dev MANRAJ, G.O.S.K, 
Financial Secretary, Ministry of Finance, 
Economic Planning and Development has 
acted as Secretary to Cabinet and Head of 
the Civil Service from 08 to 11 February 
2020 during the absence on mission overseas 
of Mr N. K. Ballah, G.O.S.K, Secretary to 
Cabinet and Head of the Civil Service.

12. Mrs Asha DABEESINGH, Deputy 
Permanent Secretary, Prime Minister's 
Office (Cabinet Office) has been assigned the 
duties of Permanent Secretary at the Prime 
Minister's Office (Cabinet Office) from 04 
to 08 February 2020 during the absence on 
mission of Mr P. Neerunjun, Permanent 
Secretary.

13. Mr Virendra Kumarsingh DABY, 
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Industrial 
Development, SMEs and Cooperatives has 
been assigned the duties of Senior Chief 
Executive at the Ministry of Industrial 
Development, SMEs and Cooperatives from 
04 to 07 February, 11 to 14 February and 18 
to 20 February 2020, during the absence on 
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leave of Mr Abdool Nooranee OOZEER, 
Senior Chief Executive.

RETIREMENT

1. Mr Vidianand LUTCHMEEPARSAD, 
Senior Chief Executive, Ministry of Housing 
and Land Use Planning, has retired from the 
service on ground of age on 14 February 2020.

Ministry of Public Service, Administrative and 
Institutional Reforms

First Publication

General Notice No. 335 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land situate at Quatre Bomes 
(Route St Jean) in the district of Plaines Wilhems 
for the public purpose of accommodating a 
footpath, drain, proposed utility corridor and 
electric mast in connection with the Metro 
Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 17 (SJ51) [PIN 1721120152], of 
an extent of forty-eight and forty-five hundredths 
square metres (48.45m2), is excised from a 
portion of land of an extent of nine hundred and 
ninety-five and seventy hundredths square metres 
(995.70m2) belonging to “SYNDICAT DES CO- 
PROPRIETAIRES DE L’lMMEUBLE S.N.A. 
MAUDARBOCUS BUILDING” as per title deeds 
transcribed in volumes TV 1861 No. 68, TV 6335 
No. 31, TV 7300 No. 2, TV 7300 No. 3 and 
TV 7300 No. 4 and is bounded as follows:

Towards the North East^by Portion No. 18 
(SJ52) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and eighteen centimetres (1.18m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on twenty-nine metres 
and sixteen centimetres (29.16m);

Towards the South West, by Avenue Telfair, on 
two lines; the first on a developed length of one 
metre and ninety-one centimetres (1.91m) and the 
second on a straight line measuring five metres and 
twenty-two centimetres (5.22m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus of 
land belonging to “Syndicat ties Co-Proprietaires 
de LTmmeuble S.N.A. Maudarbocus Building”, 
firstly on a straight line measuring three metres 
and eight centimetres;(3.08m), secondly on 
a developed length of eight metres and sixty 
centimetres (8.60m) and thirdly along a straight 
line measuring twenty-two metres and ninety-four 
centimetres (22.94m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 19 
February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 336 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land situate at Quatre 
Bomes in the district of Plaines Wilhems for the 
public purpose of accommodating a footpath, 
drain, proposed utility corridor and electric 
mast in connection with the Metro Express 
Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 18 (SJ52) [PIN 1721120153], of 
an extent of thirty-seven and fifty-three hundredths 
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square metres (37.53m2), is excised from a portion 
of land of the extent of twenty-eight and a half 
perches (28.5P) (described as Portion I in title deed) 
belonging to Heirs of Mr. PITAMBUR MADHOO 
as per deeds transcribed in Volumes TV1188 No. 5 
and TV1310 No. 62 and affidavit transcribed in 
volume TV7400 No. 13 and is bounded as follows:

Towards the North East, by Madhoo Lane, on 
one metre and forty-three centimetres (1,43m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St- Jean Road (A8), on thirty-six metres and 
five centimetres (36.05m);

Towards the South West, by Portion No. 17 
(SJ51) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and eighteen centimetres (1.18m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus 
of property belonging to Heirs of Mr. Pitambar 
Madhoo, on thirty-six metres and twenty-two 
centimetres (36.22m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 337 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 

of Mauritius, a portion of land situate at QUatr 
Bornes in the district of Plaines Wilhems for the 
public purpose of accommodating a footpafo 
drain, proposed utility corridor and electric 
mast in connection with the Metro Express 
Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 19 (SJ53) [PIN 1721120154], of 
an extent of seventy-five and sixteen hundredths 
square metres (75.16m2), is excised from a 
portion of land of the extent of eight hundred 
and seventy-eight and ninety hundredths square 
metres (878.90m2) belonging to “SYNDICAT 
DES CO-PROPRIETAIRES DES LTMMEUBLE 
DISCOVERY HOUSE” as per title deed 
transcribed in volume TV 2763 No. 60 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by Portion No 20 
(SJ54) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and forty-six centimetres (1.46m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on forty-three metres and 
seventy-eight centimetres (43.78m);

Towards the South West, by Madhoo Lane, on 
seven metres and ten centimetres (7.10m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus of 
land belonging to “Syndicat des Co-proprietaires 
de LTmmeuble Discovery House” on five lines; the 
first two on straight lines measuring one metre and 
fifty-three centimetres (1.53m), and three metres 
and seventy-one centimetres (3.71m) respectively, 
the third on a developed length of eight metres and 
twenty-three centimetres (8.23m) and the fourth 
and fifth on two straight lines measuring eighteen 
metres and eighty-five centimetres (18.85m), 
and sixteen metres and ninety-three centimetres 
(16.93m) respectively.

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.



7 March 2020 893

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 338 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land situate at Quatre 
Bomes in the district of Plaines Wilhems for the 
public purpose of accommodating a footpath, 
drain, proposed utility corridor and electric 
mast in connection with the Metro Express 
Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 20 (SJ54) [PIN 1721120155], of an 
extent of thirty-six and sixteen hundredths square 
metres (36.16m2), is excised from a portion of land 
of the extent of fifteen and twenty-five hundredths 
square perches (0A15 25/1 OOP) or six hundred 
and forty-four square metres (644m2) belonging 
to Mr. HARRY MADHOO bom on 19/02/1959, 
holder of a National Identity Card bearing number 
Ml 902592804690 and Miss BIND A MADHOO, 
bom on 10/01/1966, holder of a National Identity 
Card bearing number M100166430 KI 16 as per title 
deeds transcribed in volumes TV 1554 No. 174 
and TV 1607 No. 113 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on twenty-six metres and 
twenty-one centimetres (26.21m);

Towards the South West, by Portion No. 19 
(SJ53) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and forty-six centimetres (1,46m);

Towards the North West, by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Harry Madhoo and Miss Binda 

Madhoo on three lines measuring six metres and 
twelve centimetres (6.12m), seven metres and 
eighty-one centimetres (7.81m) and thirteen metres 
and one centimetre (13.01m) respectively;

And towards the North East, by Avenue Draper, 
on one metre and sixty-two centimetres (1.62m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 339 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land situate at Quatre 
Bomes in the district of Plaines Wilhems for the 
public purpose of accommodating a footpath, 
drain, proposed utility corridor and electric 
mast in connection with the Metro Express 
Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 21 (SJ55) [PIN 1721110158], 
of an extent of nine and sixty-three hundredths 
square metres (9.63m2), is excised from a portion 
of land of the extent of three hundred and fifty- 
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three and twenty-nine hundredths square metres 
(353.29m2) belonging to “SYNDICAT DES CO­
PROPRIETAIRES DE LTMMEUBLE ALLY 
BYE & NIZAM BUILDING” as per title deeds 
transcribed in volumes TV 2121 No. 25 and 
TV 3444 No. 16 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the South East, by covered drain 
along St. Jean Road (A8), on six metres and thirty 
centimetres (6.30m);

Towards the South West, by Avenue Draper, on 
four metres and seventy-eight centimetres (4.78m);

And towards the North, by the surplus of land 
belonging to “Syndicat Des Co-proprietaires De 
LTmmeuble Ally Bye & Nizam Building”, on a 
developed length of five metres and seventy-seven 
centimetres (5.77m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 340 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter 

described, located at Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 22 (SJ56) [PIN 1721110156], of 
an extent of twenty-three and sixty-four hundredths 
square metres (23.64m2), is excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of seventy Toises (70T) 
belonging to Mr. SURESH ANTONIO SUKKY, 
bom on 18/03/1965, holder of a Birth Certificate 
Number 7 of 1965 of Walthamstow Essex, South 
Western, Country of Essex, as per title deed 
transcribed in volume TV 1605 No. 161 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by Portion No. 23 
(SJ57) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and fifty centimetres (1.50m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on seventeen metres and 
thirty-two centimetres (17.32m);

Towards the South West, partly by a covered 
drain along St Jean Road (A8) and partly by 
the property belonging to “Syndicat Des Co- 
proprietaires de LTmmeuble Ally Bye & Nizam 
Building”, on a total length of one metre and sixty­
eight centimetres (1.68m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus 
of land belonging to Mr. Suresh Antonio Sukky, 
on sixteen metres and eighty-two centimetres 
(16.82m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
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nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 341 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land, situate at Quatre Bomes 
(Route St Jean) in the district of Plaines Wilhems 
for the public purpose of accommodating a 
footpath, drain, proposed utility corridor and 
electric mast in connection with the Metro 
Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 23 (SJ57) PIN [1721110155], of 
an extent of fifteen and ninety three hundredths 
square metres (15.93m2), is excised from a 
portion of land of the extent of one thousand two 
hundred and fifty-eight and forty-eight hundredths 
square metres (1258.48m2) or three hundred and 
thirty-one and twenty-eight hundredths Toises 
(331.28T) belonging to “SYNDICAT DES 
CO-PROPRIETAIRES DE LHMMEUBLE 
COLUMBIA COURT” as per by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 7124 No. 68 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by the property 
belonging to “Ville Des Fleurs”, on'bne metre and 
eighty centimetres (1.80m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on ten metres and ninety- 
two centimetres (10.92m);

Towards the South West, by Portion No. 22 
(SJ56) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and fifty centimetres (1,50m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus of 
land belonging to “Syndicat des Co-proprietaires 

de ITmmeuble Columbia Court”, on eleven metres 
and three centimetres (11.03m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 342 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land, hereinafter described, 
at Quatre Bomes in the district of Plaines Wilhems 
for the public purpose of accommodating a 
footpath, drain, proposed utility corridor, 
electric mast and parking area in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (PHASE II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No 24 (SJ58B) [PIN 1721110153], 
of an extent of eight hundred and thirty square 
metres (830m2) belonging to TODA COURT 
LTD, bearing Business Registration Number 
C10095936, as per title deed transcribed in volume 
TV 7910 No. 19, is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, partly by the 
property belonging to Mr. and Mrs. Sooyamboo 
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Tirmalingum Kylassum, Mrs. Vinayegee Goinden 
and others and partly by the property belonging 
to Mr. Mahmad Nazim Molaen and others, on 
three lines measuring nine metres and sixty- 
four centimetres (9.64m), six metres and two 
centimetres (6.02m) and twenty-nine metres and 
seventy-eight centimetres (29.78m) respectively;

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on four metres and eighty 
centimetres(4,80m);

Towards the South West, partly by the property 
belonging to “Ville Des Fleurs”, and partly by 
the property belonging to “Syndicat des Co- 
proprietaires de 1’Immeuble Columbia Court”, 
on seven lines measuring twelve metres and fifty 
centimetres (12.50m), nineteen metres and twenty 
centimetres (19.20m), six metres and eleven 
centimetres (6.11m), twelve centimetres (0.12m), 
twenty seven metres and ninety centimetres 
(27.90m), seventeen centimetres (0.17m) and 
three metres and forty-two centimetres (3.42m) 
respectively;

And towards the North West, by the property 
belonging to Mr. Doorgadaree Mookteram, on 
twenty metres and fifty-eight centimetres (20.58m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 343 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land situated at 
Quatre Bomes (Route St Jean) in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 26 (SJ60) [PIN 1721110151], of 
an extent of forty-two and fifty-seven hundredths 
square metres (42.57m2), is excised from a portion 
of land of the extent of five hundred and sixty- 
nine and eighty-two hundredths square metres 
(569.82m2) or thirteen and a half square perches 
(13.5P) belonging to Mr. NAZIR HOSSEN 
HOSANY, bom on 27/12/1959, holder of National 
Identity Card bearing number H271259420084A, 
as per title deed transcribed in volume TV 2264 
No. 34 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by Portion No. 27 
(SJ61) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and eighty-eight centimetres (1.88m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on twenty-three metres 
and sixty-four centimetres (23.64m);

Towards the South West, by the property 
belonging to Mr. Mahmad Nazim Molaen and 
others, on one metre and ninety-three centimetres 
(1.93m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Nazir Hossen Hosany, on 
twenty-three metres and thirty-one centimetres 
(23.31m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
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Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 344 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter 
described, located at Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 27 (SJ61) [PIN 1721110149], of 
an extent of eighteen and ten hundredths square 
metres (18.10m2), is excised from a portion of 
land of the extent of one hundred and twenty-five 
and thirteen hundredths square metres (125.13m2) 
belonging to Mr. NAZIR HOSSEN HOSANY, 
bom on 27/12/1959, holder of National Identity 
Card bearing number H271259420084A, as per by 
title deed transcribed in volume TV 5915 No. 50 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by the property 
belonging to Mr. and Mrs. Rajputee Gungabisson, 
on one metre and eighty-one centimetres (1.81m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on ten metres and five 
centimetres (10.05m);

Towards the South West, by Portion No. 26 
(SJ60) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and eighty-eight centimetres (1.88m);

And towards the North West^by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Nazir Hossen Hosany, on 
nine metres and eighty-four centimetres (9.84m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 345 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
located at Quatre Bornes in the district of 
Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 29 (SJ63) [PIN 1721100100], of 
an extent of thirty-five and eighty-four hundredths 
square metres (35.84m2), is excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of four hundred and seventy- 
nine and ninety-one hundredths square metres 
(479.91m2) belonging to Mr. ABOO SIDIKE 
RUMZAN, bom on 28/06/1961, holder of National 
Identity Card bearing number R280661430140D, 
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as per title deed transcribed in volume TV 2329 
No. 20 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on twenty-five metres 
and sixty centimetres (25.60m);

Towards the South West, by Avenue Poivre, on 
seven metres and ten centimetres (7.10m);

And towards the North, by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Aboo Sidike Rumzan, 
on a developed length of four metres and sixty- 
five centimetres (4.65m) and on a straight line 
measuring nineteen metres and seventy-one 
centimetres (19.71m) respectively.

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 346 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter 
described, located at Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 

utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 31 (SJ65) [PIN 1721100098], of 
an extent of eight and forty-one hundredths square 
metres (8.41m2), is excised from a portion of land 
of the extent of two hundred and forty and sixty-five 
hundredths square metres (240.65m2) belonging 
to Mr. VISHNU VIDYANAND TANAKADOO, 
bom on 22/10/1958, holder of National Identity 
Card bearing number T2210584319818, as per title 
deed transcribed in volume TV 2814 No 15 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by the property 
belonging to Grimyri Co Ltd., on one metre and 
eighteen centimetres (1.18m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on ten metres and four 
centimetres (10.04m);

Towards the South West, by the property 
belonging to Mr. Roland Yeung Tam Sang, on 
seventy-seven centimetres (0.77m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus 
of land belonging to Mr. Vishnu Vidyanand 
Tanakadoo, on ten metres and thirty-three 
centimetres (10.33m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene
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First Publication

General Notice No. 347 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land situate at Quatre 
Bomes in the district of Plaines Wilhems for the 
public purpose of accommodating a parking 
area in connection with the Metro Express 
Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 33 (SJ68) [PIN 1721090108] of the 
extent of six hundred and forty-five and forty-one 
hundredths square metres (645.41m2) belonging 
to Mrs. GUNESWAREE LUCHOOMUN (bom 
Ramjug), bom on 24/05/1973, holder of a National 
Identity Card bearing number R2405730500973, 
civilly married under the legal community of 
goods to Mr. Chitranjan LUCHOOMUN, bom 
on 25/08/1967, holder of National Identity Card 
bearing number L2508671104037, as per title deed 
transcribed in volume TV201710/001509 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by the property 
belonging to Mr. Ayoobkhan Domun, on twenty- 
six metres and twenty centimetres (26.20m);

Towards the South East, by a pavement one 
metre and fifty-five centimetres wide (1.55m) 
along St-Jean Road (A8), on twenty-nine metres 
and sixty-four centimetres (29.64m);

Towards the South West, by Avenue Surath, 
on thirty-one metres and forty-eight centimetres 
(31.48m);

And towards the North West,\by the property 
belonging to Mr. Ismael Issoop LAKHI, on 
eighteen metres and eight centimetres (18.08m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, as ACQ/75/000609, 
drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal TORABALLY, 
Government Land Surveyor on 19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 348 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
located at Quatre Bomes, St Jean Road in the 
district of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose 
of accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 34 (SJ24A) [PIN 1721300126], of 
the extent of nine and fifty-nine hundredths square 
metres (9.59m2), is excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of five and forty-three hundredths 
square perches (0A 05 43/100 P) or two hundred 
and twenty-nine and nineteen hundredths 
square metres (229.19m2) belonging jointly and 
indivisibly to (i) Mr. NIMALEN PAROOMAL, 
bom on 29/03/1963, holder of National Identity 
Card bearing number P2903634204395, (ii) 
Ms. MAYILA PAROOMAL, bom on 28/06/1964, 
holder of National Identity Card bearing number 
P2806644206897, (iii) Ms. AMAL A PAROOMAL, 
bom on 28/03/1961, holder of National Identity 
Card bearing number P280361300278G (iv) 
Ms. VEDINI PAROOMAL, bom on 04/09/1968, 
holder of National Identity Card bearing number 
P0409682909862, as per title deed transcribed 
in volume TV 3624 No. 10 and is bounded as 
follows:-
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Towards the North East, by Portion 
No. 16(SJ23) of the plan mentioned below, on 
eighty-four centimetres (0.84m);

Towards the South East, by the surplus of land 
belonging jointly and indivisibly to Mr. Nimalen 
Paroomal, Ms. Mayila Paroomal, Ms. Amala 
Paroomal and Ms. Vedini Paroomal, on thirteen 
metres and sixteen centimetres (13.16m);

Towards the South West, by the property 
belonging to “Syndicat des Co-Proprietaires de 
LTmmeuble Meguin Vil”, on sixty-two centimetres 
(0.62m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on thirteen metres and 
eighteen centimetres (13.18m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning,

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 349 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter 
described, located at Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 

accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 35 (SJ25) [PIN 1721300124], of an 
extent of thirty-two and seventy-nine hundredths 
square metres (32.79m2), is excised from a portion 
of land of the extent of eighty-nine and two third 
Toises (89 2/3 T) or three hundred and forty and 
sixty-two hundredths square metres (340.62m2) 
belonging to “RESIDENCES D’ANNA 
LIMITED” bearing Business Registration 
No. C14120979, as per title deed transcribed in 
volume TV201805/000403 and is bounded as 
follows: -

Towards the North East, by the property 
belonging to “Syndicat des Co- Proprietaires de 
LTmmeuble Meguin Vil”, on fifty-nine centimetres 
(0.59m);

Towards the South East, by the surplus of land 
belonging to Residences D’Anna Limited, on four 
lines; firstly, on a straight line measuring thirteen 
metres^ and forty-five centimetres (13.45m), 
secondly along a developed length of six metres 
and eleven centimetres (6.11m), thirdly and 
fourthly along two straight lines measuring two 
metres and eighty-five centimetres (2.85m) and 
two metres and forty-three centimetres (2.43m) 
respectively;

Towards the South West, by Avenue des 
Orchidées, on seven metres and thirty-seven 
centimetres (7.37m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on nineteen metres and 
fifty-seven centimetres (19.57m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
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of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning,

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 350 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a right of way over a portion of land 
hereinafter described, located at Quatre Bomes 
in the district of Plaines Wilhems for the public 
purpose of accommodating a footpath, drain, 
proposed utility corridor and electric mast in 
connection with the Metro Express Project 
(Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 36 (SJ26) [PIN 1721300123], of 
the extent of fifty-six and eighty-five hundredths 
square metres (56.85m2), forming part of a portion 
of land of an extent of twenty-two and a half 
square perches (OA22/2P) belonging, jointly and 
in equal shares in the bare ownership of the whole 
land and six eighth of the usufruct, to (i) Mr. Lam 
Hung LAM THUON MINE, bom on 28/03/1926, 
holder of National Identity Card bearing number 
L2803268203659, (ii) Mr. Lam Yin LAM THUON 
MINE, bom on 25/06/1933, holder of National 
Identity Card bearing number L250633320277B, 
(iii) Mr. Lam Thin LAM THUON MINE, born 
on 23/01/1936, holder of National Identity Card 
bearing number L230136320088D, (iv) Mr. Lim 
Toon LAM THUON MINE, bom on 09/06/1939, 
holder of National Identity Card bearing number 
L0906393202115, (v) Mr. Lam Cheng LAM 
THUON MINE, born on 13/09/1941, holder 
of a National Identity Card bearing number 
LI309413202956, holder of a , (vi) Mr. Lam See 
Man LAM THUON MINE, born on 02/09/1964 

holder of a National Identity Card bearing number 
L020964280938C and one eighth bf the usufruct to 
Mrs. See Yee Chen Lam Chee Fong, also known 
as Lee Yee Chan LAM CHEE FONG or Lee Yee 
Chin LAM CHEE FONG bom on 04/04/1934 
holder of a National Identity Card bearing number 
L0404348212337, and, one eighth of the usufruct, 
to Mrs. Ah Moye LAM THUON MINE who has 
passed away on 09/04/1989, as per title deeds 
transcribed in volumes TV 904 No. 135, TV 991 
No. 153 and TV 2452 No. 28, is bounded as 
follows: -

Towards the North East, by Avenue des 
Orchidees, on six metres ninety-eight centimetres 
(6.98m);

Towards the South East, by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Lam Hung Fong Lam 
Thuon Mine and others, on five lines, the first 
two on straight lines measuring two metres and 
twenty-six centimetres (2.26m) and two metres 
and eighty-nine centimetres (2.89m) respectively, 
the third on a developed length of fourteen metres 
and ten centimetres (14.10m), the fourth and fifth 
on two straight lines measuring eleven metres and 
ninety-six centimetres (11,96m) and six metres and 
eighty-two centimetres (6.82m) respectively;

Towards the South West, by the property 
belonging to Syndicat des Co- Proprietaires de 
LTmmeuble Flat Beeltah, of the plan mentioned 
below, on two metres seventy-three centimetres 
(2.73m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on twenty-nine metres 
and thirty-one centimetres (29.31m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
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nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning, 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 351 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
located at Trianon (Quatre Bomes) in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 38 (SJ28) [PIN 1721300121], of 
the extent of thirty three and thirty three hundredths 
square metres (33.33m2), is excised from a 
portion of land of an extent of ten square perches 
(0A10P) or four hundred and twenty-two and eight 
hundredths square metres (422.08m2) belonging 
to Heirs of Mr. SOOKDEO RAMPEARA as per 
title deed transcribed in volume TV 922 No. 51, 
(Mr. Sookdeo Rampeara having passed away 
on 23/07/1966 as evidenced by death certificate 
bearing No. 108 of 1966, Plaines Wilhems) and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by the property 
belonging to Syndicat des Co-proprietaires de 
LTmmeuble Flat Beeltah, on two metres and sixty 
centimetres (2.60m);

Towards the South East, by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs of Mr. Sookdeo Rampeara, 
on twelve metres and ninety-five centimetres 
(12.95m);

Towards the South West, by the property 
belonging to Glew Ltd. on two metres and fifty­
seven centimetres (2.57m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on twelve metres and 
eighty-seven centimetres (12.87m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning,

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 352 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
located at Quatre Bomes (Route St Jean) in the 
district of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose 
of accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 40 (SJ30) [PIN 1721300119], of 
the extent of fifty-four and forty-nine hundredths 
square metres (54.49m2), is excised from a portion 
of land of an extent of six hundred and thirty-three 
and thirteen hundredths square metres (633.13m2) 
belonging to Mrs. BIBI ROOKSANA BEEKHY, 
born on 19/01/1957, holder of National Identity 
Card bearing number B190157190094B, as per 



7 March 2020 903

title deed transcribed in volume TV 6331 No. 28 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East, by the property 
belonging to Glew Ltd, on two metres and fifty-one 
centimetres (2.51m);

Towards the South East, by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mrs. Bibi Rooksana Beekhy, 
on two lines measuring seven metres and twenty 
centimetres (7.20m) and twelve metres and 
thirty-seven centimetres (12.37m) respectively;

Towards the South West, by Portion No. 41 
(SJ31) of the plan mentioned below, on three 
metres and nineteen centimetres (3.19m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on nineteen metres and 
forty-nine centimetres (19.49m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning,

Ebene Tower
x Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 353 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
located at Quatre Bomes (Trianon) in the district 

of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 41 (SJ31) [PIN 1721300118], 
of the extent of one hundred and sixty-one and 
seven hundredths square metres (161.07m2), is 
excised from a portion of land of an extent of 
thirty-two and a half square perches (0A32!/2p) or 
one thousand three hundred fifty and sixty-eight 
hundredths square metres (1350.68m2) belonging 
to “SYNDICAT DES CO-PROPRIETAIRES DE 
L’lMMEUBLE ARCADES DOOKHUN” as per 
title deeds registered and transcribed in volumes 
TV 1219 No. 145 and TV 1692 No. 76 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, partly by the Portion 
No. 40(SJ30) of the plan mentioned below and 
partly by property belonging to Mrs. Bibi Rooksana 
Beekhy, on a total length of seven metres and 
ninety-four centimetres (7.94m);

Towards the South East, by the surplus of 
land belonging “Syndicat Des Co-Proprietaires 
De LTmmeuble Arcades Dookhun” on four 
lines measuring three metres and thirty-one 
centimetres (3.31m), four metres and sixty-seven 
centimetres (4.67m), thirty-two metres and twelve 
centimetres (32.12m), and six metres and ninety- 
two centimetres (6.92m) respectively;

Towards the South West, by Avenue des 
Capucines, on two metres ninety-four centimetres 
(2.94m);

Towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on forty-two metres and 
twenty-one centimetres (42.21m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
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of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning, 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 354 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given, that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
located at Trianon, Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 43 (SJ34) [PIN 1721310070], of an 
extent of thirty-three and thirty hundredths square 
metres (33.30m2), is excised from a portion of 
land of the extent of five hundred and eleven and 
fifty-seven hundredths square metres (511.57m2) 
belonging to TEXAS HOLDINGS PROPERTIES 
(MAURITIUS) CO. LTD and bearing Business 
Registration Number C07076047 as per title deed 
transcribed in volume TV 7300 No. 20 and is 
bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East, partly by a covered 
drain along the St Jean Road (A8) and partly by 
property belonging to Syndicat des Co-proprietaires 
de ITmmeuble Redmond Hart De Keating, on two 
metres and twenty-nine centimetres (2.29m);

Towards the South East, by the surplus of 
land belonging to Texas Holdings Properties 
(Mauritius) Co. Ltd, on fifteen metres and sixty-one 
centimetres (15.61m);

Towards the South West, by Portion No. 44 
(SJ35) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
ninety-eight centimetres (1.98m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on fifteen metres and 
fifty-nine centimetres (15.59m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning,

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 355 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
located at Trianon, Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 44 (SJ35) [PIN 1721310069], of an 
extent of twenty-eight and forty-seven hundredths 
square metres (28.47m2), is excised from a portion 
of land of the extent of twelve perches (12p) or five 
hundred and six and fifty hundredths square metres 
(506.50m2) belonging to “CHONG & SONS 
PROPERTY LTD” bearing Business Registration 
Number C09059734 as per title deed transcribed 
in volume TV 7389 No. 60 and is bounded as 
follows: -
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Towards the North East, by Portion No. 43 
(SJ34) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and ninety-eight centimetres (1.98m);

Towards the South East, by the surplus of land 
belonging to “Chong & Sons Property Ltd”, on 
fifteen metres and sixty centimetres (15.60m);

Towards the South West, by the Portion No. 45 
(SJ36) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and sixty-seven centimetres (1.67m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on fifteen metres and 
sixty centimetres (15.60m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning,

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 356 of2020 x

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
located at Trianon (Quatre Bomes) in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 45 (SJ36) [PIN 1721310068], of 
an extent of twenty-four and ninety-six hundredths 
square metres (24.96m2), is excised from a portion 
of land of the extent of two hundred and sixty-three 
and eighty hundredths square metres (263.80m2) 
belonging to “MAMODE TIMOL CO LTD” 
bearing Business Registration Number C07045723 
as per title deed transcribed in volume TV 7551 
No. 50 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East, by Portion No. 44 
(SJ35) of the plan mentioned below, on one metre 
and sixty-seven centimetres (1.67m);

Towards the South East, by the surplus of land 
belonging to “Mamode Timol Co Ltd”, on three 
lines measuring ten metres and seventy-nine 
centimetres (10.79m), four metres and sixty-eight 
centimetres (4.68m) and eighty-five centimetres 
(0.85m) respectively;

Towards the South West, by Portion No. 46 
(SJ37) of the plan mentioned below, on eighty-five 
centimetres (0.85m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on sixteen metres and 
twenty-four centimetres (16.24m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning,

Ebene Tower
Ebene
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First Publication
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^ptimetres (0.85m);

^fieral Notice No. 357 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
„quire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 

Mauritius, a portion of land, hereinafter described, 
twated at Trianon (Quatre Bomes) in the district

plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
‘^ommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 

corridor and electric mast in connection 
le Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

portion No. 46 (SJ37) [PIN 1721310067], of the 
of sixteen and forty-four hundredths square 
(16.44m2), is excised from a portion of land 
extent of fifteen square perches (0A15P) 

jonging to Mr. DEOBURUTH RITTOO, born
26/02/1927, holder of a National Identity Card 

faring number R2602272804209 as per title deed 

inscribed in volume TV 1196 No. 141 and is 
funded as follows: -

Towards the North East, by Portion No. 45
, on eighty-five

Towards the South East, by the surplus of land 
^longing to Mr. Deoburuth Rittoo, on nineteen 
^etres and fifty-nine centimetres (19.59m);

Towards the South West, by Avenue des 
gOsiers, on eighty-four centimetres (0.84m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
a|ong St Jean Road (A8), on nineteen metres and 
fifty-six centimetres (19.56m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
^Q/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
-I'ORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
^February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
ychives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
fijnd Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
dybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 

of the second publication of this Notice in the 

Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning, 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 358 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a right of way over a portion of 
land hereinafter described, located at Trianon, 
Quatre Bomes in the district of Plaines Wilhems 
for the public purpose of accommodating a 
footpath, drain, proposed utility corridor and 
electric mast in connection with the Metro 
Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 47 (SJ38) [PIN 1721550064], 
of the extent of fifty seven and seventy- nine 
hundredths square metres (57.79m2), forming part 
of a portion of land of an extent of thirty six and 
sixteen hundredths square perches (0A36 16/100) 
or one thousand five hundred and twenty-six 
and twenty-seven hundredths square metres 
(1526.27m2) belonging to the WAQF named 
“MOHAMED ISMAEL KATHRADA WAQF” 
constituted by an act under private signature on 
the first of July 1975 registered at the Registrar 
General’s Office in Reg.B.113 No. 3124 and 
transcribed in TV 986 No. 72, as per title deed 
transcribed in volume TV 989 No. 87, is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North East, by Avenue des Rosiers, 
on one metre and thirty-six centimetres (1.36m);

Towards the South East, by the property 
belonging to WAQF named “Mohamed Ismael 
Kathrada Waqf”, on thirty-six metres and forty- 
five centimetres (36.45m);

Towards the South West, by Portion No. 48 
(SJ39) of the plan mentioned below, on two metres 
and twenty-four centimetres (2.24m);
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And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on thirty-five metres and 
fifty centimetres (35.50m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning,

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 359 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a right of way over a portion of 
land hereinafter described, located at Trianon 
(Quatre Bomes) in the district of Plaines Wilhems 
for the public purpose of accommodating a 
footpath, drain, proposed utility corridor and 
electric mast in connection with the Metro 
Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 48 (SJ39) [PIN1721550063], of the 
extent of thirty-six and ninety hundredths square 
metres (36.90m2) forming part of a portion of land 
of an extent of twelve and forty-three hundredths 
square perches (0A12 43/1 OOP) or five hundred 
and twenty-four and sixty-five hundredths square 
metres (524.65m2) belonging to “SYNDICAT 

DES CO-PROPRIETAIRES DE'LTMMEUBLE 
NOVA BUILDING” as per title deeds transcribed 
in volumes TV 1075 No. 88, TV 1355 No. 20 and 
TV 1381 No.46, is bounded asjbllows:-

Towards the North East, by Portion No. 47 
(SJ38) on plan mentioned below, on two metres 
twenty-four centimetres (2.24m);

Towards the South East, by the surplus of land 
belonging to “Syndicat Des Co-Proprietaires De 
L’Immeuble Nova Building”, on sixteen metres 
and twenty-eight centimetres (16.28m);

Towards the South West, by Portion No. 49 
(SJ 40) on plan mentioned below, on two metres 
and thirty centimetres (2.30m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on sixteen metres and 
thirty centimetres (16.30m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning,

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 360 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
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of Mauritius, a right of way over a portion of 
land hereinafter described, located at Trianon, 
Quatre Bornes in the district of Plaines Wilhems 
for the public purpose of accommodating a 
footpath, drain, proposed utility corridor and 
electric mast in connection with the Metro 
Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No 49 (SJ40) [PIN 1721550062], of 
the extent of forty-two and seventy hundredths 
square metres (42.70m2) forms part of a 
portion of land of an extent of two hundred and 
forty-nine and forty-five hundredths square 
metres (249.45m2) belonging to “SYNDICAT 
DES CO-PROPRIETAIRES DE LTMMEUBLE 
EL MONACO COMPLEX” (represented by 
EL-MONACO HOTELS LIMITED bearing 
Business Registration Number C06001863) as 
per title deeds transcribed in volumes TV 1633 
No. 154 and TV 6808 No. 8 and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East, by Portion No. 48 
(SJ40), on two metres and thirty centimetres 
(2.30m);

Towards the South East, by the property 
belonging to “Syndicat Des Co- Proprietaires De 
LTmmeuble El Monaco Complex”, on fifteen 
metres and sixty-one centimetres (15.61m);

Towards the South West, partly by Portion 
No. 50 (SJ41) on plan mentioned below and partly 
by a covered drain along St Jean Road (A8), 
on a total length of three metres and eighteen 
centimetres (3.18m);

And towards the North West, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on fifteen metres and 
sixty-two centimetres (15.62m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 

of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning, 

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 361 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
located at Quatre Bornes, Trianon in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor & electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No 51 (SJ42) [PIN 1721560113], of 
the extent of three hundred and sixty-eight and 
thirty-eight square metres (368.38m2), is excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of two arpents 
and sixty-six square perches (2A66P) belonging 
to the “BOARD DES COMMISSAIRES DE LA 
VILLE DE QUATRE BORNES” as per title deed 
transcribed in volume TV 384 No. 371 and is 
bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East, by the Portion No. 52 
(SJ43) of the plan mentioned below, on two metres 
and thirty-six centimetres (2.36m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on ninety-five metres and 
twenty-one centimetres (95.21m);

Towards the South West, by railway land, on 
two lines measuring five metres and ninety-nine 
centimetres (5.99m) and thirty-five metres six 
centimetres (35.06m) respectively;

And towards the North West, by the surplus of 
land belonging to the “Board Des Commissaires 
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De La Ville De Quatre Bornes”, on nine lines; 
the first, second, third and fourth on straight lines 
measuring thirty-two metres and ten centimetres 
(32.10m), six metres and ninety-one centimetres 
(6.91m), one metre and one centimetre (1.01m) and 
nine metres and forty-eight centimetres (9.48m) 
respectively, the fifth on a developed length of 
four metres and ninety-five centimetres (4.95m), 
the sixth on a straight line measuring sixty-nine 
metres and seventy one centimetres (69.71m), 
the seventh on a developed length of five metres 
and forty-one centimetres (5.41m), the eighth on a 
straight line measuring three metres and seventy- 
six centimetres (3.76m) and, finally, the ninth 
on a developed length of five metres and ninety 
centimetres(5.90m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower 
x Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 362 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land, hereinafter described, 
located at Quatre Bornes, Trianon in the district 

of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor, and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No 52 (SJ43) [PIN 1721560114], of 
an extent of ninety-six and twenty-one hundredths 
square metres (96.21m2), is excised from two 
contiguous plots of land of the respective extents 
of forty-six and a quarter square perches (0A46%P) 
and five sqaure perches (0A05P) belonging to “LA 
MUNICIPALITE DE QUATRE BORNES” as per 
title deed transcribed in volume TV 1624 No. 119 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by Osman Avenue, 
on sixteen metres and eighty-seven centimetres 
(16.87m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on thirty-two metres and 
eighty-one centimetres (32.81m);

Towards the South West, by Portion No. 51 
(SJ42) of the plan mentioned below, on two metres 
and thirty-six centimetres (2.36m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus 
of land belonging to “La Municipalité De Quatre 
Bornes”, on four lines; the first on a straight line 
measuring twenty-five metres and seventy-nine 
centimetres (25.79m), the second on a developed 
length of six metres and sixteen centimetres 
(6.16m), the third and the fourth on straight lines 
measuring eleven metres and eight centimetres 
(11,08m) and one metre and sixty-three centimetres 
(1.63m) respectively.

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
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nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 363 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land, hereinafter 
described, located at Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No 53 (SJ44) [PIN 1721560116], of 
the extent of two hundred and eighty-two square 
metres (282m2), is excised from a portion of land 
of the extent of eight and eighty-four hundredths 
square perches (0A8.84P) belonging to “CONSEIL 
URBAIN DE LA VILLE DE QUATRE BORNES” 
as per title deed transcribed in volume TV 769 
No. 95 and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East, by a common road, on 
six metres and two centimetres (6.02m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on forty-four metres and 
thirty-seven centimetres (44.37m);

Towards the South West, by Osman Avenue, 
on nineteen metres and seventy-five centimetres 
(19.75m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus 
of land belonging to “Conseil Urbain de la Ville 
de Quatre Bomes”, on six lines; the first and 
second on straight lines measuring eighty-nine 
centimetres (0.89m), and ten metres and sixty- 
three centimetres (10.63m) respectively, the third 
on a developed length of five metres and eleven 

centimetres (5.1 Im), the fourth, fifth and sixth on 
straight lines measuring one metres and sixty-six 
centimetres (1.66m), two metres and ninety-five 
centimetres (2.95m) and thirty seven metres and 
fifty-four centimetres (37.54m) respectively.

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
^Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 364 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter 
described, located at Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 54 (SJ45) [PIN 1721560117], of 
an extent of forty-three and seventeen hundredth 
square metres (43.17m2), is excised from a portion 
of land of the extent of fifteen square perches 
(0A15P) belonging to ENGEN PETROLEUM 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED [formerly CALTEX 
OIL (S.A) LIMITED] bearing Business 
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Registration Number C06001768 as per title deed 
transcribed in volume TV 1127 No. 66 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by the property 
belonging to “Société B.G. Court” of the plan 
mentioned below, on one metres and twenty-seven 
centimetres (1.27m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on thirty-two metres and 
forty-eight centimetres (32.48m);

Towards the South West, by a common road, 
on one metre and thirty-nine centimetres (1.39m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus of 
land belonging to Engen Petroleum (Mauritius) 
Limited (formerly CALTEX OIL (S.A) LIMITED), 
on two straight lines measuring fourteen metres 
and seventeen centimetres (14.17m) and eighteen 
metres and thirty-one centimetres (18.31m) 
respectively.

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 365 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 

of Mauritius, a portion of-¡and hereinafter 
described, located at Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No 56 (SJ47) [PIN 1721320111], 
of the extent of one hundred and twenty-seven 
and four hundredth square metres (127.04m2), 
is excised from two contiguous portions of land 
of the extents of forty square perches (0A40P) 
and thirteen and three quarters square perches 
(0A13%P) belonging to HEIRS MR. IBRAHIM 
ADAM MOOLLAN as per title deeds transcribed 
in volumes TV 1413 No. 145 and TV 9055 No. 5 
and affidavit transcribed in volume TV 7423 
No. 59 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by a right of way, on 
two metres and seventy-four centimetres (2.74m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on fifty-seven metres and 
sixty-eight centimetres (57.68m);

Towards the South West, by Avenue D’Epinay, 
on four metres and eighty-seven centimetres 
(4.87m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus 
of land belonging to Heirs Ibrahim Adam 
Moollan firstly on a straight line measuring 
thirty-five centimetres (0.35m), secondly along 
a developed length of four metres and fifty-five 
centimetres (4.55m), thirdly along three straight 
lines measuring six metres and eight centimetres 
(6.08), twelve metres and seventy-five centimetres 
(12.75m) and thirty-two metres and thirty-four 
centimetres (32.34m) respectively.

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.
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Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 366 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter 
described, located at Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plames Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No 57 (SJ48) [PIN 1721320112), of an 
extent of sixty three and forty hundredths square 
metres (63.40m2), is excised from a portion of land 
of the extent of two thousand nine hundred and five 
and thirty hundredths square metres (2905.3m2) 
belonging to GBM PROPERTIES LTD bearing 
Business Registration Number Cl7145481 as per 
title deed transcribed in volume TV201705/000088 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, partly by property 
belonging to Syndicat des Co Proprietaires de 
L’lmmeuble Residence Buswell, on one metre and 
eighty centimetres (1.80m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on thirty-one metres and 
ninety-five centimetres (31,95m);

Towards the South West, by a right of way on 
two metres and sixteen centimetres (2.16m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus of 
land belonging to GBM PROPERTIES LTD, on 
thirty-two metres and six centimetres (32.06m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 367 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State 
of Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter 
described, located at Quatre Bomes in the district 
of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
accommodating a footpath, drain, proposed 
utility corridor and electric mast in connection 
with the Metro Express Project (Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No 59 (SJ50) [PIN1721130111], of the 
extent of sixteen and eighteen hundredths square 
metres (16.18m2), is excised from a portion of 
land of an extent of two hundred and twenty-two 
square toises (222T) belonging to Heirs Abdoolah 
SOODEEN as per title deed transcribed in volume 
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TV 1133 No. 70 and affidavit transcribed in volume 
TV 8022 No. 58 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East, by Avenue Telfair, on 
seventy-two centimetres (0.72m);

Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road A8, on twenty-four metres and 
forty-six centimetres (24.46m);

Towards the South West, by Buswell Avenue, 
on two metres and seventy-six centimetres (2.76m);

And towards the North West, by the surplus of 
land belonging to Heirs Abdoolah Soodeen, on two 
lines; the first on a developed length of two metres 
and forty-five centimetres (2.45m) and the second 
on a straight line measuring twenty-three metres 
and fifty-four centimetres (23.54m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000609, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
19 February 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 02/03/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning 

\ Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 368 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily a 
portion of land, hereinafter described, situate at 

Allee Tamarin, Roche Bois in the district of Port 
Louis for the upgrading of an existing drain.

DESCRIPTION

A portion of land being "Portion No 5, of an 
approximate extent of fifteen square metres (15m2) 
to be excised from a portion of land of an extent of 
two hundred square metres (200m2) belonging to 
Mr Louis Noelio ALEXIS as evidenced by a deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 3142/52 and is bounded 
as follows:

Towards the North by reserves of an existing 
drain.

Towards the East by land belonging to Marie 
Jennifer Nella ALEXIS.

Towards the South by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr Louis Noelio ALEXIS.

Towards the West by land belonging to Chaytun 
Lail Gopaul.

Date: 29/02/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower
Ebene

General Notice No. 369 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

CORRIGENDUM

In the Notice given under Section 8 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 17/11/2014 containing 
the description of a portion of land being Portion 
No. 32 (Serial No. 68) [PIN: 1420070208] situate 
at St Julien D’Hotman in the district of Flacq for 
the public purpose of constructing a bypass in 
connection with the improvement of Moka - 
Camp de Masque - Flacq Road (A7), published in 
the Government Gazette in its issues of 29/11/2014 
and 13/12/2014 under General Notices No. 2995 
of 2014 and No. 3198 of 2014 and transcribed 
in Volume TV201501/001092 on 30/01/2015, 
the following words “a portion of land situate at 
St Julien D’Hotman in the district of Flacq” are 
hereby deleted and replaced by the following 
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words “ a portion of land situate at Mont Ida in 
the district of Moka as per title deed but in fact at 
St Julien D’Hotman in the district of Flacq” and 
the following words and figures “is excised from a 
portion of land of five thousand two hundred and 
seventy three square metres (5273 m2)” are hereby 
deleted and replaced by the following words and 
figures “is excised from a portion of land of five 
thousand two hundred and seventy six and nine 
hundredths square metres (5276.09 m2)” wherever 
they appear.

Date: 24/02/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Lands Use Planning

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

General Notice No. 370 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8) 
CORRIGENDUM

In the Notice given under Section 8 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 07/03/2019 containing the 
description of a portion of land being Portion 
No.63 (Serial No.63) [PIN: 1722500148] situate 
at Trianon in the district of Plaines Wilhems for 
the public purpose of construction of a new link 
road between motorway M3 and motorway Ml 
at Hillcrest, published in the Government gazette 
in its issues of 16/03/2019 and 30/03/2019 under 
General Notices No.428 of 2019 and No.588 of 
2019 respectively and transcribed on 10/05/2019 in 
Volume TV201905/000740, the words and figures 
under the heading ‘Description’ are hereby deleted 
and replaced by the following:

“Portion No. 63 (Serial No. 63) [PIN: 1722500148] 
of an extent of one thousand two hundred and 
forty eight and sixty four hundredths square 
metres (1248.64 m2) being all that remains from 
a portion of land of an original extent of six 
thousand eight hundred and seventy nine and 
eighty six hundredths square metres (6879.86m2) 
after excision of (i) a plot of land of an extent of 
five thousand five hundred and forty three and 
fifty nine hundredths square metres (5543.59m2) 
compulsorily acquired by the State of Mauritius 

by virtue of a Notice given under Section 8 of the 
Land Acquisition Act registered and transcribed 
in Volumes TV 8683/10 & TV 8796/17, (ii) a 
plot of land of an extent of twenty three square 
metres (23 m2) compulsorily acquired by the State 
of Mauritius by virtue of a Notice given under 
Section 8 of the Land Acquisition Act registered 
and transcribed in Volume TV 9242/16 and 
(iii) a plot of land of an extent of twenty square 
metres (20 m2) compulsorily acquired by the State 
of Mauritius by virtue of a Notice given under 
Section 8 of the Land Acquisition Act registered 
and transcribed in Volume TV201407/001255 
belonging to BTP HOLDINGS CO. Ltd holder 
of a business registration number C06046103 as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 6755/53 is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East partly by State Land 
[TV 8683/10 & TV 8796/17] on two lines 
measuring twenty two metres and thirty three 
centimetres (22.33m) and twenty three metres and 
forty nine centimetres (23.49m) respectively and 
partly by State Land [TV 9242/16] on four metres 
and one centimetre (4.01m).

Towards the South East by Portion No. 62 
(Serial No. 62) of the plan mentioned below on 
seventy three metres and eighty three centimetres 
(73.83m).

Towards the South West by State Land 
[TV201407/001255] on twenty three metres and 
seventy centimetres (23.70m).

Towards the North West by State Land 
[TV8683/10 & TV 8796/17] on thirty four metres 
metres and thirty one centimetres (34.31m).

The whole as more fully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000504, 
drawn up by Mr Rajendra Kumar BABOOLALL, 
Land Surveyor on 07/12/2018.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebène, during office hours.”

Date: 25/02/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning 

Ebene Tower 
Ebène.
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General Notice No. 371 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8)
CORRIGENDUM

In the Notice given under Section 8 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 07/03/2019 containing the 
description of a portion of land being Portion 
No.62 (Serial No.62) [PIN: 1722500165] situate 
at Trianon in the district of Plaines Wilhems for 
the public purpose of construction of a new link 
road between motorway M3 and motorway Ml 
at Hillcrest, published in the Government gazette 
in its issues of 16/03/2019 and 30/03/2019 under 
General Notices No.427 of 2019 and No.587 of 
2019 respectively and transcribed on 10/05/2019 in 
Volume TV201905/000739, the words and figures 
under the heading ‘Description’ are hereby deleted 
and replaced by the following:

“Portion No. 62 (Serial No. 62) 
[PIN:1722500165] of an extent of seven hundred 
and seventy seven and fifteen hundredths square 
metres (777.15 m2) is excised from a portion of 
land being all that remains from a portion of land 
of an original extent of nine thousand six hundred 
and sixty five and seventy nine hundredths square 
metres (9665.79 m2) after excision of (i) a plot of 
land of an extent of three hundred and forty two and 
eighty eight hundredths square metres (342.88 m2) 
compulsorily acquired by the State of Mauritius 
by virtue of a Notice given under Section 8 of the 
Land Acquisition Act registered and transcribed in 
Volume TV 8683/11 and (ii)a plot of land of an 
extent of three thousand five hundred and seventy 
six square metres (3576m2) compulsorily acquired 
by the State of Mauritius by virtue of a Notice 
given under Section 8 of the Land Acquisition Act 
registered and transcribed in Volume TV 9242/17 
belonging to EDITIONS LE PRINTEMPS 
LTEE holder of a business registration number 
C07008021 as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 8434/35 is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by State Land 
[TV 9242/17] on twenty two metres and sixty five 
centimetres (22.65m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
on sixty eight metres and eighteen centimetres 
(68.18m).

Towards the North West by Portion No. 63 
(Serial No. 63) of the plan mentioned below on 
seventy three metres and eighty three centimetres 
(73.83m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000504, 
drawn up by Mr Rajendra Kumar BABOOLALL, 
Land Surveyor on the 07/12/2018.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebène, during office hours.”

Date: 25/02/2020

The Honourable Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 
Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning

Ebene Tower 
Ebène.

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 372 of2020

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given under Section 20 
of the Environment Protection Act 2002 by 
the Department of Environment, Ministry of 
Environment, Solid Waste Management and 
Climate Change that an application for an EIA 
Licence has been submitted on 24 February 2020 
under Section 18(1) of the Act for a scheduled 
undertaking and that the EIA report shall be opened 
for public inspection.

(a) The undertaking concerns the Proposed 
Construction and Operation of a Waste to 
Value Plant by Energie des Mascareignes 
Limitée.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking 
is at Riche Terre in the district of 
Pamplemousses.

(c) The report may be inspected during normal 
office working hours (i.e. 08.45 to 12.00 hrs 
and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource 
Centre of the Department of Environment, 
Ground Floor, Ken Lee Tower, Cnr. Barracks 



916 The Mauritius Government Gazette

and St. Georges Streets, Port Louis and at the 
District Council of Pamplemousses
The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the following address: 
http ¡//environment, eovmu. ore

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
20 March 2020 at latest. The envelope should 
be marked “EIA comments”, on the top left 
hand comer and addressed to:

The EIA Desk
Department of Environment
Ministry of Environment, 
Solid Waste Managenent 
and Climate Change 
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower
Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets
Port Louis

Date: 27 February 2020
Department of Environment 

Ministry of Environment, 
Solid Waste Management 

and Climate Change

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 373 of2020

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given under Section 20 
of the Environment Protection Act 2002 by 
the Department of Environment, Ministry of 
Environment, Solid Waste Management and 
Climate Change that an application for an EIA 
Licence has been submitted on 17 February 2020 
under Section 18(1) of the Act for a scheduled 
undertaking and that the EIA report shall be opened 
for public inspection.

(a) The undertaking concerns the Proposed 
Domaine de Belle Vue Phase 3 involving 
the parcelling out of a plot of converted 
land of an extent of 8.1 hectares of freehold 
land into 53 residential lots, 9 green lots 
and 2 non converted agricultural lots by 
Terragri Ltd.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is at 
Butte aux Papayes, Belle Vue in the District 
of Pamplemousses.

(c) The report may be inspected during normal 
office working hours (i.e. 08.45 to 12.00 hrs 
and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource 
Centre of the Department of Environment, 
Ground Floor, Ken Lee Tower, Cnr. Barracks 
and St. Georges Streets, Port Louis and at the 
District Council of Pamplemousses

The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the following address: 
http ¡//environment, eovmu. ore

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
20 March 2020 at latest. The envelope should 
be marked “EIA comments”, on the top left 
hand comer and addressed to:

The EIA Desk
Department of Environment 
Ministry of Environment, 
Solid Waste Managenent 
arid Climate Change 
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower
Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets 
Port Louis
Date: 26 February 2020

Department of Environment 
Ministry of Environment, 

Solid Waste Management and Climate Change

General Notice No. 3 74 of2020

NOTICE
THE MUNICIPAL CITY COUNCIL OF PORT LOUIS

DECLARATION OF VACANCY IN OFFICE

Notice is hereby given that the seat of 
Mr Mohesh Kumar RAMNOCHANE, elected 
Member of this City Council, has been declared 
vacant under Section 37 of the Local Government 
Act 2011.

Jaylall MULLOO
Chief Executive

Municipal City Council of Port Louis

11 February 2020
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General Notice No. 375 of2020

THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTICE
THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF GRANDE RETRAITE

OCCURENCE OF VACANCY IN OFFICE

Notice is hereby given that a vacancy has 
occurred in the seat of Mr Ram Raj CHO YTUN 
elected Member of The Village Council of 
Grande Retraite under Section 38(b) of the Local 
Government Act 2011 as subsequently amended.

Date: 12 February 2020

V. THAKOOR
Chief Executive 

District Council Office 
Plaine de Gersigny, Central Flacq

General Notice No. 376 of2020

ANNUAL LIST FOR REGISTERED 
NURSES AND MIDWIVES 

(MAURITIAN AND RODRIGUES) 
FOR THE YEAR 2020

The Nursing Council Act 2003 
Section 30

1 ABACOUSNA Bheemsen
2 ABACOUSNA Veena Devi
3 ABBANA Pravina
4 ABBAS MAMODE ALEXANDRA
5 ABDOOL CADER Farheen
6 ABDOOL CARRIM Mohamed Rafie
7 ABDOOL Muhammad Joonaid
8 ABDOOL RAHEEM Sarah Bibi Fatma
9 ABDOOL RAMAN-PEERBOCUS Sajidah 

Bibi Fathemah
10 ABDOOL RASSOOL Muhammad Muslim
11 ABDOOLSAMEE Farced
12 ABDOURAMANE Bibi Sultana
13 ABEELACK Someshwamath
14 ABRAHAM Abu
15 ABRAHAM Alphonsa

16 ABRAHAM Anju
17 ABRAHAM Jerin
18 ACCAJEEA Janesh
19 ACHARAZ Navindranuth Sharma Roy
20 ACHILLE Marie Josee
21 ACKBARALLY Mohamad Asraf Jeelany
22 ACKBARALLY Mohamad Nawaz Sharif
23 ACKBARALLY Mohamad Noorany
24 ADACEN Carpenen
25 ADAKEN Marie Josephe Juliane
26 ADAM Desire Raymond Victor
27 ADBOOLAHKHAN Parvatee Devi
28 ADHIN Anil
29 ADHIN Shamina Bhai
30 AGATHE Jean Claudeney
31 AGATHE Joseph Gandy west
32 AGATHE Marie Joiena Mirline
33 AGATHE Marie Noella
34 AH KANG Marie Ah See Moy
35 AH -KOW Marie Julia Carine
36 AH PIAH Eddy
37 AHMED Bibi Badoorah
38 AHNIEN Sevylla Erlande
39 AHSEEK Nazlima Bibi
40 AJEDA Mohammad Zahedee
41 AJODHA Pratima Devi
42 AKKOOLOO Shelmina
43 AKLU Sharmila
44 AKUNG Yuddishtir
45 ALAKEN Pravine
46 ALBERT Marie Dieudonnee Clarette
47 ALCIDE Jean Clement Samuel
48 ALCIDE Marie Rozie
49 ALDEEN Mohamed Shaffi-Ullah
50 ALEX Vinu
51 ALEXANDRE Marie Julietta Nadine
52 ALFRED Maryse
53 ALIRAJA Bibi Azema
54 ALIRAJA Bibi Zaiboon Neshan
55 ALLADIN Abdoolah Saleem
56 ALLADUTT Yaseen Mohammad Shehroze
57 ALLAGAPEN Souman
58 ALLAGHEN Kevin J. Desire
59 ALLAGHEN Vegambal
60 ALLAN Bhollanuth
61 ALLEGARREE Patrick Addy
62 ALLUSAIB Mohammad Noorani
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63 ALLY Mohammad Ahad
64 ALLYBOCCUS Nafisah
65 ALLYBOCUS Mohammad Akram
66 ALLYBOCUS Reshma Bibi
67 ALLYBUCCUS Altaaf Hamshin
68 ALLYBUNSH Bibi Rukshar
69 AMERALLY Nasreen
70 ANATAH Rema Kumari
71 ANAZOR Marie Cindy Stephanie
72 ANAZOR Marie Rolande Carmen
73 ANCHARAZ BAZNAUTH Poomima
74 ANCHARUG Nita
75 ANDIAN Savitree
76 ANDINE WENDY VANESHA
77 ANDRE JEAN FLORENT DAMIEN
78 ANDRE Jose Eddy
79 ANDRE Joseph Nicolson
80 ANDRE Marie Suzy Dorianna
81 ANDRE-HERISSON Marie Pascaline Wenda
82 ANGEEREE Pamela
83 ANGOTEEAH Prithi Viraz
84 ANICET Hasana Firdosh Bibi
85 ANJAYEB Parmeshwaree Devi
86 ANJOREE Pawan
87 ANNE Sandra Rose
88 ANNEE Tashna
89 ANN1A Iswaree
90 ANNIA Lalita
91 ANNIA Pravin
92 ANNIAH Kiran
93 ANNO WAR Ahmad Raza
94 ANODIN Marie Monique Pascale
95 ANSELINE Nuurhaani
96 ANTOAROO Muhammad Rushdeen
97 ANTONY Anu
98 ANTONY Gama
99 APAJEE Konteebaye
100 APPADOO Anand
101 APPADOO DEEVAMBAL
102 APPADOO Karoona
103 APPADOO Krishnarao
104 APPADOO Lutchmee
105 APPADOO Oomawteesingh
106 APPADOO Ralph Bradley
107 APPADOO Soomuttee
108 APPADOO Umme Shabneez
109 APPADU Prishila

110 APPADU Satyakam
111 APPANAH Arvindra
112 APPANAH Avinash
113 APPANNAH Brahma Kumar
114 APPASAMY Hemantee
115 APPAV OO Veeren
116 APPAVOU Cornelia
117 APPAVOU Devantee
118 APPAVOU Teeroomal
119 APPEGADOO Roudish
120 APPIAH Janeshwaree
121 APPIAH Jayseeree
122 APPIAH Sailesh
123 APPIAH Sitanah
124 APPIAH Swadesh
125 APPIAH Youvi
126 APPIGADU APPALSAMY
127 ARAKUN Ruben
128 ARAN Kanden
129 ARAN Urvashi
130 ARASEN Saraswati Sooprayen
131 ARDJOON Madhvee
132 t AREKION Michel Terrence
133 AREQUION Angèle Rebecca
134 ARJOON Gayetree
135 ARMON Danabarlain
136 ARMOOGUM Cannah
137 ARMOOGUM Kamila Jenna
138 ARMOOGUM Marie Dominique Charlene
139 ARMOOGUM Saraspadi
140 ARMOOGUM Saroj
141 ARMOOGUM Savita
142 ARMOOGUM VASHTI
143 ARMOOGUM-GOVINDASAMY Veema
144 ARNACHELLUM Vidhata
145 ARNACHELLUM-PARTHASARDY Poovadee
146 ARNASALA Devrani
147 AROGYADAS Dileepkumar
148 AROOLAMUNDEN Law Prakash
149 ARTHÉMIDOR Désiré Yanick Ashley
150 ASERIGADU Somay Rishan Sanjeeva Rao
151 ASIRIAH Devina
152 ASIRIAH Rajiv
153 ASIRIAH Sana Samah
154 ASIRIGADU Davin Guddappu
155 ASKOOLUM Neermah
156 ASKURN Nandinee
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157 ASSEN Tariq Mahomed
158 ATCHANGO Jean Luc Steward
159 ATCHIAM1TH Reena
160 ATHAULLAH Sabiha
161 ATMARAM Chandrakant Raj Prakash
162 ATMARAM Lalinee
163 ATTROO Chandika
164 AUBDOOL Chottoo Bhye
165 AUBEELACK Gulshan
166 AUBEELAKHOO Vishnudev
167 AUBEELUCK Bibi Dilshad
168 AUBEELUCK Dharmayasdev
169 AUBEELUCK Hemawtee Devi
170 AUBEELUCK Jeetsingh
171 AUBEELUCK Nilmala Devi
172 AUBEELUCK Pushpa
173 AUBEELUCK Raginee
174 AUBEELUCK Reshmee
175 AUBEELUCK Sookarrun
176 AUBEELUCK Soolita
177 AUBEELUCK Yasween Kumarsing
178 AUBROO Nooshis
179 AUCHAYBUR Krishnadutt
180 AUCHOYBUR Sundee
181 AUCKBAR Saheba Begum
182 AUCKBUR Anne-Emilie Lisa
183 AUCKBURALLY Muhammad Nadeem
184 AUCKBURALLY Sultana Banoo
185 AUCKLAH Princha Sooranjallee
186 AUCKLOO Giantee
187 AUCKLOO Irshaad
188 AUCKLOO Jaykishan
189 AUCKLOO Jyotee
190 AUDIT Geetika
191 AUDIT Yovna
192 AUFFRAY Desire Laval Corante
193 AUGUNAkilesh \
194 AUGUSTE Maryanne Véronique
195 AUGUSTIN - AZIE Marie Jennifer
196 AUGUSTINE Julie
197 AUGUSTINE Soniya
198 AUHAMMAD Sabeenah Bibi
199 AUHAMMUD Mohammad Ali
200 AUJAYEB Sunita
201 AUKHAJ Vimala
202 AUKHOJEE Dhunesswurree
203 AUKLE Sakilla

204 AULADIN Aboo Swalay _
205 AULEEAR Bibi Fatmah
206 AULEEAR Nishat Maysoon
207 AUMEERUN Duljeetsing
208 AUMEERUN Jayendra
209 AUMEERUN Sharmila Irani
210 AUNEE Jaymala
211 AUNEE Naina
212 AUNEE Rajesh
213 AUNEE Sanjiv
214 AUNHACHEE Jaydutt
215 AUROOMOOGUM Louis Michael
216 AUSGUR MUHAMMAD ZOUBEIR
217 AUSGUR Rawse Mohamad Acbar
218 AUZINE Washeer Abdel Sayyad
219 AW OOTAR Vassantee
220 AWOTAROWA Praymeela
221 AYAM PERUMAL Kaleyvi Pillay
222 AYYACHAMY Rexlin
223 AZA Jean Andy
224 AZA Marie Franceline Mirella
225 AZIE Harlenson
226 AZIE Marie Danielle
227 AZIE Marie Yvette
228 AZOR Marie Anaelle
229 BABAJEE Balraj
230 BABBEA Aarti
231 BABBOO Smita
232 BABET Louis Jerry Julio
233 BABET Michelle Anique
234 BABLEE Bhodrasen
235 BABOOA Hare kishan Akheelesh
236 BABOOA Kavi
237 BABOOA Sanjiv Kumar
238 BABOOLALL Avishek Sharma
239 BABOOLALL Gaytree
240 BABOOLALL Jankee Devi
241 BABOOLALL Jayshree
242 BABOOLALL Raj Kumar
243 BABOOLALL Reesaul
244 BABOOLALL Rekha
245 BABOORALLY Preeya Bye
246 BABOORAM Dinesh Sharma
247 BABOORAM Nanshinee
248 BABU Anupriya
249 BABU Biji
250 BABU Jubin
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251 BABUBUDJNAUTH Rishi
252 BABY Bibin
253 BABY Renjith
254 B ACC US Bibi Asmah
255 BACHASINGH Lutchmee
256 BACHOO KAVIRAJ
257 BACHOO Nitesh Gupta Kumar
258 BACHU Jamouna
259 BACTORA Marie Catherine Silvette
260 BADAYE-BANSOODEB Harsha
261 BADULLA Bibi Soileha
262 BADURALLY ADAM Bibi Raziah
263 BAGALOO Marie Dominique Kathleen
264 BAGEERUTHEE Bikramlesh
265 BAGNAUTH Satyaprakash
266 BAGRATEE Dharamsing
267 BAGWAN Gauravsingh
268 BAHADOOR Anand
269 BAHADOOR Bhooteswar
270 BAHADOOR Bibi Amirah
271 BAHADOOR Chetan Kumar
272 BAHADOOR Mohamed Nashad
273 BAHADOOR Shaheel Kumar
274 BAHADOOR Vidyaprakash
275 BAHAL Vaarshaa
276 BAIPARIAHAMED
277 BAJADHUR Dhameeta
278 BAJAH Dev Rishi
279 BAKERALLY Bibi Rizwanah
280 BALAGHEE Dhurmanund
281 BALAKRISHNAN Jayasankar
282 BALCHAND Manav
283 BALCHAND Manisha
284 BALCHURN Artee
285 BALDEO Ratna
286 BALGOBIN Anoup
287 BALGOBIN Giandeo
288 BALGOBIN KISSHAN
289 BALGOBIN Ratna Devi
290 BALGOBIN Soobiraj
291 BALKEE Dhyaneswamath
292 BALKISSOON Mahatejasvi Shah
293 BALLAH Mantee
294 BALLAH Parmanand
295 B ALLEA Yogeshwaree
296 BALLGOBIN Amithparsad
297 BALLGOBIN Oulevashi___________________

298 BALLGOBIN Ramlall
299 BALLIAH Sooriaydeho
300 BALLOO Anouchka
301 BALLOO Dervin
302 BALLOO Mitra Devi
303 BALLOO Neeta
304 BALLOO Nista Luvna
305 BALLUCK Dipnarain
306 BALLUCK Gawrisha
307 BALLUCK Pawantee
308 BALLUCK Seenarain
309 BALLUCK Sheelah
310 BALLUCK-NAWOSAH Bharatee
311 BALMOKOUND Yogeshwaree
312 BALNAC Samantha
313 BALNOCK Jean Marius Stellio Rajen
314 BALOOA SHRRI GANESHA ABHISAKE
315 BALOORAM Marie Magdala
316 BAMMA Ravi Satya Prakash
317 BANARSEE Dhirajman
318 BANARSEE Varsha Rani
319 BANCAL Jean Francois
320 BANCHARAM Amit
321 BANCHARAM-GOBURDHUN Anuradha
322 BANDAGAR Malakarsidda
323 BANDHOO Indira Devi
324 BANEE TRILOKESH
325 BANEE VIDESH KAVIRAJ
326 BANGALEE Vidianath
327 BANGEE MUSELIGADOO Dina
328 BANHADOOR Mohammad Soufian
329 BANKA Kissoonduth
330 BANSRAM Dayanand Singh
331 BANY HASSAN Amina
332 BANZIGOU Marie Orelie Jennifer
333 BAPPOO Siamah Devi
334 BAPTISTE Anne Laure Rachele
335 BAPTISTE Joanna
336 BAPTISTE Marciana
337 BAPTISTE Marie Rosemay
338 BAPTISTE Michel Archange
339 BAPTISTE Ruddy Desire
340 BARAKUTH-MEERUN Bibi Aniisha
341 BARATRAM Taruna Devi
342 BARNABAS VINCENT Princess Mary
343 BASDEO Kunal Kumar
344 BASGEETH Ruksaar

345 BAUBOOA Mohammad Nadeem
346 BAUBOOLALL Omanand
347 BAUDA Marie Gladys
348 BAVA SAIB Sidick
349 BAVAJEE Jean Francois
350 BAVASAIB Bibi Zohrah
351 BAVEUSE David
352 BAVEUSE Marie Christine Thérèse
353 BAYRAGEE Tanzirah Bibi
354 BEAUNOM Marie Cindy Joanetta
355 BEAUNOM Mary Agniece Audrey
356 BEDESSY Ramchum
357 BEDEUX Marie Desiree Laval
358 BEEBEEJAUN Ahmad Issopjee
359 BEEBEEJAUN Nazra Bibi
360 BEECHENGA Somduth
361 BEEDASSY Gawtam Sharma
362 BEEDASSY Prithivee Sharma
363 BEEDASY Bibi Fazeela
364 BEEDASY Sunny
365 BEEFUN Uttrah
366 BEEGOO Bagwanparsad
367 BEEGOO Mohammad Irfaan
368 BEEGOO Soomila
369 BEEGUN Arti
370 BEEHARREE Bindya
371 BEEHARREE-RAMMONORATE Loveleena
372 BEEHARRY Anooka Devi
373 BEEHARRY Bibi Saira
374 BEEHARRY Champa
375 BEEHARRY Chandee
376 BEEHARRY Deepesh
377 BEEHARRY Devi
378 BEEHARRY Gianesswar
379 BEEHARRY Jeenesh
380 BEEHARRY Kamlesh
381 BEEHARRY Kamlesh (Bn.02x07.81)
382 BEEHARRY Laveshwar
383 BEEHARRY Lindsay
384 BEEHARRY Louis Sylvain
385 BEEHARRY Manty
386 BEEHARRY Marie Velda Sylvanie
387 BEEHARRY Neetasha
388 BEEHARRY Pradip Kumar
389 BEEHARRY Satyam
390 BEEHARRY Soorekha
391 BEEHARRY ZAHEER ZEESHAN-UDDIN

392 BEEHUSPOTEEA Ameeta _ _
393 BEEJADHUR Ajandra Kumar
394 BEEJADHUR Hemanghini
395 BEEJADHUR Manglowtee
396 BEEJAH Kevin
397 BEEJAH Shakeel Coomar
398 BEEKARRY Dharmanand Kumar
399 BEEKHAREE Nundoochandsingh
400 BEEKHARRY Rajnish
401 BEEKHORY Muhammad Shameem
402 BEEKHUN Inayat
403 BEEKOO Indira
404 BEEPIN Darshinee Devi
405 BEEPIN Rajiv
406 BEEPUTH Anjani
407 BEEPUTH Sunita
408 BEERAHEE BIBI PARVEEN
409 BEERBUL Kishan
410 BEERBUL Kurmanand
411 BEERGUNNOT Amrish
412 BEERGUNNOT Deepesh
413 BEERGUNNOT Rajesh
414 BEERSING Suren Kumar
415 BEESONY Nadjia
416 BEESOON Shakeel Roy
417 BEESOON Vaneesha
418 BEESOONDOYAL Ragheenee
419 BEETUL Sek Koumari
420 BEEYAFAN Rajesh Kumar
421 BEGUE Jean Eudes Clavist
422 BEGUE Kogayashree
423 BEGUE Marie Dorynette
424 BEGUE Marie Noëlla Natasha
425 BEGUE Philippe David
426 BEGUE-RAVINA Marie Anette
427 BEHAREE Mohamed Ikbal
428 BEHARI Ajay
429 BEHARI Balveer Rajeshwar
430 BEHARI Marie Lorance Sherley
431 BEHARI Naraindraparsad
432 BEHARRY PARAY Doorgash (Kevin)
433 BEHARY Sattish
434 BEKAIL LEKHIKA
435 BEKARMA Prabha
436 BENEE Balveer
437 BENEE Pumima
438 BENNY BENOY
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439 BENOIT Marie Lise Josée
440 BERNARD Jean Marc
441 BERNARD Marie Diessyka
442 BERNARD Marie Kishelle
443 BERTIN Guy lord
444 BHAGEA Ashley
445 BHAGOO Dhanwantee
446 BHAGWAN Dushyantsingh
447 BHAKHAKritee
448 BHAKHANishal
449 BHAMEE Heena
450 BHANTOO Nithun Kumar
451 BHAUGEERUTTY Nivedita Devi
452 BHAUGMONEEA Anishty
453 BHAUGREET Ahliavatee
454 BHAUGREET Anand Kumar
455 BHAWVanida
456 BHAYA Pritee
457 BHEEKHARRY Madhvi
458 BHEEKHARRY Pushpum Gotra
459 BHEEKHARRY Reejooneetee
460 BHEEKHEE Parvahans
461 BHEEKHOO Bojaswari
462 BHEEKHUN Bibi Fateyma Husseinbi
463 BHEEMAH Agre Vidhem Ketam Sinh
464 BHEEMUL Nishta
465 BHEENICK Mohammad Asrafi Akhtar
466 BHEEROO Hurrynarainsing
467 BHENGRANJ Bibi Zainab Ouroussa
468 BHICCOO Pierre Desire Kevin
469 BHIKOO Lakshmi
470 BHIM Bindiya
471 BHIMA Roukminee
472 BHIMJI SARWAN KUMAR
473 BHIM-SEBSURN Rameshwaree
474 BHIRUGNATH Ramawad
475 BHIVAH Babeeta
476 BHIVAH Vikram
477 BHOJRAZ Ansuya
478 BHOJUL Bibi Zaheerah
479 BHOLAH Bhoopendra Singh
480 BHOLAH Bibi Akeelah
481 BHOLAH Poonam
482 BHOLAH Rajvansh Singh
483 BHOLAH TRIDEV
484 BHOLAH Vimla Devi
485 BHOLANAUTH Marie Julie

486 BHOLOA Dhanush Kumar Singh Asvin
487 BHOLOA Mahendrasing
488 BHOLOA Preety
489 BHOMUL Pratishah
490 BHOOBUN Jeewantee
491 BHOOBUN Navic Kumar
492 BHOODHOO Bindu
493 BHOODHOO Vikesh Kumar
494 BHOODOO Sairah Banu
495 BHOROSAH Nirmala
496 BHOWON Neeranjan
497 BHOWON Tarina
498 BHOYEDHUR Savina Devi
499 BHUDAYE- JOYSURY Amisha Devi
500 BHUDOYE Devraj
501 BHUGALOO Mohamed Ariff
502 BHUGALOO Prianta
503 BHUGBUTH Karishma
504 BHUGLOO Firdost Bibi
505 BHUGOOA Jyotee
506 BHUGOOA Vickramsing
507 BHUGOWON Rishiraj
508 BHUGOWON Sameedhya
509 BHUGUN Mahendra kumar
510 BHUGWANDASS Chandrabhamah
511 BHUGWANDASS Javesh
512 BHUGWANSING Kavisha
513 BHUJUN Asish Kumar
514 BHUKOO Bibi Wasreebah
515 BHUNDHUN Ratneshsingh
516 BHUNDOO Roshan
517 BHUNDOO Veena
518 BHUNGEE Savitri Nandhini Luxmi
519 BHUNJUN Avinash Singh
520 BHUNJUN Kamlesh Singh
521 BHUNJUN Pritam Kumar
522 BHUNJUN Rajni
523 BHUNJUN Rishiraj
524 BHUNNOO Bibi Safina
525 BHUNNOO Sajedah
526 BHUNOOA SHARVANA
527 BHUROSAH Sacheeta
528 BHUROSY Soomeeta
529 BHURTUN Bibi Asreen
530 BHURTUN Hanish Dev
531 BHURTUN Indira
532 BHURTUN Meghvansh Rai
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533 BHURUTH Babita
534 BHUTTOO Ashok
535 BIDJADHUR Surmah
536 B1GNAH Simi
537 BIJADHUR Sobha
538 BIJLALL Varsha
539 BIJMOHUN Christelle Mischma
540 BILAR Deepuk Raj
541 BILAR Prity
542 BIND AH Anousha
543 BIRANJIA OURMILA
544 BISESAR Praveshsingh
545 BISHUNDAT Neela Devi
546 BISSESSUR Abdool Majid
547 BISSESSUR Ashok
548 BISSESSUR CHANDRADEV
549 BISSESSUR Chandranee
550 BISSESSUR Chitralekha
551 BISSESSUR Dhanesswar
552 BISSESSUR Doolpatee
553 BISSESSUR DYAH
554 BISSESSUR Gamantha Kumar
555 BISSESSUR Geenish
556 BISSESSUR GOWRISUNKUR
557 BISSESSUR Lovesh Kumar
558 BISSESSUR Luckhputh
559 BISSESSUR Meetadevi
560 BISSESSUR Navin
561 BISSESSUR Nirmala
562 BISSESSUR Prisca
563 BISSESSUR Rishideo
564 BISSESSUR Satwantee
565 BISSESSUR Savitree
566 BISSESSUR Shailendrasing
567 BISSESSUR Simla
568 BISSESSUR Sooroojparsad
569 BISSESSUR Viky \
570 BISSONAUTH Beedwantee
571 BISSOO JEETISH
572 BISSOO Pravina
573 BISSOO-BABOOLALL Madvi
574 BISSOON Deewantee
575 BISSOONDIALSING Soobhas
576 BISSOONDYAL MEDHAVISH
577 BISTOQUET Yannick Daniel
578 BITHIOO Lutchmee Devi
579 Bizlall Ramdun Ratee

580 BLAIS MARIE ELODIE MELISSA
581 BLANCHARD Emelyne
582 BOABUL Nilduth
583 BODHA Vishal
584 BODHEE Neelam
585 BODHEE Rumeezah Begum
586 BODLOO Yasir Mohammad
587 BODOO Kewal Kumar
588 BOHANEE Bibi Sabina
589 BOHANEE Poorajeshwaree Devi
590 BOHORUN Padmini
591 BOKHOREE Chandrawtee
592 BOLAKY Ouroussah Beebee Kawshal
593 BOLAKY Sushma
594 BONEAD Rabindranath
595 BONOMAULLY Godawree
596 BONOMAULLY Vishnudev
597 BOOBUN Prakash
598 BOODADOO Lingayah
599 BOODHEE Tanuja Devi
600 BOODHENA Yashpalsingh
601 BOODHNA Simla
602 BOODHOO Amirchand
603 BOODHOO Amit Kumar
604 BOODHOO Ashley Ritesh
605 BOODHOO Bharishma
606 BOODHOO Bibi Nazimah
607 BOODHOO Daramdeo
608 BOODHOO Hena
609 BOODHOO Jayantee
610 BOODHOO Jayshree
611 BOODHOO MOHAMMAD IRFAAN
612 BOODHOO Mohanlall
613 BOODHOO Pratibha
614 BOODHOO Satrugan
615 BOODHOO Sheik Mohammad Zeehan
616 BOODHOO Vishwanee
617 BOODHOOA Dhanraj
618 BOODHOOA Ritesh
619 BOODHRAM Birjanand
620 BOODHRAM Nandita
621 BOODHUN Azad
622 BOODHUN Dinesh
623 BOODHUN Padmini
624 BOODHUN Pratimah
625 BOODHUN Upashna
626 BOODHUN-RAMSAMY Lakshmi Devi
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627 BOODIA-BISSOO Kiran Kumaree
628 BOODOO Beebee Surrifah
629 BOODOO Goolsunsing
630 BOODWOOA Anjali
631 BOOJHARUT Deewantee
632 BOOJHAWON Deepmala
633 BOOJHAWON Hema
634 BOOJHAWON Pavita
635 BOOJHAWON Pratima Devi
636 BOOJHAWON Ranveer
637 BOOJHOWON Neermala
638 BOOLAKEE Breenda
639 BOOLAKY Mohammad Muzaffar Hussein
640 BOOLAKY Narainee
641 BOOLAKY Nuvin
642 BOOLUCK Nirmala
643 BOOLUCK Vishal
644 BOOTOO Sivangi
645 BOOTUN Randhir Kumar
646 BORGUETA ROSELYN
647 BOSA NOOKALU Lutchmee
648 BOSE Arun Kumar
649 BOTTE Louis Anthony
650 BOTTEBELLE Marie Joanne
651 BOUBADOOR Beebee Nabiihah
652 BOUDEUSE Louis Wesley
653 BOWAN Satyadev
654 BOYARAM Evan Denis
655 BOYGAH Kamal
656 BOYJONAUTH Veebhutee
657 BOYJONAUTH VIKRAM
658 BOYJOO Ranjeeta
659 BOYRAGEE Visnoudev
660 BOYRANGEE Vishram
661 BRASSE Joseph Bruno
662 BRETTE Maria Angeli Josiane
663 BRIGITTE Fabiolla
664 BRIGITTE Jean Ricardo
665 Brigitte Patricia
666 BROCHARD Marie Omella Laetitia
667 BROJOLALL Tina
668 BRU Marie Jeanine Linda
669 BRUNE Charles Maurice Jean Christophe
670 BRUNE Laval Gerard Patrick
671 BUCHOO Vidya Devi
672 BUCKHORY Dharmaraj
673 BUCKHORY Hema

674 BUCKSEE Sarvan Kumar
675 BUCKSEE Usha
676 BUCKTAWOR Teelucksing
677 BUCKTAWUTSING Kumari Sangeeta
678 BUCKTOWAR Ameeta
679 BUCKTOWAR Bhoopendranath
680 BUCKTOWAR Homa
681 BUCKUS Rita
682 BUDDHU Visha
683 BUDDYNAUTH KEVIN
684 BUDHAI Kiran
685 BUDHAI Pretibha
686 BUDHOO Ragnee
687 BUDLOO Hunsarree Devi
688 BUDRUDDEEN Bibi Rahutte Sultana
689 BUDRUDDEEN Mohammad Nooranee
690 BUJUN Neerma
691 BUKHORYAFTAAB
692 BUKHORY Koondanlal
693 BULATOO Deepuck
694 BULATOO Divya
695 BULATOO Rameshwari
696 gULDAWOO Luxmee Pooja
697 BULLEE Gita
698 BULLEE Nazeema Bibi Nooriyah
699 BULLOWONTH Pooja
700 BULLYE Sanjay
701 BUMMA Bhawna
702 BUNALLY Ahmad Dilani
703 BUN ALLY Rehana
704 BUNCHOO GOPAUL Preetima
705 BUNDHOO Amit
706 BUNDHOO ARCHANA
707 BUNDHOO Doushyant
708 BUNDHOO Hemant Kumar
709 BUNDHOO Jagdish
710 BUNDHOO Jayaluximee
711 BUNDHOO LOVISH
712 BUNDHOO Mansha
713 BUNDHOO Mila Devi
714 BUNDHOO Muhammad Akhtar Hussain
715 BUNDHOO Prema
716 BUNDHOO Pritisha
717 BUNDHOO Rooshika
718 BUNDHOO Sachin
719 BUNDHOO Sandhya
720 BUNDHOO Sharaswati Devi



7 March 2020 925

721 BUNDHOO Shemina
722 BUNDHOO Soomitra
723 BUNDHOOA Shashi
724 BUNDHUN Coomaree
725 BUNDHUN Hemawtee
726 BUNDHUN Mahendranath
727 BUNDHUN Pratima
728 BUNDHUN Pushpa Devi
729 BUNDHUN Vishwaprakash
730 BUNDOO-GOPAL Pratima
731 BUNGARADU Kooshraz
732 BUNGARADU Mayavadee
733 B UNGAR! Vinaye
734 BUNGAROO Mitra
735 BUNGAROO Vikesh
736 BUNGHOO Jaykrishna
737 BUNHOJEE Lelawtee
738 BUNOHUR Lalini
739 BUNOWAREE Nousrat Banon
740 BUNOWAREE Nousrat Banon
741 BUNOWAREE Sehnaz
742 BUNSEE Sarika
743 BUNSY Rajendrakrishan Ratnakar
744 BURGUS Luchmee Devi
745 BURHOA-CHATOORY Kheswaree
746 BURKATALLY Mohammad Mahfuz Salman
747 BURKATOOLA Ushna Banu
748 BURRUN Dewanand
749 BURRUN Manesha Keeran
750 BURRUN Sareeta
751 BURTHUN Cassam
752 BURTONY Sandradevie
753 BUSGEETEEA Vishamraj
754 BUSGEETH Ranita
755 BUSGEETH Usha
756 BUSGHEETYoshita
757 BUSGOPAL Vidoola Devi X
758 BUSKALO WA Arun Kumar
759 BUSSAWONAmar
760 BUSSY ABHISHAN
761 BUSSY MAULLOO Ashveena
762 BUSTAMANTE GLENDA
763 BUSTOM Ghoonshyama
764 BUTONKEE Khatizah Bibi
765 BUTTIE Jennifer Valerie
766 BUXOO Abdus Samad
767 BUYJOONATH Sandhya

768 BYRO Jaymala
769 BYROOSING - GOODUR Neha
770 CABOCHE Rajatee
771 CABRI Desiree Maita
772 CADERBUX Ameen
773 CADERHOOSSEN Zaheda Bibi
774 CADERSAIB Mauhammad Rissayat Hussain
775 CAHOOLESSUR Ahroon
776 CALAMEL Radhika
777 CALCHAND Girish
778 CALCUTTEEA Mayya
779 CALCUTTEEA Soobeeraj
780 CALCUTTEEAH Jaymala
781 CALEYACHETTY Amarsing Radhalall
782 CALIABERAH Lokeswaree Devi
783 CALINGHEE llakkoomi
784 CALIS Lineker Bemy Junior
785 CALLYCHURN Parmanand
786 CALLYCHURN Sharmila
787 CALLYCHURN Sneha
788 CALOU Marie Laura Catherine
789 CANAYE Bharati
790 CANDASSAMY Maya
791 CANGO Marie Laura
792 CANGO MARIE PAULE ADELINE 

MICHAELLA
793 CANNOO NAND1NI BYE
794 CANNOOSAMY Sadaseven
795 CANOOR-RAMIAH Avinash
796 CANOORSAMY Yogesh Pillay
797 CAPDOR Jean Stephanus
798 CAPDOR Marie Oceanne
799 CARMA Krishnaduth
800 CARMA Swastee Devi
801 CARTICK Florentine
802 CARVER Marie Iline
803 CASIMIR Cyril Fils
804 CASIMIR Jean Kenny
805 CASIMIR Marie Mirella
806 CASIMIR Mary Jane Sharline
807 CASIMIR Robinson
808 CASQUETTE Jean Jerry
809 CASSIM Muhammad Ali Ackbar
810 CASSIMKAN Bibi Sainaz
811 CASTEL Marie Jessy
812 CATHIAN Cristelle
813 CAULACHAND Govind
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814 CAULACHAND Ram
815 CAULLY Dhanraj
816 CAUNHYE Sachin
817 CAUSSY Anil Kumar
818 CAUSSY Brigitte Estella
819 CAUSSY Caliani
820 CAUSSY Candaielall
821 CESAR Michel Erick
822 CESAR Natasha Jade
823 CHADEE Nalini
824 CHADEE Nungeta
825 CHADIEN Lynda Vijaydambal
826 CHADY Bibi Ameera
827 CHAKOURY Jayaluxmi
828 CHAKOWRY Kervin
829 CHAMOO Ramowtee
830 CHAMROO Jasmatee
831 CHAMROO Sheik Faadil
832 CHAMROO-AUHAMMUD Bibi Faalihah
833 CHAN SHOW Marie Angela
834 CHANDRAMONEY Kurrun Chandramohun
835 CHANG HONG FONG -EMRIT Marie Jenna
836 CHANGEEA CHAMAREE Preeteebye
837 CHANGEEA YÜD1SHTIR
838 CHANGIAVina
839 CHANNOO Ganeshree
840 CHARLES Marie Véronique
841 CHATTOO Deorani
842 CHATTOO Ghunveer
843 CHATUN Arvinsing
844 CHAUNDEE Emanshika
845 CHAVALA Vinodkumar
846 CHAVRIYA Marie Noella
847 CHAYTOO Parvatee
848 CHAYTOO Shamili
849 CHAYTUN Mungur
850 CHEDEE Honesha
851 CHEEKOOR Pooja
852 CHEEKOORY Jaykishan
853 CHEEKOORY Kavi Rawt
854 CHEEKOORY Ramprakash
855 CHEEMUNGTOO Geeta
856 CHEETAMUN Sandhya
857 CHEKOORY Manish
858 CHEKOORY Rajeev
859 CHELLAMOOTOO Sayadevi
860 CHELLAN Mooroogen

861 CHELVA RANGAN Yogitha
862 CHENGADU Devika
863 CHENGEBROYAM Rajendren
864 CHENGEE Shravanand
865 CHENGLERAYEN Deepa
866 CHERIYAN LIBI
867 CHERKKON1L ALEX Jijo
868 CHEVERY Jeanise
869 CHIKHOOREE Veerjayantee
870 CHIKHOOREE Vishal
871 CHIMPA Rekha
872 CHINAPIEL Anandun
873 CHINAPIEL Krishsenn
874 CHINATAMUNNEE Gawtamee
875 CHINATHOO Divadassen
876 CHINATHOO Natasha
877 CHIN I AH Emavadi
878 CHINIAH Hilda Margaret
879 CHINIAH Ram
880 CHINIEN CHETTY Goonavadee
881 CHINIEN CHETTY Jean Carol Handsley
882 Chinien Chetty Reshmee
883 .CHINNAPYEL Preseela Veerapen
884 CHINNEE Nalini Devi
885 CHINNIAH Gouramah
886 CHINOTAMBEE Roubina
887 CHINTADA Bijay
888 CHITHRAY-GHOORAH Anusha
889 CHOCALINGUM Artee
890 CHOCALINGUM Neelavadee
891 CHOKEEPERMAL Latcheemee
892 CHOKUPERMAL Poovedy
893 CHOLLANMALA DANIEL Bijo
894 CHONG CHAP SIN Marie Jabette
895 CHOOLUN Dharamraj
896 CHOONEE Vijay Anand
897 CHOONY Sandir
898 CHOORAMUN Angela
899 CHOORAMUN Pratima
900 CHOORAMUN Subita
901 CHOOROMONEY Neermala
902 CHOOROMONEY Shankar
903 CHOTEE Shivanee
904 CHOWDORY Heeraj
905 CHOWRIMOOTOO David Michael
906 CHOWRIMOOTOO Michael Louis
907 CHOWTEE Bhavna
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908 CHOYCHOO Saleem Javed
909 CHOYCHOO-MAHAMADALLY Zeenut
910 CHOYTOO Soorekha
911 CHOYTUN Khiran
912 CHOYTUN VISHAKA
913 CHOZCHOO Muhammad Juneid
914 CHRIST Carla Ursula
915 CHUCKOOA Indirah
916 CHUCKOOA Mansha
917 CHUCKOWRY - BENGOO Preety
918 CHUCKUN Sarandha Kumari
919 CHUCKUN Satyaprakash
920 CHUMMUN Anusha
921 CHUMMUN Aswin Kumar
922 CHUMMUN Pravinah
923 CHUMMUN Sheereen
924 CHUMROO Dinesh Shanna
925 CHUMUN Chanjye
926 CHUMUN DOOMESH
927 CHUMUN Jayshwaree Devi
928 CHUMUN Rajess Kumar
929 CHUMUN Toolsi
930 CHUMUN Veeroshni
931 CHUNDOO Bibi Asmeen
932 CHUNDOO Hastreed Leena
933 CHUTKO1 Bibi Kurshid
934 CHUTKOI Bibi Taslimah
935 CHUTOO Bibi Nassirn
936 CHUTOO Cassam
937 CHUTOO Nazir Hossen
938 CHUTOOREE Chandrika
939 CHUTOOREE Nathasha Devi
940 CHUTOOREE Vidya
941 CHUTORY Beebee Farzanah
942 CHUTTOO EYDATOULAH Shameem Ara
943 CHUTTOO Mohammad Reeyaz
944 CHUTTOOR Pratima Devi
945 CHUTTOOREE Kavish
946 CHUTTOORGOON SHIVRAJ
947 CITY OF PALACES Anuradha
948 CLAIR James Steward
949 CLAIR Jean Rockfano
950 CLAIR Rebecca
951 CLAIR-ANSELME Marie Noella
952 CLARISSE Marie Lynda
953 CLARISSE Mike Steeven
954 CLEETUS Dixy

955 CODABACCUS Mohamnfad Samir Khan
956 COLANTHAY Karoonen
957 COLET Anne-Marie
958 COLET Jean Maxwell
959 COLLARD Harry Noel Dick
960 COLLET Jean Carlos
961 COLLET Jean May Yannick
962 COLLET Jeremy
963 COLLET Luicel
964 COLLET Luizo Lionel
965 COMARASAWMY Pazanee Pillay
966 CONHYEDASS Dharshinee
967 CONHYEDOSS Vidoolah
968 CONSTANCE Marie Nicoletta
969 CONSTANT Marie Geraldine
970 COODYE Keertee Kumar Ashley
971 COODYE Sarvati
972 COOLEN - MURUGAN Rukmanee
973 COONJULArish Kumar
974 COOPAMOOTOO Krishnaswami
975 COOPEN Sela
976 COOPEN Souda
977 CORALIE Maureen Linda Glynis
978 CORENTIN Louis Roland
979 CORENTIN Philippe Jude
980 COUREUR Marie Marceline
981 COWALOOSUR Parvesh Koomar
982 COWLESSUR Smita
983 CUAYZON Eimer Noel
984 CUNDAY Vivega Vic
985 CUNNEAPEN Nessiven
986 CUNNENAmaye
987 CUNNIAPPEN Pamela
988 CUPIDON Jean Francois
989 CUPIDON Marie Sylvianette
990 CUPIDON Marie Sylvinette
991 CUPIDON Saphic
992 CURPEN James Westley
993 CURPEN Saminaden
994 CURPEN Vinodah
995 CURRIMBACUS Yushreen
996 CURROOAH Deepak
997 DABEEA Nazline
998 DABEEAH Gitanjali
999 DABEESINGH Veenah Krishna
1000 DABY MEGNA
1001 DABY Prakash
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1002 DAB Y Rajesh
1003 DABYDOYAL Kedee
1004 DABYDOYAL Teckhame
1005 DABYSING Rajekumarsing
1006 DADA MULLACK Bibi Raziyah Nooreen
1007 DAHAREE Meera
1008 DAHAREE Sounaina
1009 DAJEE Dayanund
1010 DAJEE Vanescha Camilla
1011 DALAYYADave
1012 DALLIAH Rinkish
1013 DAMAREE Farozia
1014 DAMREE Ananta Devi
1015 DAMREE BHUSHAN
1016 DAMREE ROSHNI
1017 DAMREE Zahrah Binti Shirin
1018 DANHAWOOR Ninnala
1019 DANOO Videsh
1020 DANOO Vinodkhanna
1021 DARGA Marie Sharmen Vicky
1022 DARGAHEE Shenaz Bibi
1023 DARGAYE Fareedjee
1024 DAS Soumya
1025 DASMUTH Koontamah Devi
1026 DAUHAJEE Sachita Devi
1027 DAUHOO Ben Shaoulla
1028 DAUHOO Binta
1029 DAUHOO Dhanwantee
1030 DAUHOO Suraya Begam
1031 DAVID Gnancy
1032 DAVID Marie Davivia Donelly
1033 DAWARKA Sabrina
1034 DAWOO Bibi Mehreen Sounehra
1035 DAWOOD Oume Tanween
1036 DAWOOD Shabnaaz
1037 DAWOOD Tazmina Azim
1038 DAWOONAUTH Poonam
1039 DAYA Medhavi Devi Sing
1040 DAYA Satyadev
1041 DECUBES Marie Annuelle Melanie Meanne
1042 DEEDA Bibi Wahidah
1043 DEEHAREE Dhanwantee
1044 DEELAWAR Giovanna Judy
1045 DEENOO Meera
1046 DEENOO Ravindranath
1047 DEERPAUL Kismati
1048 DEERPAUL Prithee

1049 DEGNARAIN Jayantee
1050 DELAWAR Mohammud Abedine
1051 DELJOOR Farzanah
1052 DEMUNGER Rajandranuth
1053 DEROCHOONEE Sweetee Kumari Dhana
1054 DESIGAN Atish
1055 DESIRE Christelle Sarahjane
1056 DESIRE Jacques
1057 DEVADIGANaveena Rama
1058 DEVAN Vicky
1059 DEVASSYKUTTY Vipin
1060 DEWAN Shakti
1061 DEWCHUND Indurjeet
1062 DEWJEE Ajay
1063 DEWKUNKHAN Javed Khan
1064 DEWKURRUN Veenamatee
1065 DEWLAUL Bheema
1066 DEWNAUTH Anuradha
1067 DE WOO Moonendranath
1068 DHABY Aneeza
1069 DHAYAN Gopeeka Devi Sing
1070 DHOLAH Percy Clarel
1071 DHOMUN Pratima
1072 DHONDEA Deswar
1073 DHONDEA Dhananjay
1074 DHONDEE Dhanraj
1075 DHONDEE Nirmala
1076 DHOOMON Bhomeshwur
1077 DHOOMON Geeta
1078 DHOORUNDHUR Vidya Devi
1079 DHOOWOOAH Kamla Devi
1080 DHORAH Suchita
1081 DHUJOO Sagar
1082 DHUNNEY Sobhashsing
1083 DHUNNOO Prahma
1084 DHUNNOO Sobhadevi
1085 DHUNPUT Jaidish
1086 DHUNPUTHEEA Subiraj
1087 DHUNSOO-JUGDAWO Jaishree
1088 DHUNUNJOY Nirvansingh
1089 DHURMAH Ki-ist
1090 DHURMUN Amzad
1091 DHURUN Lakeshwarsingh
1092 DHURVARAJ Chandan Roy
1093 DIGUMBER Nagessar
1094 DILKHOLAUST Bibi Shamina Begum
1095 DILLMAHOMED Bibi Parveen
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1096 DILLOO Amiirah
1097 DILLOO Mohamad Imteyaz
1098 DILLOO Rookaya Bibi
1099 DILLUM Premanand
1100 DILMAHOMED Mohammad Mouzammil
1101 DILMOHAMED Bibi Saheenah Nawaz
1102 DILOO Bibi Nazline
1103 DINALLY Bibi Bilgis
1104 DINALLY Roukhiza Bibi
1105 DINARAM Jayprakash
1106 DINDOYAL Sangeetah
1107 DINDYAL Deoatish Singh
1108 DINMAH AMED Sheik Ahmad Irfaan
1109 DINMAHAMED Sumaiyah
1110 DINNARAIN Toteraj
1111 DINNOO Anusha
1112 DINNOO Sachindev
1113 DINRAJ Smita Devi
1114 DIOLLE Marie Angelique Yeldy
1115 DIP Sheetal
1116 DIPU Annu Neethu
1117 DOBIR Ammaara Saaima
1118 DODAH Yavikesh
1119 DODY Pretty
1120 DODY Sanjiv Kumar
1121 DOLIP Shameenaz Bibi
1122 DOMAH KARISHMA
1123 DOMAH Mohammud Quaize
1124 DOMAN Karisma
1125 DOMEE Anjalee Devi
1126 DOMEE Anjula Sharma
1127 DOMEE Utumsingh
1128 DOMINGO Mara Katrina
1129 DOMUN Arvin Kumar
1130 DOMUN Bibi Mehnaz
1131 DOMUN Hesha Devi
1132 DOMUN Lutchumun
1133 DOMUN Mohammud Jahir
1134 DOMUN Nandita
1135 DOMUN Nasser
1136 DOMUN Nomwantee Devi
1137 DOMUN Vikram
1138 DOMUN Wassim Ahmad Ali
1139 DOOBAREE Keshav Deheshsingh
1140 DOOBAREE Prateema
1141 DOOBERY Lovenish
1142 DOOBORY Badroonessah

1143 DOOBORY Bibi Ruksana.
1144 DOOKEE Devi Chitreka
1145 DOOKEE Devina Devi
1146 DOOKEE Madhuri
1147 DOOKEE Nishal Kumar
1148 DOOKEE Veeshwanee
1149 DOOKHAN Mohamed Noorani Siddick
1150 DOOKHEE Beebee Salmah
1151 DOOKHEE Jugnauth
1152 DOOKHEE Manoj Kumarsing
1153 DOOKHEE Pravesh
1154 DOOKHEEA Sanjaye
1155 DOOKHEET Ramesh
1156 DOOKHIT Anuradha Kumaree
1157 DOOKHUN Sewranee
1158 DOOKHURRUN Sanjeena
1159 DOOKHY OUGESH
1160 DOOKHY Roopesh Sharma
1161 DOOKHY Yudish
1162 DOOKOOAH Shivrani
1163 DOOLLUB Hirvesh
1164 DOOLOOA Anjalee
1165 DOOLOOA Reshma Shalinee
1166 DOOLOOA Roopendrasing
1167 DOOMAH Rowsanah
1168 DOOMAN Indraduth
1169 DOOMUN Bhagwanduth
1170 DOOMUN Mohammad Zameer
1171 DOOMUN Vishwanee
1172 DOONGUR YUDISHTIR
1173 DOORBEEJUN Ranveer Kumar
1174 DOORGA Geeta
1175 DOORGA Geeta
1176 DOORGA Monique
1177 DOORGA Rajeshwar
1178 DOORGA Shantaram
1179 DOORGA YOGESHWAR
1180 DOORGACHURN Saraswati
1181 DOORGAPERSAND Koosmee Devi
1182 DOORJUN Koodan
1183 DOORJUN Simla
1184 DOOTOOAARVISEK
1185 DORASAMI Kounisha
1186 DOSEMAHAMED Zaynah Bibi
1187 DOSONYEE Sooknath Sanjeev Kumar
1188 DOUSSORUTH Bibi Bilkiss
1189 DOUSSORUTH Zainab Bibi Khadeejah
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1190 DOWLUT Ashvind
1191 DOWLUT Basantee
1192 DOWLUT MENKAA
1193 DOWLUT Sanjeev
1194 DOWLUT Veenesha
1195 DOZEKEE Rajdev
1196 DREEPAUL Zeba Zoobina
1197 DUGUESCL1N Jean-Marie Daryl
1198 DUGUESCLIN Pamela Dorine
1199 DUKHI Gayantree
1200 DULAURENS Louis Judex Ricado
1201 DULBHUJUN Devika
1202 DULLOO Sahezadi Bibi
1203 DULMEER Mohammad Eshaal
1204 DUMAN-JEEAWODY Tasneem Bibi
1205 DUMREE Gyrjanee
1206 DUMUR Sakuntalla
1207 DUMUR-BEHARI Seenthia
1208 DUNDASSY NAIKO Vyash
1209 DURBARREE Marie Helyette
1210 DURBARRY Dhicha
1211 DURGA Seemla
1212 DURGAHED Mohamed Shariff
1213 DURGAHEE Swaleh
1214 DURHONE Therese Geraldine
1215 DURSUN Latchoumansing
1216 DUSORUTH Srimatee Sandhya Devi
1217 DUSOYE Vikram
1218 DUSSAYA Prisheela
1219 DUSSOYEAshita
1220 DUSSOYE Geetanjalee Sheena
1221 DUSSOYE GHANSHYAM
1222 DUSSOYE Sunitee
1223 DUSTAGEER Naziah Begum Goolam
1224 DUVAL Marie Jouanna Nadia
1225 DUVAL Marie Lilette
1226 DUVAL Nadia Jeannette
1227 DUYMUN ZAAHIRAH MUHZABIN
1228 DWARIKA Mahkeshav
1229 DWARKA Priya
1230 DWARKA Samil
1231 DYAL BOODHOO Degranee
1232 DYAL Soomatee
1233 EATHALLY Bibi Shaheen Banon
1234 EATHALLY Muhammad Nadeem
1235 EBRAHIM ESSA Nasser Essa
1236 EBRAHIM ESSA Razia Banon

1237 EBRAHIM SAIB Bibi Halima
1238 ECHAZAR France Jonathan
1239 ECHAZAR Marie Daniella Geraldine
1240 ECKBURALLY Mousheena Begum
1241 EDOO Mohamade Ackmez Kabir Elibaccos
1242 EDOO Raouf
1243 EDOUARD Jean Guivalland
1244 EDOUARD Jean Marc
1245 EDOUARD Louis Francois
1246 EDOUARD Marie Ange
1247 EDOUARD Marie Angelique
1248 EDOUARD Marie Antoinette Sylvie
1249 EDOUARD Marie Danielle
1250 EDOUARD Marie Linda
1251 EDOUARD Marie Modeline
1252 ELAHEEBACCUS Najmha Bibi
1253 ELAHEEBOCUS BIBI RUWAYDAH
1254 ELAHEEBOCUS Bibi Shabneez
1255 ELAKUTTOOR THANKACHEN Jisha
1256 ELAPPA Nishta
1257 ELAUHEE Abdool Ahad
1258 ELLAHEBOKUS Mushiirah Nuhaa
1259 E^LIS Mefline
1260 ELLYEBACCUS Bibi Falzanah
1261 EMAMBACUS Mohammad Adil
1262 EMAMBOCUS Bibi Oumai'ra Nooranee
1263 EMAMBUCUS Mohammud Hayyat
1264 EMAMDEEN Fardeen Khan
1265 EMAMUCK Bibi Safinaz
1266 EMILIEN ANNE KAREEN
1267 EMILIEN Benoit
1268 EMILIEN Georgy
1269 EMILIEN Joseph Artistile
1270 EMILIEN Paviola
1271 EMPEIGNE Cussley Benoit Desire
1272 Emrith - PEEROO Zafiirah
1273 EMRITH Deepika
1274 EMRITH Fawwaaz Muhammad Ali
1275 EMRITH Khevin
1276 EMRITH Nilduth
1277 ERNEST Marie Noelle
1278 ERNEST Marie Samuelline
1279 EROOLEN Maria Francesca
1280 ERR1AH Balraj
1281 ERRIAH Kumaree
1282 ERRIAH Yugeshwaree
1283 ETIENNE Carl Philippe Richard
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1284 ETTOO Kunal
1285 ETWA Rishi
1286 ETWAR Lina
1287 ETWAREE Jeetendrasingh
1288 ETWAREE Riaz Ahmad Hamid
1289 ETWAREEA SHEETAL
1290 ETWARI Hemraj
1291 EULALIE Marie Natasha
1292 EYDATOOLAH Farida Bibi
1293 EYDATOULAH Mohammad Iqbal
1294 FAGOO Kevin
1295 FAKEERA Jayranee
1296 FAKIRA Bibi Khadiijah
1297 FAKIRA Mohammad Noor-Ul- Ameen
1298 FAKIRCHAN Sheik Fadil
1299 FAKOO Reshma Preeti
1300 FAKUN Rissad
1301 FANFAN Louis Steve
1302 FANGAMAR Antoine Desire Gilbert
1303 FANNY Jean Ruddy Roderick
1304 FANTAISIE Marie Sthepeline Margaret
1305 FAREEDUN Mahmad Parvez
1306 FARLA Jean Pascal Jordan
1307 FATALLY Aboo Bakar Sidick
1308 FATTEMAMODE Bibi Azirah
1309 FAUGOO Nundita Varma
1310 FAZAN KHAN Khamrouse
1311 FAZUM AHMAD-UR-RAHMAN
1312 FEKNA Jessica
1313 FELICITE Antonnia
1314 FELICITE Marie Agnelle
1315 FELICITE Marie Darianne
1316 FELICITE Michel
1317 FELICITE NELLY JANE
1318 FELICITE Rachelle Anne
1319 FELICITE Vallyna
1320 FERRE Charles Gilbert x
1321 FEUILLANDE Jean Ricardo
1322 FIDELE Ruth Rebecca
1323 FIGARO Dimitri Ross Own
1324 FIGARO Marie Joanna Melissa
1325 FIGARO Paul Lee Simon
1326 FLORE Joseph Fabien
1327 FLORE Marie Christelle
1328 FOKEER Chivanee Shiksha
1329 FOKEERA -MUNGROO Widad Begum
1330 FOKEERA-HASSAM Hassana Bibi Warda

1331 FOKEERCHAND Jeshnee.
1332 FONG KIVE Antoinette
1333 FOOLCHAND Alexandre Ludovic
1334 FOOLCHAND Dhunraj
1335 FOOLCHAND Soojata
1336 FOOLCHUND Jaywantee
1337 FOOLCHUND Marie Anique Dayanna
1338 FOONDUN - BUSGEETNooreena
1339 FOONDUN Bibi Swaleha
1340 FOWDAR Amitsingh
1341 FOWDAR Hemlata
1342 FOWDAR Kisswarnathsingh
1343 FOWDAR Rookmeenee
1344 FOWDAR Roshni Devi
1345 FRANCISQUE Désiré Robert Patrick Joël
1346 FRANCISQUE Marie Yves
1347 FRANCOIS Jean Alix Norbert
1348 FRANCOIS Jean Roddy
1349 FRANCOIS Marie Heidi Joanne
1350 FRANÇOIS Marie Marjolette
1351 FRANÇOISE Marie Christelle
1352 FRANÇOISE Marie Joysika Geraldine
1353 FRANÇOISE Marie Roseline
1354 FRIQUIN Ivan Anderson
1355 FUCKEERMAMODE Bibi Madeenah
1356 FULZULHOSSEN Youssouf Arzard
1357 FURJULLY Sheik Mohammad Zishaan
1358 FUTTINGAH Bibi Mehjabeen
1359 G AIK Y Marie Joan Kristel
1360 GAJUDDHUR Dhanraj
1361 GAJUDDHUR Satyanand
1362 GANESAN Souraj
1363 GANGABISSOON Nalini
1364 GANGARAM Abicha
1365 GANGARAM Chitra
1366 GANGARAM Jeswinathsingh
1367 GANGARAM Marie Nadine Annabelle
1368 GANGARAM Ravisekar
1369 GANGASAH Sandhya
1370 GANGOOAVIKESH
1371 GARCIA Christina
1372 GAROSURN Vinaye
1373 GASPARD Jean Franco Mike
1374 GASPARD Joseph Clarick
1375 GASPARD Marie Noele Pamela
1376 GASPARD Stevenley
1377 GAUJEE Farida Bibi Dawood
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1378 GAUJEE Seetanand
1379 GAUNGOO Deoraj
1380 GAUNGOO Hemant
1381 GAUNGOO Naushad
1382 GAUZEL Oomar Khan
1383 GAYA Hemanchand
1384 GAYA Jo Madeleine
1385 GAYA Oourmila
1386 GAYA Vinessa
1387 GEERDHARRY Amitsingh
1388 GENAVE Noella
1389 GENAVE NOHAR Marie France
1390 GENTIL BAPTISTE MARIE BERTINIA 

EMMANUELLE
1391 GENTIL Guy-Michel Stephenando
1392 GENTIL Jean Manoel Joachim
1393 GEOFFROY Ann Joyceline
1394 GEORGE Gijo
1395 GEORGE Jithin
1396 GEORGE Joji
1397 GEORGE LAWRENCE Jayakumar
1398 GEORGE Lija
1399 GEORGE William
1400 GHANNOO Mohammad Javed Akhtar
1401 GHINGUT Farook
1402 GHINNOO MADARBOCUS Beebee Begum 

kawsaar
1403 GHOOLET Khemwantee Devi
1404 GHOORAAsha
1405 GHOORA Chandrawtee
1406 GHOORA Kantilall
1407 GHOORA Savita
1408 GHOORAH ROHEENISH
1409 GHOORAN Ahmud
1410 GHOORBIN Yandranath
1411 GHOORUN Mohummud Saalim Fawwaaz
1412 GHOORUN-MAUDARBUX Bibi Nazneen
1413 GHOSEAWON Mira
1414 GHOSEAWON Sohun
1415 GHUMARIA Beemala
1416 GHUMUNDEE Sangeetah
1417 GHURBHARRUN Asha
1418 GHUROO Gausheekasingh
1419 GNANAPRAGASSA Andre Jacques Cherry
1420 GOBARDHUN Bhardwaj Sarmah
1421 GOBIN Gulshan
1422 GOBIN Prathivesh Sing

1423 GOBIN Sanjeev
1424 GOBIN Shalinee
1425 GOBIN Suryakant
1426 GOBURDHON Bibi KaTnath
1427 GOBURDHUN Poospadevi
1428 GOBURDHUN Pradeep
1429 GOBURDHUN Rajesh
1430 GOINDOO Ganousha
1431 GOINDOO Ushan
1432 GOKHOOL Sharmila
1433 GOKHOOLA Rajendranath
1434 GOKOOL Babita
1435 GOKOOL Bharathee
1436 GOKULSINGH Yuvraj
1437 GOLAM Umashankur
1438 GOLAM Veemal Singh
1439 GOLAMAULLY kumudini
1440 GOLAP MOHAMMAD RIDWAAN
1441 GONDEEA Mahadeo
1442 GONES-SREENEEBAS Arthi
1443 GONOWREE DHEERAJ
1444 GONOWREE POOJA DEVI
1445 £ GONOWRYAshvina
1446 GONOWRY Virajsingh
1447 GOODORALLY Devendranath Ratah
1448 GOODUR Bibi Saheda
1449 GOODUR Dairaj
1450 GOOHEERAM Jean Danny Ancy
1451 GOOHEERAM Sweety
1452 GOOLAB Bibi Rooksar
1453 GOOLAB Fardeenah Bibi
1454 GOOLAB Mehrish
1455 GOOLAB Ranjiv
1456 GOOLAM Devianee
1457 GOOLAM Viash Kumar
1458 GOOLAMALLY Shirin
1459 GOOLAMGHOSS Amiirah
1460 GOOLAMGOWH AS Mohammad Anwar 

Hussein
1461 GOOLAMHOSEN Bibi Ameerah Kawshal
1462 GOOLAUP Chandrika
1463 GOOLJAR Anne Mary Elizabeth
1464 GOOLZAR Soobhawtee
1465 GOOMANY Bhavish
1466 GOOMANY Natasha
1467 GOONJUR Reshma
1468 GOOPEE Angeelay
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1469 GOORADOO Biswanee
1470 GOORANS1NG Aneerah Devi
1471 GOORANSING Soobhaotee
1472 GOORB1N Chandranee
1473 GOORBIN Satyanee
1474 GOORIAH Anjennee Devi
1475 GOORIAH Chayadevi
1476 GOORIAH Sanjinee
1477 GOORMANY Pooja
1478 GOOROOCHORUN Kushmawtee Devi
1479 GOOROOCHURN Jayshri
1480 GOOROOCHURN Oogeshsing
1481 GOOROOCHURN Suryakumari
1482 GOORTURN Varsha
1483 GOORWAPPA Peertaveeraj
1484 GOORYE Aruna Devi
1485 GOPAL Desire Denis Evans
1486 GOPAL SANDIREN
1487 GOPALA CHAYA
1488 GOPAUL Ashok kumar
1489 GOPAUL Chitanand
1490 GOPAUL Kiran
1491 GOPAUL Manish Kumar
1492 GOPAUL- MUTTOORAH Preeti Devi
1493 GOPAUL Nandita
1494 GOPAUL Nirupa Kumari
1495 GOPAUL Ravisand
1496 GOPAUL Sakuntabai
1497 GOPAUL SAWAN KUMAR
1498 GOPAUL Surrendar
1499 GOPAUL TEEPSOO Indrani
1500 GOPAUL Teerutrajsing
1501 GOPAUL Vishwar Kamini
1502 GOPAULEN Mootoosamy
1503 GOPEE Bibi Nazma
1504 GOPEE Chesta Devi
1505 GOPEE Kisham \
1506 GOPEE Meenakshi
1507 GOPEE Ootteema
1508 GOPEE Pramowtee
1509 GOPEE Sailesh Kumar
1510 GOPEE Sunny
1511 GOPINATH Lakshmi
1512 GOPY BURTHIA Satyawantee
1513 GOUNDAN Pandialay Pearia
1514 GOUNDAN Rama Krishnah Olaka
1515 GOUR Anusha

1516 GOUR Kumarisingh
1517 GOUR Mahendrasingh
1518 GOUR Maheshwar
1519 GOVENDENShreetah.
1520 GOVIND Atmaram
1521 GOVINDA Karuna Devi
1522 GO VINDA Vikash
1523 GOVINDEN Jensen Koyarassen
1524 GOVINDEN Kentish Sangaren
1525 GOVINDEN Sandhya Lovena
1526 GOVINDUNAIKEN Neelavadee
1527 GOWRAVAN Ramesh
1528 GOWREEAAsha
1529 GO WRY Arvin Kumar
1530 GOWRYDOSS Rajandra
1531 GREEDHAREE Gamsyam
1532 GREEDHARRY Bibi Shabneez
1533 GREEDHARRY Mahesh
1534 GREEDHARRY Odesh
1535 GREEDHARRY Ourawtee
1536 GREGOIRE Viviane
1537 GRELOT Meerabye
1538 GROOCHURN Khemawtee
1539 GROODOYAL Niraj singh
1540 GUILLAUME Mary Lise
1541 GUILLAUME Michel Patrick
1542 GUJADHUR Jhayalaxmi
1543 GUJADHUR Kalianee Devi
1544 GUJADHUR Rishidevsingh
1545 GUJADHUR Trimatee
1546 GUKHOOL Deepshika
1547 GUKHOOL Lekhraj
1548 GUKHOOL Shakuntala
1549 GULAB Yogendranath
1550 GUNES Ahmad Fazlihak
1551 GUNESH Goind
1552 GUNESH Jugdishwar
1553 GUNESH Satyanarayan
1554 GUNESH Shanti
1555 GUNESS Basant Rai
1556 GUNESS Kumarsing
1557 GUNESS Youdhistir
1558 GUNESSEE Raksha Devi
1559 GUNGA Khawsar Bibi
1560 GUNGABEESOON Ajay
1561 GUNGABEESOON Chawanee
1562 GUNGABEESSOON Bhartee Devi
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1563 GUNGABEESSOON Devendrasingh
1564 GUNGABISSOON Lutchmee
1565 GUNGABISSOON Mantee
1566 GUNGABISSOON Nivedita
1567 GUNGABISSOON Shashi
1568 GUNGADEEN Utum Kumar
1569 GUNGADEEN Yogeshwaree
1570 GUNGADEEN-CASSAGNE Nathalie Marie 

Jennifer
1571 GUNGADHUR Soorekha
1572 GUNGAD1N Marie Annick Sharone
1573 GUNGAH Chetan Kumar
1574 GUNGAH Vishwanee
1575 GUNGARAM Chandrasingh
1576 GUNGARAM GOKUL Anishta
1577 GUNGARAM Sunita
1578 GUNGARUM Marie Claretta Marguerite
1579 GUNGUM Bibi Taslima
1580 GUNGURUM Marie Ange
1581 GUNNESS Maheswar
1582 GUNNESS Sonaraj
1583 GUNNESS Sweety
1584 GUNNOO Anand
1585 GUNNOO Bibi Nazma Senaz
1586 GUNNOO Deepak Roomesh
1587 GUNNOO Hewantee
1588 GUNNOO Pumimabye
1589 GUNNOO Sacheetabye
1590 GUNNOO Veersing
1591 GUNOWA Dev Kumar
1592 GUNPUT Subiraj
1593 GUNPUTH Gawrav
1594 GUNPUTH Iswar Raj
1595 GUNPUTH Sandra
1596 GUNPUTRAR Frida Ketty
1597 GUNSAM Gitanjali
1598 GUNSHAM Indursen Anand
1599 GUNSHAM Madhvi
1600 GUREEB Jeewan Kumar
1601 GURIB Nashreen
1602 GURREEBOO-BHUGALOO Oumme Shaheen
1603 GURROBY Ougrasen
1604 GURUVADOO Bhimla Devi
1605 GUYARaje
1606 GYA Nitadevi
1607 HALEEM Altaf Ali
1608 HALKHOREE Caramraz

1609 HALKHOREE Roshni
1610 HAMJA Ismet
1611 HANOOMAN Ashwinee
1612 HANRADHUN Nishant Roy
1613 HANSMUDDY Inoos
1614 HANSYE Bibi Zora
1615 HARDAS Asha
1616 HARI Iswar Umed
1617 HARKOO Reeta
1618 HAROLDAR Jayesh
1619 HATTARAKIHAL Kallapa
1620 HAULKHORY Bibi Khoraisa
1621 HAULKORY Gulshan
1622 HAULKORY Prema
1623 HAULKORY Reenowtee
1624 HAURADHUN Dharmayash
1625 HAURHEERAM Rajiv
1626 HAUSMUDDY Rashida
1627 HAUZAREE Inderajanand Kumar
1628 HAUZAREE Pritee
1629 HEBE Marie Annick Audrey Cheryl
1630 HEDOO Rookaya
1631 HEEATUN HEMA
1632 HEERA Neermala
1633 HEERAH Anooradha
1634 HEERAH Kressoon
1635 HEERAH Lalita Devi
1636 HEERAMON Pradah
1637 HEERAMUN Ganess
1638 HEERAMUN Harita Devi
1639 HEERAMUN Soonita
1640 HEEROO Neelabye
1641 HEEROO Shantibai
1642 HEERRALAUL Nalini
1643 HEETA SUMITRANAND
1644 HEETA Vivekanand
1645 HEETOO Chanda Kumaree
1646 HEMMUTH Parvez Hussen
1647 HEMOO MANNICK Bhumeshwari
1648 HENRI Marie Annabelle
1649 HILAIRE Jean Michel Dany
1650 HINGAH BEEBEE ZEBAH
1651 HOLLANDA Robinah
1652 HOMET Louis Sydney Josian
1653 HOMET Marie Laurna Eugenia
1654 HOOBER Jyotee
1655 HOOKUM Shweta
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1656 HOOLASH Fazillah Bibi
1657 HOORPAH Bimlabye
1658 HOOSSAIN Marie Liliane
1659 HOOSSENY Mohamed Djameel
1660 HOSANEE Bhaseelsingh
1661 HOSANEE Manoj
1662 HOSANY Beebee Fatmah
1663 HOSANY Bibi Amiinah
1664 HOSANY Noor Mohamad Moostoupha
1665 HOSANY Sawdah Zainab
1666 HOSANY Shehzaad
1667 HOSANY Zubenissa
1668 HOSENALLY Mabarekoon Baygum Lailah
1669 HOSENBOCUS Abeedah Bibi
1670 HOSENBOCUS Absar Mohammad Jaabeer
1671 HOSENBOCUS Mohammad Elias
1672 Hosenbocus Zoyah Bibi Naheed
1673 HOSENBUX Bibi Nazia
1674 HOSENIE Lailah
1675 HOSSANEE Bibi Nassreen
1676 HOSSENALLY Yasmine
1677 HOSSENBACCUS Mohamed Noorany
1678 HOSSENY Bibi Noor-e-Shams
1679 How Hee Fong Pichu
1680 HULKHOREE Mohindarsingh
1681 HULKUA Veedianand
1682 HULLEMUTH Faranaz Bee Dilshad Begum
1683 HUNG KWOK WING Patrice Kim Hon
1684 HURADON Shivanee
1685 HURBISSOON Ganylall
1686 HURBISSOON Rajkumaree
1687 HURBOSEEA Tilki
1688 HURBUNGS Ansuya
1689 HURBUNGS RAMDASS Lekhwantee
1690 Hurchund Ramputty Aradhnah
1691 HURGOBIN Benidev
1692 HURGOON VIDUSHEE DEVI
1693 HURHUNDEE Swanand
1694 HURHUNGEE Razwantee
1695 HURKHOO Sandeep
1696 HURKOO Divesh Kumar
1697 HURKOO Ruma Devi
1698 HURNANAN Shiama
1699 HURPAUL Ranjeetsing
1700 HURPERSAD-BEDADUN Parvathi
1701 HURRECHURN Varsha
1702 HURREEBUN Preeshila

1703 HURRY Ansha
1704 HURRY Sayamrita
1705 HURRYDASS Rakesh
1706 HUSENBUXAlly
1707 HUTCHANAH Haresh
1708 IBRAHIM Sabeeha
1709 IDDOO Sheik Aftab
1710 INASSEE Marie Noelle Marguerite
1711 IRISAN Suryen
1712 ISAAC SELVA RAJ P. I. Jeba Shiny
1713 1SHNOO Dhanadee
1714 ISHUR Iswanee
1715 ISLAM Abdool Isruth
1716 ISLAM Bibi Ameenah
1717 ISLAM Bibi Yasmine
1718 ISMAEL Bibi Tanzeela
1719 ISSUREE-JUGURNAUTH Anusha
1720 ITBURRUN Layna
1721 ITHIER Jean David
1722 ITHIER Marianie
1723 ITTOO Anil
1724 ITTOO Chakravatee
1725 ITTOO Luxchimee
1726 IYALOO Lomadevi Yovana Pillay
1727 IYUMPERMAL Lovenna
1728 JABOSEEA Anisha
1729 JACOB BONEY
1730 JACOB Jibin
1731 JACOB LUO
1732 JACOB Mathew
1733 JACOB Myrna Marie Ruby Cecile
1734 JACOB Subin
1735 JADOO NEERPUTH Lutchmeee
1736 JAGAMBRUM Poodalven
1737 JAGANATHUN Kanneghee
1738 JAGASEEAH Vijayantimala
1739 JAGDEO Krishan Kumar
1740 JAGESSAR Abdool Rehman
1741 JAGESSAR Rosida
1742 JAGESSUR Bibi Fauzia
1743 JAGESSUR Jaya
1744 JAGOO Bibi Zaheda
1745 JAHALY Anand Kumar Rajeswar
1746 JAHALY Nutan
1747 JAHANGEER Bibi Shayma
1748 JAHBOO Anwar
1749 JAHUL Ramanund
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1750 JAITOO Beediadhur
1751 JALLIM Beejay Luxmi
1752 JAMALDEE Bibi Feroza
1753 JAMALKHAN Bibi Laila
1754 JAMALKHAN Genish Gilbert
1755 JAMALOUSE Jean Marc Bruno
1756 JAMBOCUS Shagoofah Bibi
1757 JAMOOKEEAH Deepa
1758 JANGLI Iswarduth
1759 JANKEE Jeswaree
1760 JANKEE Taruna Devi
1761 JANKEE-MOTAH Rajnee
1762 JANKEEPERSAND Rajiv
1763 JANMAHAMOD Abdool Ismet
1764 JANNOO Noor-E-Moohammud Ali
1765 JANNOO Parween Bibi Khorezia
1766 JANOO Mohammad Yaassir
1767 JANOO Sheik Ahmad Noorani
1768 JANSON Louis Valéry Christian
1769 JATOO Ouma Devi
1770 JATOO Sanjay
1771 JATOONAH Marie Audrey Stephanie
1772 JAUDOO Mohammad Ussamah
1773 JAULIM Gawtum
1774 JAULIM Shailendra
1775 JAUMALLY Noosrut Begum
1776 JAUMBOCUS Mohammad Farshad
1777 JAUMEER Jeebran Sheik Hamid
1778 JAUNBOCUS Beebee Rahima
1779 JAUNE Marie Rose Catherine
1780 JAUNKY Chandranee
1781 JAUNKY Hevin Singh
1782 JAUNKY Kiran
1783 JAYPAUL Pravina
1784 JEAN LOUIS Jean Stenio
1785 JEAN LOUIS Marie Didier Bruno Nicolas
1786 JEAN LOUIS Stephen
1787 JEAN Marie Desiree Isabelle
1788 JEAN Marie Nathasha
1789 JEAN Marie Shirley Diane
1790 JEAN PIERRE Nila
1791 JEAN Simon Pierre
1792 JEAN-BAPTISTE PATRICE
1793 JEANNE Jean Jerome
1794 JEAWON Artee
1795 JEAWON Balraj
1796 JEAWON Indira

1797 JEAWON Rita Kumari
1798 JEAWON Soorooj
1799 JEBODH Nimaye
1800 JEEAN Gyanisha
1801 JEEANA Dina Devid
1802 JEEANAH PERSOO Dhamiuntee
1803 JEEANAH Rishi Kumar
1804 JEEANOB Ludmila Alka
1805 JEEAWOODY Bibi Razgia
1806 JEEBASSEEA Hiteicha Singh
1807 JEEBODH Nirmala Devi
1808 JEEBODHUN Yogeshwarsing
1809 JEEBUN Hansraz
1810 JEEBUN Narainduth
1811 JEEBUN Praveena
1812 JEEBUN Prithiraj
1813 JEENALLY Moostaheen Edoo Tawsheen Bibi
1814 JEENAUTH Harmansingh
1815 JEENEEA Mitesh Sharma
1816 JEETA Doormanee
1817 J EETA Hemraj
1818 JEETOO Mahendranath
1»19 JEETOO Shenaz
1820 JEETUN Dharmientee
1821 JEETUN Dheeraj
1822 JEETUN Radharanee
1823 JEETUN Rajeev
1824 JEETUN Thakoor Pravin
1825 J EE WON Farzana
1826 JEEWOOTH Anita
1827 JEEWUTH Bholanath
1828 JEROME Anne Jessie Norita
1829 JESUDASON CHELLADURAI Samuel R. K.
1830 JEWON Nawshad Ali Ackbar
1831 JEWOON Beebee Ruxana
1832 JHANGAI Sweta
1833 JHANKUR PARVATEE
1834 JHANKUR Roopesh Sagar Sharma Kumar
1835 JHAR1A Jayantee
1836 JHARIA SARASWATTEE
1837 JHARY Shrananda
1838 JHAWRY Sossil
1839 JHINGOOR Anishta
1840 JHINGOOREE Linda Devi
1841 JHINGREE Soobhanand
1842 JHOOMAH Pinky
1843 JHOREE Kaajal
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1844 JHOTY Goomwantee
1845 JHOTY Sudhir
1846 JHOURJEE Abdoolah Ehshan
1847 JHOUREE Beebee Ameenah
1848 JHOWRY Keshwaree
1849 JHOWRY Tejaswee
1850 JHUBOO Mokshada
1851 JHUGOOROO Anouradha
1852 JHUGOROO Viswanath
1853 JHUGROO Bibi Hafez
1854 JHUGUR Yamantee
1855 JHUMUN Kamla Devi
1856 JHUMUN Mila
1857 JHUNDOO Shivanand
1858 JHURKUT Bharatee
1859 JHURREE Kushal
1860 JHURREE Sanjay Kumar
1861 JHURREE Vanisha
1862 JHURRYNirpal
1863 JHURRY Riteshsing
1864 JHURRYVishwanti
1865 JIMLA Goona Bhye
1866 JINGREE Doolaree
1867 JOAHEER Kooshila Kumari
1868 JODHEE Kiransing
1869 JODHEEA Maneesha
1870 JODHEEA Poorun
1871 JODHEEA Ranjeeta
1872 JODHUN Kavita
1873 JODHUN Mahomed Iqbal
1874 JOGANNAH Genita
1875 JOGARAH Navin Kumar
1876 JOGGESSER Anju
1877 JOGGESSUR-JEETDEAL Vijaya Luxshmi
1878 JOGOOSING Roshni
1879 JOHAHEER YOGESHWARI
1880 JOHN Anu
1881 JOHN Binesh
1882 JOHN Marie Jennila
1883 JOHN Sonia Mol
1884 JOKHOO Shalini Priya
1885 JOKOO Jaynand
1886 JOKOOAH Lutchmee
1887 JOLICOEUR Charles Hendrix
1888 JOLICOEUR Jocelyn
1889 JOLICOEUR Marie Mercedes
1890 JOLICOEUR Marie Natacha

1891 JOLY Jonathan
1892 JOLY MARIE TRACY ANASTASIA
1893 JOMAHUR Aruna
1894 JOMAHUR Mehendar
1895 JOMAHUR RAJEEV
1896 JOOLIA Beebee Safeenah
1897 JOOMRATEE Rooksanah Bibi
1898 JOOMUCK Swasti
1899 JOOMUN Bibi Asmine
1900 JOOMUN Bibi Feroza
1901 JOOMUN Bibi Noorjahan
1902 JOOMUN Bibi Saberoon
1903 JOOMUN Bibi Taslima
1904 JOOMUN Bibi Wassilah
1905 JOOMUN Hajumal
1906 JOOMUN Muhammad Osman Shehzad
1907 JOOMUN Nazirah Bibi
1908 JOOMUN Shameem-ud-din
1909 JOOMUN Zeennatoune Neshan
1910 JOONDAN Twayab
1911 JOORAWAN Mohammad Anwar
1912 JOORON Chabiraj
1913 JOOTOO Mathursing
1914 JOOTOO Saraswatee
1915 JOOTTUN Oodesh
1916 JOOTUN Neelam
1917 JOOTUN Pavitram Sharma
1918 JOOTUN Reshma
1919 JOOTY MAHESWAR
1920 JORAI Rajeevsing
1921 JOSE Besty
1922 JOSE Manu
1923 JOSE Rosmi
1924 JOSE Sherin
1925 JOSE Tinto
1926 JOSEPH J AINA
1927 JOSEPH Jean David Kevin
1928 JOSEPH Jean Francois
1929 JOSEPH Jean Shane Everre
1930 JOSEPH Joji
1931 JOSEPH Marie Brigitte
1932 JOSEPH Midhun
1933 JOSEPH Nisha
1934 JOSEPH Renju
1935 JOSEPH Sayana
1936 JOSEPH SILDA
1937 JOTTEE Pooshpah
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 30828/2020 (320) 17/01/2020
(730) Henkel AG & Co. KGaA

Henkelstrasse 67,40589, Dusseldorf, Germany
(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)

16, Autarches Avenue, Quatre-Bomes
(511) (3)

*5401 RIGHT GUARD

(310) 30862/2020 (320) 24/01/2020
(730) Viriyapattana Company Limited

3534 Sukhumvit Road, Kwang Bangna Tai,
Khet Bangna, Bangkok
10260, Thailand

(740) KASHISH International Limited (IP Agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes

(511) (29 and 32)
(540) Benefitt and device

•

(310) 30864/2020 (320) 24/01/2020
(730) Viriyapattana Company Limited

3534 Sukhumvit Road, Kwang Bangna Tai,
Khet Bangna, Bangkok 10260, Thailand

(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)
16, Autarches Avenue, Quatre-Bomes

(511) (29 and 32)
(540) Sang Sang in English and Thai characters 

and device

[sang] 
sang)

(310) 30916/2020 (320) 30/01/2020
(730) FK EXPERIENCE LTD.

1909, Citadelle Mall, Sir Virgil Naz Street, 
Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (11 and 37)
(540) FREEAIR with stylised 'e' (and logo)

rp^air

(310) 30986/2020 (320) 13/02/2020
(730) GO IP (PTY) LTD

L22, 600 Bourke St, Melbourne, VIC, 3000, 
Australia

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port Louis

(511) (9, 36 and 41)
(540) GO MARKETS FIRST CHOICE FOR 

TRADING Device

(310) 31004/2020 (320) 14/02/2020
(730) VIMAL KUMAR

GOLECHA RESIDENCE 2ND FLOOR, NO 
5, OLD NUMBER 135, 4TH CROSS, 7TH 
MAIN, JAYANAGAR, 2ND BLOCK, 
BENGALURU, KARNATAKA. 560011, India

(740) ENSafrica(Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port Louis

(511) (3)
(540) Vimal’s Sehnaaz (and logo)

GO MAR KE 1 S 
first choice for trading
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued«

(310) 31011/2020 (320) 17/02/2020
(730) NAOS

355 Rue Pierre-Simon Laplace, 13290 AIX EN 
PROVENCE, France

(740) Mr Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent
Ensafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, Port- 
Louis

(511) (3 and 35)

5 0 CARE FIRST

(310) 31023/2020 .(320) 18/02/2020
(730) Snap Inc.

2772 Donald Douglas Loop North, Santa
Monica, California 90405, U.S.A.

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 

(511) (9, 35, 36, 38, 41, 42 and 45) 
(540) Ghost Design (New)

(310) 31039/2020 (320) 20/02/2020
(730) Global link Overseas Ltd

Royal Road,Curepipe, Republic of Mauritius
(511) (21)
(540) PAPPCO-GREENWARE (and logo)

PAPPCO
-------g ree n wa re-------

(310) 31040/2020 (320) 24/02/2020
(730) TEAMPLUS LTD

70, Nicolay Road, Ste Croix, Port Louis,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 41)
(540) CITY VIBES & logo

CITY VIBES

(310) 31041/2020 (320) 24/02/2020
(730) SESAME PRODUCTION LTD

Community Centre Lane, Mount Ory, Moka,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29, 30, 32 and 33)
(540) TIZIL (and logo)

W-

(310) 31042/2020 (320) 24/02/2020
(730) Hermes Properties Ltd

12th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower,
Cybercity, Ebene, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 36)

<540) TRIBECA CENTRAL
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

31043/2020 (320) 24/02/2020
LABSERVE INTERNATIONAL LTD
C/o Navitas Management Services Ltd, Navitas 
House, Robinson Lane, Georges Guibert 
Street, Floreal, Republic of Mauritius 
Maryanne Philips, Attomey-at-Law 
Etude Philips International Ltd, Room 310, 
St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port-Louis 
(42)
Labserve Mycro Analytical Services

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

31046/2020 (320) 24/02/2020
MAM GOUZ LTEE
C/o MA Corporate Ltd, 4th Floor, Hennessy 
Tower, Pope Hennessy, Port Louis, Republic of 
Mauritius
(30)

(310) 31048/2020 (320) 24/02/2020
(730) Phoenix Beverages Limited

Pont Fer, Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius
(740) RC Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan
Waterfront, Port Louis, Port Louis

(511) (32)

*40> Kouler nou zil

(310) 31049/2020 (320) 24/02/2020
(730) Phoenix Beverages Limited

Pont Fer, Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius
(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan,
Port-Louis

(511) (32)

<540> Kouler nou lavi!

(310) 31051/2020 (320) 25/02/2020
(730) AfrAsia Bank Limited

4th Floor, Nexteracom, Ebène, Republic of 
Mauritius

(511) (36)
(540) AFRASIA - bank different

AFRASIA/
bank different

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

31052/2020 (320) 25/02/2020
Hanbin Liang
Unit C1, Novena Residence, Avenue Capitaine, 
Soreze, Pailles, Republic of Mauritius 
(30 and 43)
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

31055/2020 (320) 25/02/2020
MAHMOOD & SONS DMCC
10-A Autower, Jumeirah Lake Towers, Sheikh 
Zayed Road, Dubai, U.Arab Emirates 
Kashish International Limited, IP Agent
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bomes 
(30)
MAHMOOD 500 (Fig.)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

31056/2020 (320) 25/02/2020
The Cake Avenue Ltd -
Avenue Geranium, Morcellement Raffray, Le 
Hochet, Terre Rouge, Republic of Mauritius 
(30,35,41 and 43)
The Cake Avenue

(310) 31058/2020 (320) 26/02/2020
(730) ABC BANKING CORPORATION LTD 

WEAL HOUSE, Duke of Edinburgh Avenue, 
Place d'Armes, 11328 Port-Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (36)
(540) Ping +Pinguin logo

(310) 31059/2020 (320) 26/02/2020
(730) Transmotors Ltd

Dodo Lane, Pope Henessy, Curepipe,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 37)

MAXSAVE

8P1NG
(310) 31060/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
(730) AfrAsia Bank Limited

4th Floor, Nexteracom, Ebène, Republic of 
Mauritius

(511) (36)
(540) Bank is a beautiful sport

(310) 31061/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
(730) AfrAsia Bank Limited

4th Floor, Nexteracom, Ebène, Republic of 
Mauritius

(511) (36)
(540) Sea, Sun & Golf

Sea, Sun § Golf
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

31062/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
Floatel Limited
Suite 008, Ebene Junction, Rue de la
Democratie, EBENE, Republic of Mauritius 
(35 and 41)
FLOATELAND LOGO

FLOATEL

(310) 31067/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
(730) SEAT S.A.

Autovía A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell,
Barcelona, Spain

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)

(540) CUPRA LEON TCR

(310) 31068/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
(730) SEAT S.A.

Autovía A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell,
Barcelona, Spain

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)
(540) DEVICE CUPRA

(310) 31069/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
(730) SEAT S.A.

Autovía A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell,
Barcelona, Spain

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)

40 CUPRA ATECA
$

(310) 31070/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
(730) SEAT S.A.

Autovia A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell,
Barcelona, Spain

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)

(540) CUPRA EL-BORN

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

31071/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
SEAT S.A.
Autovía A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell,
Barcelona, Spain
André Robert, Senior Attorney 
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(12)

CUPRA e-RACER
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued«

(310) 31072/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
(730) SEAT S.A.

Autovía A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell,
Barcelona, Spain

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)
(540) CUPRA LEON SPORTSTOURER

(310) 31074/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
(730) Jonathan Arnaud Daniel BRISSONNETTE

280, Royal Road, Rose Hill,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (24 and 35)
(540) BRISSO Bamboo Towels

Btrsso
BAMBOO TOWELS

(310) 31073/2020 /(320) 27/02/2020
(730) SEAT S.A.

Autovía A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell,
Barcelona, Spain

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)

< 40> CUPRA LEON
(310) 31075/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
(730) SEAT S.A.

Autovía A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell,
Barcelona, Spain

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)

(540> CUPRA RACING

(310) 31076/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
(730) SEAT S.A.

Autovía A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell,
Barcelona, Spain

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)

<540) CUPRA TAVASCAN

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

31082/2020 (320) 27/02/2020
BARILLA SVERIGE AB
Halsingegatan 43, Stockholm, SE-113 85, 
Sweden
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(30)
WASA SINCE 1919 colour device

(310) 31083/2020 (320) 28/02/2020
(730) INTERMART (MTIUS) LTD

3, Lislet Geoffroy Street, Curepipe 74517,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (3, 29, 30 and 35)
(540) Chefmart

(310) 31086/2020 (320) 28/02/2020
(730) DHUNWANTEE RAMNATSING

Royal Road, Lallmatie, Republic of Mauritius
(511) (25 and 35)
(540) Beyond your limits (and logo)

BE\j-ONft Your Limits
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 31089/2020 (320) 28/02/2020
(730) Beverage World Ltd

6 A Dupin St, Curepipe, Republic of Mauritius 
(511) (30 and 43)
(540) Tea-Zers

Tea. - Zers

(310) 31090/2020 (320) 28/02/2020
(730) PURE ONE-NESS LIMITED

C/O Milborrow Animal Health Limited, Bon
Air Road, Moka 80805, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 41)
(540) LEMANIA GLOBAL & LOGO

©
Lemania Global

(310) 31098/2020 (320) 28/02/2020
(730) Intercontinental Great Brands LLC

100 Deforest Avenue, East Hanover, New 
Jersey, 07936, U.S.A.

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trade Mark Agent, ENSafrica 
(Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5 and 30)
(540) HALLS LOZENGE H LABEL

(310) 31099/2020 (320) 28/02/2020
(730) Intercontinental Great Brands LLC

100 Deforest Avenue, East Hanover, New 
Jersey, 07936, U.S.A.

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trade Mark Agent, ENSafrica 
(Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5 and 30)
(540) HALLS SIGNATURE H LABEL

> HALLS.
... .. ... . ______________________

HALLS.
Ä1- . A. À___________________________

(310) 30926/2020 (320) 31/01/2020
(730) Henkel AG & Co.

Henkelstrasse 67, 40589 Düsseldorf
Germany

(740) Kashish International Limited, IP Agent
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bomes

(511) (3)
(540) NATURE BOX

Opposition, if any, to be lodged with the Controller, The Industrial Property Office, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Regional Integration and International Trade (International Trade Division), 11th Floor, Sterling House, Lislet 
Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius by way of notice and within the delay prescribed by law (2 
months) in accordance with the Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002.

Date: 13 March, 2020 Ag. Controller 
Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 455 of2020

THE INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY OFFICE 
REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

PUBLICATION OF THE PATENT UNDER SECTION 20(3) AND REGULATION 
27(2) OF THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS AND TRADEMARKS ACT 2002

PATENT granted by the Industrial Property Office

Publication Number: 00062/2020

APPLICANT: H. LUNDBECK A/S 
OTTILIAVEJ 9, DK-2500 
VALBY 
DENMARK

Attorney: Me André Robert
Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street
PORT LOUIS
REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

Filing Date: 12th May 2016

Priority Data: 13th May 2015 - DENMARK

Date of Grant: 12 May 2016

Title of Invention: VORTIOXETINE PYROGLUTAMATE

Abstract:

The present invention provides vortioxetine pyroglutamate salt and pharmaceutical 
compositions comprising said salt

C07D, A61PInternational Patent Classification:
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Carine Audrey 
Sophie JOYEUSE of 24, Jupiter Avenue, New 
Town, Roches Brunes, Beau Bassin, 71407, 
Mauritius, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change her surname 
JOYEUSE into that of JENNINGS so that in 
the future she shall bear the name and surname of 
Carine Audrey Sophie JENNINGS.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 24th February 2020.

Ms Carine Audrey Sophie JOYEUSE 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/146683)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Sunita Devi 
JHINGUT (bom GUJADHUR) of Bassin Road, 
Highlands, Phoenix, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change her names 
Sunita Devi into those of Bibi Husna Amira so 
that in the future she shall bear the names and 
surname of Bibi Husna Amira GUJADHUR.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 24th February 2020.

Mrs Sunita Devi JHINGUT
(bom GUJADHUR) 

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 18/146695)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Ashvind 
COOMAREN of Avenue Dr Manilall, Trèfles, 

Rose Hill, has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change his name Ashvind 
into those of Alvin Thaamodaren so that in the 
future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Alvin Thaamodaren COOMAREN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 26th February 2020.

Mr Ashvind COOMAREN 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/146712)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Pavitra 
BOSTONE c/o Ms Vadisha BOSTONE of 
Bostone Lane, La Flora, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
her name Pavitra into that of Pavi so that in the 
future she shall bear the name and surname of Pavi 
BOSTONE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Mrs Pavitra BOSTONE
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/146754)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Sateeanah 
KALISETTY-APPADU (born RAJIAH) of 
Canda Lane, Stanley, Rose Hill, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
her name Sateeanah into that of Sateeamah so that 
in the future she shall bear the name and surname 
of Sateeamah RAJIAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
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of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 27/02/2020

Mrs Sateeanah KALISETTY-APPADU
(bom RAJIAH)

(Rec. No. 18/146734) Applicant

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Deepak 
LUCHMUN and Mrs Keshwaree LUCHMUN 
(born SEEDAM) of Frédéric Bonnefin Street, 
Forest-Side, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the name 
of their minor son Suhaan into those of Swayam 
Suhaan so that in the future he shall bear the names 
and surname of Swayam Suhaan LUCHMUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 27.02.2020.

Mr Deepak LUCHMUN and
Mrs Keshwaree LUCHMUN (bom SEEDAM) 

Applicants 
(Rec. No. 18/146736)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Lau Khim 
Leung LAU YU LOCK of 20 Rue Peterelle, 
Morcellement Filature, Baie du Tombeau, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change his names and surname Lau Khim 
Leung LAU YU LOCK into those of Gerard 
LAN so that in the future he shall bear the name 
and surname of Gerard LAN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated: 05.03.2020

Mr Lau Khim Leung LAU YU LOCK

(Rec. No. 18/146825)
Applicant

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Sewraj 
PEERTHEE, of Camp Fouquereaux, Phoenix, 
have applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change the name of their minor son 
Suryansh Vihaan into that of Suryansh, so that 
in the future, he shall bear the name and surname 
of Suryansh PEERTHEE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 02nd day of March 2020.

Mr & Mrs Sewraj PEERTHEE 
(Rec. No. 18/146828) Applicants

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Sewraj 
PEERTHEE, of Camp Fouquereaux, Phoenix, 
have applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change the name of their minor son 
Shaurya Aryan into that of Shaurya, so that in 
the future, he shall bear the name and surname of 
Shaurya PEERTHEE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 02nd day of March 2020.

Mr & Mrs Sewraj PEERTHEE 
(Rec. No. 18/146828) Applicants

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr. & Mrs. Olivier 
Jonathan BALLARD of Desperoux, Trou d’Eau 
Douce have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the names 
of their minor daughter Maria Leana into those 
of Maria Leana Clarissa so that in the future she 
shall bear the names and surname of Maria Leana 
Clarissa BALLARD.
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Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Date: 8 March 2018

Mr. & Mrs. Olivier Jonathan BALLARD
Applicants 

(Rec. No. 18/146796)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr. & Mrs. Olivier 
Jonathan BALLARD of Desperoux, Trou d’Eau 
Douce have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the names 
of their minor daughter Maria Leah into those 
of Maria Leah Larissa so that in the future she 
shall bear the names and surname of Maria Leah 
Larissa BALLARD.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Date: 8 March 2018

Mr. & Mrs. Olivier Jonathan BALLARD
Applicants 

(Rec. No. 18/146796)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Sunny Deol 
BEEDASEE of Lail Bahaadoor Shastri Road, 
Goodlands, has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change his names Sunny Deol 
into those of Rohan Sunny so that in the future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Rohan Sunny 
BEEDASEE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 03/03/20

Mr Sunny Deol BEEDASEE 
(Rec. No. 18/146776) Applicant

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Mohammad 
Mahmood Muzaffar AUHAMMUD of Bonne 
Veine Road, Quartier Militaire has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
his names and surname Mohammad Mahmood 
Muzaffar AUHAMMUD into those of Rayyan 
Muzaffar DOMUN so that in the future he shall 
bear the names and surname of Rayyan Muzaffar 
DOMUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated: 02 March 2020.

Mohammad Mahmood Muzaffar
AUHAMMUD

Applicant
(Rec. No. 18/146773)

ÿ SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday 
the 2nd day of July, 2020 at 1.30 p.m. shall take 
place before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court 
situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the 
Sale by Levy of: “Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de huit cent quatre vingt sept mètres 
carrés (887 M2), étant le Lot No. La 18 - située 
au quartier du Grand Port lieudit Nouvelle 
France et bornée d’après un procès-verbal de 
rapport avec plan figuratif y joint dressé par 
Monsieur A. S. Calloo, arpenteur juré, en date 
du 16/12/2002, enregistré au Reg:- L. S. 47/2070, 
comme suit:- (PIN Number:- 1513070168) Du 
premier côté, partie par le Lot No. La 17 et partie 
par le Lot No. La 16, sur une longueur totale de 
quarante trois mètres zéro cinq (43 M 05); Du 
deuxième côté, par un terrain appartenant aux 
héritiers Manilall Ramgoolam, sur vingt mètres 
cinquante cinq (20 M 55); Du troisième côté, 
par le Lot No. La 19, sur quarante trois mètres 
cinquante sept (43 M 57); Et du quatrième 
côté, par un chemin commun de quatre mètres 
cinquante (4 M 50) de large, une réserve d’un 
mètre cinquante (1 M 50) de large entre, sur vingt 
mètres cinquante (20 M 50). Together with all 
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buildings, constructions and plantations existing 
thereon and all dependencies and appurtenances 
thereof, generally whatsoever without any 
exception or reservation the whole as morefully 
described in title deed drawn up by Mr. Gunness 
Beeharry, Notary Public on the 08/06/2015 and 
24/06/2015, registered and transcribed on the 
01/07/2015 in TV 201507/000074.”. The zone is 
residential. The rectangular shaped land has an 
even topography with a frontage of 20.50 metres 
to an unmade 4.50 metre wide common road. The 
Nouvelle France Public Road is at a distance of 
approximately 240 metres from site. Access to 
property is by means of an unmade common road. 
Electricity and domestic water supply are not 
available on site. Neighbourhood is predominantly 
under sugarcane and tea cultivation. There are a 
few semi-luxurious residential buildings in the 
lightly built-up area. All amenities including public 
transport are available in the region. The double 
storey (ground floor + 1st floor) residential building 
is made reinforced concrete frame structure with 
concrete block walls under a flat reinforced 
concrete slab roof on ground floor and blockwork 
has reached beam cast on first floor. Rendering of 
walls are done at 25% on ground floor and some 
aluminium frames have been fixed to openings on 
ground floor. Total Area - 126.80 M2 or 1,364.37 
ft2 (As per measurements).

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Ms. Vijaylutchmee Krishna HURDYAL.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 10th day of March, 
2020.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale. 
(Rec. No. 18/146885)

SALE BY LEVY
•

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 25th 
day of June, 2020 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place before 
the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate at Jules 
Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by Levy of: “Une 
portion de terrain de la contenance de deux cent 
quatre vingt quinze mètres carrés et quarante six 
centièmes (295.46 M2), étant le Lot No. 79, située 
au quartier de Flacq lieudit Lallmatie et bornée 
d’après un rapport avec plan figuratif yjoint dressé 
par Monsieur Marie F. Ricardo Ramiah, arpenteur 
juré, le 11/12/2007 enregistré au Reg LS 62/3349, 
comme suit:- (PIN Number:- 1426140264) Au 
Nord, par le lot No. 78 du Lotissement sur vingt 
et un mètres soixante et un (21 M 61); A l’Est, 
par le lot No. 62 du Lotissement sur treize mètres 
soixante neuf (13 M 69); Au Sud, par le lot No. 80 
du Lotissement sur vingt et un mètres cinquante 
cinq (21 M55); Et à l’Ouest, par les réserves d’un 
mètres cinquante (1 M 50) de large dans lesquelles 
est construit un drain en maçonnerie de quarante 
centimètres (40 cms) de large longeant un chemin 
commun asphalté de six mètres (6 M 00) de large 
sur lesquelles réserves le lot présentement décrit 
a le droit de passage pour accéder au dit chemin 
commun asphalté sur treize mètres soixante 
neuf (13 M 69). Together with all buildings, 
constructions and plantations existing thereon 
and all dependencies and appurtenances thereof, 
generally whatsoever, without any exception or 
reservation the whole as morefully described in title 
deed drawn up by Mr. Amritraj Dassyne, Notary 
Public, having substituted Mr. Rajendra Dassyne, 
Notary Public, on the 21/02/2013 registered and 
transcribed on the 22/02/2013 in TV 8810/16.”. 
Location The property is found along 6.00 metres 
wide tarred access at approximately 933 metres 
north east of its junction with the Brisee Verdiere 
St. Julien Flacq Road (B23), itself at approximately 
at 163 metres south of its junction with Overseas 
Road and at about 670 metres south east of its 
junction with Mission Cross Road at Lallmatie. 
Site Description The site, designated as Lot No. 79 
of the development has an area of 295.46 square 
metres as described in the title deed registered 
and transcribed at Volume TV 8810/16 on 
22/02/2013 and a Memorandum of Survey drawn 
up by Mr. Marie F. Ricardo Ramiah, sworn Land 
Surveyor on 11/12/2007 registered at Reg. LS 
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62 No. 3349. The site has a regular shape and an 
even topography with an approximate frontage of 
13.69 metres to a 6.00 metres wide tarred vehicular 
access and an average depth of 21.61 metres to its 
north eastern boundaries. All services are available 
to the site. Building Description A single storey 
building is constructed over the site; it is made 
up of reinforced concrete frames and structures, 
concrete block walls under reinforced concrete 
slab roof. The building provides an approximate 
gross covered area of 138.00 square metres. No 
internal inspection was possible. The building is 
still under construction but seems to be abandoned.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
THE CURATOR OF VACANT ESTATES, 
of Attorney-General’s office, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, vested with the property 
and rights in Mauritius of (1) Mr. Kandarp 
Kumar GOBURDHUN and his lawful wife 
(2) Mrs. Neeneswary GOBURDHUN (born 
JANKEE).

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 10th day of March, 
2020.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale. 
(Rec. No. 18/146885)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
18th day of June, 2020 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate 
at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by 
Levy of: “Les biens et droits immobiliers ci-après 
désignés faisant partie de Timmeuble portant 
la dénomination de ‘Residence Moolkeea ’ sis à 

Port Louis, 3 Rue Lapotaire érigé sur une portion de 
terrain de la contenance de cent cinq mètres carrés 
et six dixièmes de mètre carré (105.6 M2), le tout 
plus amplement décrit au règlement de copropriété 
ci-après relaté. (PINNumber:-1114220046) Le dit 
ensemble d’immeuble a fait l'objet d’un règlement 
de copropriété avec état descriptif de division 
suivant acte reçu par Me. Marie Lelio Linley 
Antonio, notaire, le 11/09/2012 et 12/09/2012, 
enregistré et transcrit le 14/09/2012 au TV8641/46. 
Désignation Le Lot No. 2:- Un appartement à 
usage résidentiel, situé à l’étage dudit immeuble 
‘Residence Moolkeea’, se composant:- (i) d’un 
combine salon/salle à manger de vingt deux décimal 
zéro quatre mètres carrés (22.04 M2); (ii) Une 
cuisine de douze décimal quatre vingt seize mètres 
carrés (12.96 M2); (iii) d’un combine toilette/salle 
de bains de quatre décimal soixante dix mètres 
carrés (4.70 M2); (iv) de deux chambres à coucher 
la première de treize mètres carrés (13 M2) et la 
deuxième de quinze mètres décimal zéro cinq mètres 
carrés (13.05 M2); (v) d’un terrasse de six décimal 
quarante cinq mètres carrés (6.45 M2). L’accès à 
ce lot se fera par un passage de sept mètres carrés 
(7 kf) et une cage d’escalier de sept décimal 
cinquante mètres carrés (7.50 M2) situé à l’arrière 
de l’immeuble en regardant la façade principale. 
Le tout couvrant une superficie totale de Soixante 
douze mètres carrés et vingt centièmes de mètre 
carrés (72.20 M2). Et une quote part à concurrence 
de cinq cent vingt huit/millièmes (528/1, OOOèmes) 
des parties communes y attachées, y compris le 
sol. Together with all buildings, constructions and 
plantations existing thereon and all dependencies 
and appurte lances thereof, generally whatsoever, 
without any exception or reservation the whole 
as morefully described in title deed drawn up by 
Mr. Marie Lelio Linley Antonio, Notary Public, 
on the 11/09/2012 and 12/09/2012, registered and 
transcribed on the 14/09/2012 in TV 8641/46.”. 
The Zone is Residential. The regular shaped has 
a relatively even topography. Land has a frontage 
of 13.79 metres to Lapotaire Street. La Paix Street 
lies at a distance of approximately 45 metres away 
from subject property. The site is serviced with 
all infrastructural utilities and facilities. Access to 
property is by means of a vehicular road - Lapotaire 
Street. Electricity and domestic water supply are 
available on site. Neighbourhood mainly consists 
of semi- luxurious residential buildings in a heavily 
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built-up residential area. All amenities including 
public transport are available in the region. The 
Double storey (ground floor + 1st floor) residential 
building - Residence Moolkeea is made of 
reinforced concrete frame structure with concrete 
block walls under a flat reinforced concrete slab 
roof. Apartment Lot No. 2 has a quote part of 
528/1 OOOths; (a) Area - 72.20 M2 or 776.87 ft2 
(as per measurement); (b) State of repair - Good; 
(c) Finishes:- Openings - Metal glazed doors and 
windows. Plastering and paint - External walls are 
rendered and painted.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Mohamad Belal MOOLKEEA and Anor.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 10th day of March, 
2020.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale.
(Rec. No. 18/146885)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
18th day of June, 2020 at 1.30 p.m. shall take 
place before the Master’s Cohrt, Supreme Court 
situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the 
Sale by Levy of: “Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de cent quatre vingt deux mètres carrés 
(182 M2), étant le Lot No. 3, située au quartier 
de la Rivière du Rempart lieudit La Clemence, 
Rivière du Rempart et bornée d’après un rapport 
d’arpentage avec plan figuratif y joint dressé par 
M. Ravin Tupsy, arpenteur juré, le 29/09/2005 
enregistré au Reg. B 164/538, comme suit> 
(PIN Number:- 1311130210) On one side, partly 
by an access road of one meter (1 M 00) wide and 

partly by lot No. 2 on three- lines measuring five 
meters eleven (5 m 11), five meters sixty (5 m 60) 
and six meters ninety two (6 m 92); On the second 
side, by Lot No. 1, on seventeen meters thirty six 
(17 M 36); On the third side, by Lot No. 3, on 
eleven meters ninety eight (11 M 98); And on the 
fourth side, by Mr. Baleebadray, on eleven meters 
eighty eight (11 M 88). Together with all buildings, 
constructions and plantations existing thereon 
and all dependencies and appurtenances thereof, 
generally whatsoever, without any exception or 
reservation the whole as morefully described in 
title deed drawn up by Mr. Mohammad Youssoof 
Aumjaud, Notary Public, on the 07/02/2013 
registered and transcribed in TV 8801/38.”. 
Location The property is found along a 3.90 metres 
wide access at approximately 40 metres northeast 
of its junction Subash Chandra Bose Street, itself at 
approximately 213 metres northwest of its junction 
with Clemence Road and about 395 metres 
northwest of its junction with Riviere du Rempart 
Main Road (A6) adjoining Ramsoondur Prayag 
State Secondary School at Riviere du Rempart. 
Site Description The site has an area of 182.00 
square metres as described in a title deed registered 
and transcribed in Volume TV 8801/38 and a 
Memorandum of Survey drawn up by Mr. Kadafi 
Koherattee, Sworn land Surveyor on the 25/03/2019 
registered at Reg. B 164 No. 538 with a reference 
PIN 1311130210. The site has a regular shape and 
an even topography with an approximate frontage 
of 5.11 metres to a 1.00 metres wide un-tarred 
access and an average depth of 11.88 metres to 
its south eastern boundaries. The site is bounded 
by concrete block walls and as an open access. 
All services are available to the site. Building 
Description A two storey building is constructed 
over the site; it is made up of reinforced concrete 
frames and structures, concrete block walls under 
reinforced concrete slab roof. The elevations at 
the ground floor are fitted with metal framed and 
glazed openings and at the first level the building 
is at beam level. The ground floor of the building 
provided an approximate gross covered area of 
65 square metres whereas the first floor of an 
approximate area of 55 square metres is still under 
construction and has been abandoned at beam 
level. No internal inspection was possible. The 
building is in a poor state of repairs and appears 
un-inhabited.
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The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Haja Nirina Alembert RAJOELINA and 
Anor.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 10th day of March, 
2020.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, Port Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 18/146885)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
17th day of September 2020 at 1.30 p.m., shall 
take place before the Master’s Bar, Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale 
by Levy of the following immovable properties, 
viz:- (a) “Uneportion de terrain de la contenance 
de trois cent soixante dix mètres et quatre vingt 
cinq centièmes (PIN 1214190082), mais trouvée 
après mesurage être de la contenance réelle de 
324.50m2 située au quartier des Pamplemousses, 
lieu dit Terre Rouge et bornée comme suit:- Du 
premier côté, par Purwin Aubad, sur onze mètres 
et quatre-vingt quinze centimètres (11.95m); Du 
deuxième côté, par Uganaden Kalandaramen, sur 
vingt cinq mètres et quarante centimètres (25.44m); 
Du troisième côté, par Mme Ibrahim Dawood 
Bordie, sur treize mètres et quinze centimètres 
(13.15m); Et du quatrième et dernier côté, par 
Muhammad Iqbal Aubad, sur vingt six mètres et 
trente six centimètres (26.36m). Ensemble tout ce 
qui peut en dépendre ou en faire partie sans aucune 
exception ni réserve. ” (b) “Une portion de terrain 
de la contenance de 755m2 (PIN 1214190075) 
située au quartier des Pamplemousses, lieu dit 
Terre Rouge et bornée comme suit:- Du premier 
côté, par un chemin commun de trois mètres et 

soixante centimètres (3.66m) de large, une réserve 
d’un mètre et cinquante centimètres (1.50m) de 
large entre, sur seize mètres et quatre vingt dix 
centimètres (16.90m); Du deuxième côté, par Melle 
Bibi Farida Allemudder, sur quarante huit mètres 
et soixante centimètres (48.60m); Du troisième 
côté, par Mme. Ibrahim Dawood Bordie, sur treize 
mètres et quatre vingt huit centimètres (13.88m); 
Et du quatrième et dernier côté, partie par le Lot 
No. 2 partie par Mme. Purwin Aubad, sur deux 
lignes mesurant vingt cinq mètres et quarante 
quatre centimètres (25.44m) et vingt deux mètres et 
soixante neuf centimètres (22.69m) respectivement. 
Ensemble tout ce qui peut en dépendre ou en 
faire partie sans aucune exception ni réserve. ” 
(C) “Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
260m2 (PIN 1214190093) étant le Lot No. 1 située 
au quartier des Pamplemousses lieudit TERRE 
ROUGE et bornée comme suit: Du premier côté, 
par un chemin commun de trois mètres soixante 
six centimètres de large (3.66m), une réserve d’un 
mètre cinquante centimètres de large entre (1.50m), 
sur onze mètres (11m); Des deuxième et troisième 
côtés, par le surplus du terrain, sur vingt trois 
métrés quatre vingts centimètres et onze mètres 
(11m) respectivement; Et du quatrième côté, par le 
Lot No. 2 sur vingt trois mètres (23m). Ensemble 
tout ce qui peut en dépendre ou en faire partie sans 
aucune exception ni réserve. ” (d) “Une portion 
de terrain de la contenance de 2110.95m2 (PIN 
1214150165), étant le Lot No.3, située au quartier 
des Pamplemousses, lieu dit, Terre Rouge, Rue 
Maulana Abdul Rashid Nawab et bornée comme 
suit:- Du premier côté, par le Lot No. 2, sur quatre 
vingt dix mètres quatre vingt quatorze centimètres 
(90.94m); Du deuxième côté, par la Rue Maulana 
Abdool RashidNawab, une réserve d’un mètre vingt 
deux centimètres (1.22m) de large entre, sur vingt 
trois mètres cinquante cinq centimètres (23.55m); 
Du troisième côté, par le Lot No. 4, sur quatre 
vingt huit mètres soixante centimètres (88.60m); 
Et du quatrième et dernier côté, par un chemin 
commun de quatre mètres vingt sept centimètres 
(4.27m) de large, une réserve d’un mètre vingt 
deux centimètres (1.22m) de large entre, sur vingt 
trois mètres cinquante cinq centimètres (23.55m). 
Ensemble tout ce qui peut en dépendre ou en 
faire partie sans aucune exception ni réserve. ” 
The property (a), (b) and (c) are contiguous and 
are of the extent of 1339.50 square métrés. There 
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exists on: (a) the first above described portion of 
land a two storey concrete building; (b) the second 
above described portion of land is a bare land; 
(c) the third above described portion of land a 
one storey concrete building; (d) the fourth above 
described portion of land one storey concrete 
building. The buildings are provided with water 
and electricity supplies. The said sale is prosecuted 
at the request of MauBank Ltd formerly known 
as Bramer Banking Corporation Ltd against
(1) Mr. Uganaden KALANDARAMEN and
(2) Mrs. Pravati Devi ROTTY - both of them of 
Florida Lane, Terre Rouge. All parties claiming a 
right to take inscription of legal mortgage upon 
the said property are warned that they must do 
so before the transcription of the judgment of 
adjudication, failing which they shall forfeit 
such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 09th day of March 2020.

N. Rama 
of Suite 701,6th Floor, 

Chancery House, 
Lislet Geoffrey Street, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 18/146897) 

cinq centimètres (9.45m); du quatrième côté par 
G. Ramkissoon sur neuf mètres soixante quinze 
centimètres (9.75m). Ensemble une maison en 
blocs de ciment sous dalles existant ainsi que les 
installations faites pour Peau, la lumière électrique 
et le drainage y attachées et généralement tout ce 
qui peut en dépendre ou en faire partie, sans aucune 
exception ni réserve. The said sale is prosecuted 
at the request of MauBank Ltd formerly known 
as Bramer Banking Corporation Ltd against 
(1) Mr. Md Helal UDDIN and (2) Mrs. Bibi 
Safeenah SUSOR, the lawful wife of 
Mr. Md Helal UDDIN - both of them residing at 
No. 15 Avenue Telfair, Quatre Bornes.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 09th day of March 2020.

N. Rama 
of Suite 701, 6th Floor, 

Chancery House, 
Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale
(Rec. No. 18/146901)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 04th 
day of June 2020 at 1.30 p.m., shall take place before 
the Master’s Bar, Supreme Court Building, Jules 
Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by Levy of the 
following immovable property, viz:- "Uneportion 
de terrain de la contenance de 107.64m2 située 
au quartier des Plaines Wilfiems lieu dit Quatre 
Bornes, Avenue Trianon No.l - (PIN 1722310066) 
et borné d’après le titre de propriété ci après 
relate comme suit: Du premier côté par l’Avenue 
Trianon sur neuf mètres quarante cinq centimètres 
(9.45m); des second et troisième côtés par la 
deuxième portion que se réserve Monsieur 
Mareswar Sharma Ruchpaul sur une ligne brisée 
en quatre parties mesurant respectivement (i) deux 
mètres treize centimètres (2.13m) (ii) sept mètres 
un centimètres (7.01m) (iii) deux mètres vingt huit 
centimètres (2.28m) et (iv) neuf mètres quarante

SALE BY LEVY 

CORRIGENDUM

Following a Sale By Levy Notice which 
was published in Government Gazette dated 
18th day of January, 2020, at the request of 
Mr. Udhisteer K. Ragobur, ENSafrica (Mauritius), 
whereby The Mauritius Commercial Bank 
Ltd was prosecuting the Sale by Levy against 
Miss. Zaheera Bibi ABDOOL RAZACK of 
“Une portion de terrain, étant le Lot No. 1, située 
au quartier des Pamplemousses lieu dit Belle 
Source de la contenance de cent vingt trois mètres 
carrés et quarante trois centièmes de mètre carré 
(123.43 M2),......... ”.

Take notice that at Page 203, on the Ist - 2nd line, 
it should read “Thursday the 25th day of June, 
2020 at 1.30 p.m in lieu and stead of “28th day of 
June, 2020”.
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Dated at Port Louis, this 10th day of March, 
2020.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

19, Church Street, Port Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 18/146885)

SALE BY LICITATION

Take notice that on the 25th day of February 
2020 has been filed in the Master’s office of the 
Supreme Court the Memorandum of Charges 
and Conditions of Sale pursuant and according 
to which shall take place before the Master’s Bar 
the Sale by Licitation of the hereunder described 
immovable property viz:-

A portion of land of the extent of three hundred 
and seventy square metres or 8 perches 3/4 situated 
in the district of Flacq place called Brisée Verdière, 
together with a one storeyed concrete house the 
whole morefully described in the deed transcribed 
in Volume 1804 No. 56. The said portion of land is 
bounded as follows:-

“Du premier côté par un chemin public, une 
réserve de soixante et un centimètres ou deux pieds 
de large, entre sur quatorze mètres vingt-cinq 
centimètres ou quarante-six pieds neuf pouces;

Du second côté, par la première portion devant 
revenir a Monsieur Geerjanand Ghumaria sur 
vingt-six mètres ou quatre vingt cinq pieds quatre 
pouces; et

Des troisième et quatrième côtés par le surplus 
du terrain de Mr Jugdewo Ghumaria sur quatorze 
mètres vingt cinq centimètres ou quarante six pieds 
neuf pouces, et vingt six mètres ou quatre vingt 
cinq pieds quatre pouces respectivement

The said portion of land is residential.

Together with all that depends or forms part 
thereof without any exceptions or reservations 
whatsoever, the whole morefully described in the 
said Memorandum of Charges.

The said Sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Pravin Ghumaria, absent from Mauritius and 
presently residing in the United Kingdom and duly 
represented by his agent and proxy Mrs Vidiowtee 

Kureeman against (1) Arvind Ghumaria, 
presently detained at Melrose Prison, (2) Heirs of 
Late Anouska Ghumaria namely:- (a) Yadhave 
Sawkhee, a minor, residing at No. 94, Avenue 
Telfaire, Quatre Bornes; and (b) Aarav Sawkhee, 
a minor, residing at No. 94 Avenue Telfaire, 
Quatre Bornes both of them duly represented by 
their father and legal Administrator Gooroosing 
Sawkhee and (3) Vanisha Ghumaria residing at 
La Tapie Road, Brisée Verdière.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
be debarred from such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 4th day of March 2020.

Mrs Brinda Kaniah 
of 2nd Floor, Sterling House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, 
Port Louis

Attorney in Charge of the Sale 
(Rec No. 18/146856)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 28th 
day of May, 2020 at 13.30 p.m., shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar, situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by Levy of viz:- Designation: Lot No. 1 
of the extent of 788.67m2 is attributed to Heirs 
JEEWONL ALL SURREFA and is bounded as 
follows:- On the first side, by the Main Road of 
L’Esperance Trebuchet, a reserve of one metre 
fifty centimetres wide, in and between, on six 
metres sixty seven centimetres (6m67cm), on 
the second side, by a road three metres sixty six 
centimetres wide, on sixty three metres forty two 
centimetres (63m42cm), on the third side, by Lot 
No. 2, on twelve metres twenty four centimetres 
(12m24cms) and on the fourth and last side, partly 
by Giandeo Surrefa and partly by Chandramohun 
Surrefa, on a total length of sixty six metres 
sixty centimetres (66m60cms). It is to be noted 
that the first and second boundaries are joined 
by a tangent curb of seven metres twenty seven 
centimetres (7m27cms). Ensemble un bâtiment et 
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tout ce qui peut en dépendre ou faire partie de la 
dite portion de terrain sans réserve aucune. The 
whole as more fully described in deed transcribed 
in Volume TV 5741/63 and PIN No. 1310020255 
and in the Memorandum of Charges filed in the 
above matter. The said sale is prosecuted at the 
request of Development Bank of Mauritius Ltd, 
hereacting as inscribed creditor of Mrs. Sudha 
Devi JEEBUN (born SUREEFA), the lawful 
wife of Mr. Sailesh Kumar JEEBUN of Reservoir 
Road, Goodlands. All parties claiming a right to 
take inscription of legal mortgage upon the said 
immovable property are warned that they must 
do so before the transcription of the judgment of 
adjudication failing which they shall forfeit such 
right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 09th day of March, 2020.

R. Bucktowonsing SA 
of Legis Consult Law Chambers, 

Level 2, Hennessy Court, 
Cr. Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 18/146900)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 21st 
day of May, 2020 at 13.30 p.m., shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by Levy of viz:- Designation: Le Lot No. 1 
comprend une portion de terrain de la contenance 
de 223m2, située au quartier des Plaines Wilhems 
lieu dit ‘Beau Bassin ’ et bornée comme suit:- 
du premier côté, par la portion No. 2 décrite 
audit rapport, sur douze mètres et trente cinq 
centimètres; du second côté, partie par Madame 
Ragoonanun Sookun et partie par Monsieur Louis 
Rene Henri, sur une longueur totale de dix sept 
mètres quatre vingt treize centimètres; du troisième 
côté, par Monsieur Satiadev Seedhoneea, sur douze 
mètres cinquante deux centimètres; du quatrième 
et dernier côté, par un chemin de sortie (existant) 
de trois mètres cinq centimètres, des réserves d’un 
mètres cinquante centimètres de large entre, sur 
dix sept mètres quatre vingt treize centimètres.

Together with the building existing thereon and 
all that may depend or form’part thereof without 
any exception or reservation whatsoever and 
the morefully described in deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 4908/49 aijd Pin No. 1714080081 
and in the Memorandum of Charges filed in the 
above matter. The said sale is prosecuted at the 
request of Development Bank of Mauritius Ltd, 
hereacting as inscribed creditor of (i) Mrs. Widow 
Jeeandev SEEDHONEEA (bom MOHONEE 
SUBRON also called Chandrowtee SOBRUN)
(ii) Mr. Gheerish Kumar SEEDHONEEA
(iii) Mr. Jeetendra Kumar SEEDHONEEA
(iv) Mr. Omprakash SEEDHONEEA and
(v) Mr. Meetradev SEEDHONEEA all of them 
residing at 17, Robertson Street, Beau Bassin. All 
parties claiming a right to take inscription of legal 
mortgage upon the said immovable property are 
warned that they must do so before the transcription 
of the judgment of adjudication failing which they 
shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 09th day of March, 2020.

R. Bucktowonsing SA 
of Legis Consult Law Chambers, 

Level 2, Hennessy Court, 
Cr. Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 18/146899)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 21st 
day of May, 2020 at 13.30 p.m., shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, 
the Sale by Levy of viz:- Designation: Lot 106 
(BJ — 02) - Un appartement de Type B situé au 
rez-de-chaussée du Bloc BJ à droite de la façade 
principale vu de l’espace B d’une superficie de 
cinquante décimal quatre vingt mètres carrés. 
Avec ensemble les quarante trois/dix millièmes, des 
parties commune y attachées, ci ... 43/10,000emes 
- Type B Un appartement se composant:- D’un 
salon/ salle à manger de dix sept décimal quatre 
vingt dix mètres carrés. D’unepremière chambre de 
neuf décimal quatre vingt dix mètres carrés. D’une 
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seconde chambre de neuf décimal quatre vingt dix 
mètres carrés. D’une cuisine de quatre décimal 
cinquante mètres carrés. De toilettes de quatre 
décimal soixante dix mètres carrés. Et d’un balcon 
de trois décimal quatre vingt dix mètres carrés. La 
superficie totale étant de 50.80m* 1 2 3 - An Appartment 
(NHDC) being Lot 106 of a group of building 
known as ‘Immeuble Le Beau Vallon ’ situate at 
Beau Vallon, Mahebourg the whole morefully 
described in a deed transcribed in TV 3147/2 and 
PIN No. 1522090045 and in the Memorandum of 
Charges filed in the above matter. The said sale is 
prosecuted at the request of Development Bank of 
Mauritius Ltd, hereacting as inscribed creditor of 
Mr Shradhanund KOOSUL and Mrs Swartee 
Tewari both residing at Petit Bel Air Street, 
Mahebourg. NOW TAKE NOTICE that in terms 
of Articles 813-13 of the Code Napoleon any co­
owners (in-divisaires) of the said property can 
substitute himself or herself to the purchaser or 
purchasers within one month as from the date of 
adjudication by a declaration made at the Registry 
of the above Court, and the whole morefully 
described in the said Memorandum of Charges. All 
parties claiming a right to take inscription of legal 
mortgage upon the said immovable property are 
warned that they must do so before the transcription 
of the judgment of adjudication failing which they 
shall forfeit such right.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

AfrAsia Corporate Finance (Africa) Limited
(In Members ’ Voluntary Winding-up)

Final Meeting and Dissolution

Notice is ’ ¡ereby given that in compliance with 
Section 151 of the Insolvency Act 2009, a final 
general meeting of the abovenamed company 
will be held at Level 9, Orange Tower, Cybercity, 
Ebène on 02 April 2020 at 11 a.m.

Agenda
1. To take cognisance of the acts and dealing 

of the liquidator;
2. To approve the dissolution and disposal of 

books of the company;
3. Any other business.

Dated this 26 day of February 2020.

ANJEEV HURRY
Liquidator 

(Rec. No. 18/146867)

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 09th day of March, 2020.

R. Bucktowonsing SA 
of Legis Consult Law Chambers, 

Level 2, Hennessy Court, 
Cr. Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 18/146898)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

ARUSHI FASHION LTD
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that I, Arvindsingh 
K. Gokhool, FCCA, C/o 9th Floor, Ebene Tower, 
52 Cybercity, Ebene 72201, have been appointed to 
act as Liquidator of the Company, as successor of 
the previously appointed Liquidator, Mr A. Sattar 

Hajee Abdoula, pursuant to Section 173(2) of the 
Insolvency Act 2009, with effect from 5th March 
2020 at 15.00 hours.

Arvindsingh K. Gokhool, FCCA 
Liquidator 

Tel: (230) 467 3001 
Fax: (230) 454 7311

E-mail: recovery@intnet.mu 
(Rec. No. 18/146878)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(4) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Kalyan Shipping Ltd

Notice is hereby given that by way of a written 
resolution dated 11th March 2020, the shareholder 
of the above-named Company has decided to put 
the Company into liquidation and Mr. Bhavesh 
Huns Biltoo of KPMG Centre, 31 Cybercity, 
Ebène, Mauritius has been appointed as provisional 
liquidator.

Dated this 11th day of March 2020.

S By order of the Board
(Rec. No. 18/146889)

mailto:recovery@intnet.mu
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 157 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

NIKORA LIMITED
(“the Company ”)

I, Mr. Udhisteer Kumar Ragobur, registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, hereby give notice that I 
have been appointed Liquidator of the Company 
by a unanimous resolution of the sole shareholder 
of the Company at a special meeting held on 
10th February 2020 at 09.40 a.m. whereby it was 
resolved to voluntarily wind-up the Company.

The date of commencement of the winding 
up of the Company is 10th February 2020 and 
creditors and shareholders of the Company may 
direct their inquiries to my office at 19 Church 
Street, Port-Louis during normal business hours or 
contact me on +230 212 2215.

Creditors having claims against the Company 
are requested to file a proof of claim in the 
prescribed form with the Liquidator on or prior to 
the 10th April 2020.

Dated at Port Louis this 10th March 2020.

Udhisteer Kumar Ragobur 
Liquidator

(Rec. No. 18/146885)

Petitioner, by electronic filing under the Court 
(Electronic filing of Documents) Rules 2012. And 
that the said petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00146/2020 and made returnable 
on Wednesday the 18th/ March 2020, for the 
Respondent to give its stand through the Electronic 
Filing System and any creditor or contributory of 
the said Company, desirous to support or oppose 
the making of an order of the petition, by making 
the necessary appearance by electronic filing 
either through a Solicitor or in person at the Public 
Service Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, a copy of the petition will be 
furnished to any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company requiring the same by the undersigned, 
on payment of the regulated charge of the same or 
may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 05th day of March 2020.

Yogina Yerriah 
of The Fabrique, 

Sir Virgil Naz Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney for the Petitioner 
(Rec. No. 18/146902)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(COMMERCIAL DIVISION)

In the matter of:

The Insolvency Act 2009

And

In the matter of:
FRUMOSS SOLUTIONS LIMITED

And
THE MAURITIUS COMMERCIAL BANK LTD 

electing its legal domicile in 
the office of Mr. Thierry Koenig SA, 

of 19th Church Street, Port Louis 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Petitioner ”)

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Compulsory Winding Up (hereinafter referred 
to as "the Petition ”) of the abovenamed 
Company was, on Friday the 06th March 2020 
lodged by The Mauritius Commercial Bank 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:

The Insolvency Act

And

In the matter of:

LES ENTREPRISES I’ll IX1<I CI£ LTEE

Petitioner

v/s

THE MAURITIUS SAILORS HOME SOCIETY

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
the Compulsory Winding Up of The Mauritius 
Sailors Home Society was lodged on the 03rd day 
of March 2020 before the said Court by the 
undersigned Attorney on behalf of the abovenamed
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Limited, by electronic filing under the Court 
(Electronic Filing of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/OOO157/2020 and the returnable 
date is the 21st day of March 2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of the 
Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis. 
A copy of the Petition will be furnished to any 
creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 09th day of March, 
2020.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 
of 19th Church Street, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for 

The Mauritius Commercial Bank Limited

(Rec. No. 18/146885)

Flacq (Civil Side) pursuant to a Judgment of the 
said Court delivered on 16th of September, 2005.

The above mentioned movable effects may be 
seen at the place of sale 30 minutes before the sale.

Dated this 3rd day of March, 2020.

Mr D. Domun
Court Usher, Flacq District Court.

In Charge of Sale.
(Rec. No. 18/146865)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(3)(c)(ii) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT

Notice is hereby given that I, Mulkraj (Joy) 
Nuckchadee, Land Surveyor shall at the request 
of representative of the existing company in this 
island under the denomination of ‘K.L.CHUNG 
MARKETING LTD’ proceed with the survey 
opening of the boundary lines and fixing of the 
boundary stones of two distinct portions of land 
of the extent of, (1) 0A 21 15/ioo or 892.74m* 1 2 and 
(2) 0A 05 !4 or 221.60m2, situated in the city of 
Port Louis, place called Route Nicolay, Meenatchee 
Amen Temple Street, Nos. 52 - 60 and belonging 
to the said company in virtue of deed transcribed 
in Volume 5028 No. 88.

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF FLACQ

(Civil Side)

Cause No. 36/05

NOTICE OF SALE

On Friday the 27th of March 2020 at 10.30 am 
in the yard of Flacq District Court, Flacq, I the 
undersigned Court Usher will sell by public auction 
to the highest bidder and for Cash, the following 
movables:-

1. One Refrigerator make Westpoint

2. One Tv Set make Nec

seized by Mr K. Jhugroo, a Court Usher, against 
Mr CHUCKUN Rajkumar at the request of 
J. Kalachand & Co Ltd electing its legal domicile 
in the office of Mr A. Agowan, Attorney at Law in 
virtue and in execution of a warrant to levy issued 
on 07th of September, 2013 by the District Court of

The survey will be carried on Wednesday the 
8th day of April, 2020 as from 09.00 a.m and will 
continue on the following day if needs be.

All the owners of the neighbouring properties of 
the plots of land referred to the above are hereby 
requested to be present at the survey operations and 
to produce to me or to any other Land Surveyor 
deputed by me, in case of impediment, their 
relevant title deeds or whatever documents which 
may enable me to establish correctly the boundary 
lines separating the plots of land referred to the 
above from the neighbouring properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 10th March, 2020.

Mulkraj (Joy) NUCKCHADEE
Land Surveyor

ARC Building, 5 S.S.R Street,
Port Louis.

(Rec. No. 18/146872)



14 March 2020 1121

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(3)(c)(ii) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT

Notice is hereby given that I, Mulkraj (Joy) 
Nuckchadee, Land Surveyor shall at the request 
of Mr. Luxmiprasad BEHARRY, also called 
Luxmiprasad BEEHARRY, also called 
Luxmiprasad BEHARY proceed with the survey 
opening of the boundary lines and fixing of the 
boundary stones of a portion of land, situated in the 
district of Flacq, place called Central Flacq of the 
extent of 780.85m2, as per title deed transcribed as 
per TV 2222 No. 44 but of the extent of 802.19m2 
as per deed transcribed as per TV 6293 No. 36 and 
belonging to the said Mr. Luxmiprasad BEHARRY, 
also called as aforesaid.

The survey will be carried on Tuesday the 
31st day of March, 2020 as from 11.00 a.m and will 
continue on the following day if needs be.

All the owners of the neighbouring properties of 
the plots of land referred to the above are hereby 
requested to be present at the survey operations and 
to produce to me or to any other Land Surveyor 
deputed by me, in case of impediment, their 
relevant title deeds or whatever documents which 
may enable me to establish correctly the boundary 
lines separating the plots of land referred to the 
above from the neighbouring properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 10th March, 2020.

Mulkraj (Joy) NUCKCHADEE 
Land Surveyor 

ARC Building, 5 S.S.R Street, 
Port Louis.

(Rec. No. 18/146873)

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
hereby called upon to be present at the aforesaid 
time and date and to produce their title deeds or 
any other documents which may be of help to me, 
or to any Land Surveyor deputed by me in case of 
any impediment on the day, date and time.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 5th day of March, 2020.

Tantkh Bhurtun
Land Survey

(Rec. No. 18/146887)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Corporate 
and Commercial Risk Management Services 
Limited” has, by special resolution passed 
on 10th February 2020, changed its name to 
“EM Insurance Brokers Limited” as evidenced 
by a certificate issued by the Registrar of 
Companies on 26th February 2020.

Dated this 03rd March 2020.

Adansonia Management Services Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/146847)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that STOKED 
SPORTS LTD has by a special resolution 
passed on 10 February 2020, changed its name 
to PAILLETTES LTEE, as evidenced by a 
certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 18 February 2020.

This 10th March 2020.

Gopalsingh Taukoordass
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/146869)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the SEAORCHIDS
TRADITIONAL CHINESE MEDICINE

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(3)(c)(ii) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT

Notice is hereby given that I, Ravindranath 
Bhurtun, the undersigned Land Surveyor, shall 
survey at the request of Mr Amiz Burahee a portion 
of land of the extent of four thousand nine hundred 
and ninety three square metres (4993m2) situate at 
“La Salette” in the district of Rivière du Rempart 
as per title deed transcribed in TV 2265/53.

The said Survey will start on 9th April 2020 at 
2.30 hours in the afternoon and will continue on 
the following days if need be.
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(MAURITIUS) CO LTD, a private company having 
its registered office at 1st Floor IKS Building, 
Marine Road, Port Louis has by special resolution 
changed its name is now incorporated under the 
name of SILK-ROAD LEGEND CHINA-AFRICA 
LOGISTICS (MAURITIUS) CO LTD effective 
12th February 2020.

Mr Hailun Kuanffi 
Director 

(Rec. No. 18/146904)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Raven Consulting Ltd

Notice is hereby given that the company Raven 
Consulting Ltd has by a special resolution on passed 
on 25 February 2020 changed its name to Global 
Fusion Ltd as evidenced by a certificate issued by 
the Registrar of Companies on 09 March 2020.

Date: 10 March 2020

JurisTax Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/146882)

Dated this 26 February 2020.

Adansonia Management Services Limited 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/146847)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Sunita Penguin Ice 
Cubes Limited a domestic company and having 
its registered office at 6 Mahogany Ave, More. 
Montreal, 3 Belle Etoile, Coromandel is on this 
04/03/16 applying to the Registrar of Companies to 
be removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company, 
has never operated since incorporation, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act, 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Dated this 10th March 2020.

Mr Banymadho Teeluck 
Director

(Rec. No. 18/146870)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Asia-Pacific Private Credit Opportunities 
1 Mauritius Limited” having its registered 
office at IFS Court. Bank Street, TwentyEight, 
Cybercity, Ebène 72201, Republic of Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
for its removal from the Register under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Impact 
International Outsourcing Ltd (the “Company”) 
holding a Global Company Business Licence and 
having its registered office address at C/o Adansonia 
Management Services Limited, Suite 1, Perrieri 
Office Suites, C2-302, Level 3, Office Block C, 
La Croisette, Grand Baie, 30517, Mauritius is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Company Secretary by 
latest the 25 March 2020.
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3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 10 April 2020.

Dated this 10 March 2020.

(Rec. No. 18/146883) Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

EARTHBOUND EXPLORATION

Notice is hereby given:

(1) That the above Company holding a Global 
Business Licence (Category 2) and having 
its registered office at C/o Rogers Capital 
Corporate Services Limited, 3rd Floor, Rogers 
House, 5 President John Kennedy Street, Port- 
Louis, Mauritius, is to be removed from the 
register of companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

(2) That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Companies Act 
2001.

(3) That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 shall be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies not less than 28 days after the 
date of this notice.

Dated this 10 day of March 2020.

Rogers Capital Corporate Services Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/146888)

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has no surplus assets after pa'ying its debts in full 
or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court 
under Section 216 of the Companies Act 1984 for 
an order putting the Company into liquidation.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from date of publication of 
this notice.

Dated this 2 March 2020.

Schindlers Trust Mauritius Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/146845)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the company 
“Jam Africa Limited” a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence Company, having its registered 
office at C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) 
Ltd, 33, Edith Cavell Street, Port Louis, 11324, 
Mauritius is to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to 
all known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this: 25 February 2020

IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/146852)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “P.F.K RACING 
LTD” a domestic company having its Registered 
Office at CSK Building, Emmanuel Anquetil 
Street, Port Louis, Mauritius is to be removed from 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that BEAN 
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED, holding a Global 
Business Licence Category One (the “Company”) 
and having its registered office at c/o Schindlers 
Trust Mauritius Limited, 2nd Floor, Block B, Medine 
Mews, La Chaussee Street Port Louis, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under the 
provisions of Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.
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the Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

The company has ceased its trading activities 
and has discharged all its liabilities.

Any objection or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies within 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Date: 16th January 2020

Mr Paul Ah-Kong Foo-Kune
Company Director 

(Rec. No. 18/146854)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that GENESTA 
LIMITED, a Category 1 Global Business 
Licence Company of 3rd Floor, 355 NEX, Rue 
Du Savoir, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies, for 
the removal of the Company from the Register 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001, on the following ground:

“The company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance 
with its constitution and the Companies Act 2001.”

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from the date of publication of this 
notice.

Dated: 9th March 2020

(Rec. No. 18/146855)

Vistra (Mauritius) Limited
Company Secretary

“The company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance 
with its constitution and the Companies Act 2001

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from the date of publication of this 
notice.

Dated: 9th March 2020

(Rec. No. 18/146855)

Vistra (Mauritius) Limited
Company Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Lobster Ink 
(Mauritius) Limited (the “Company”), a domestic 
company having its registered office at 3rd Floor, 
Tower A, 1 Cybercity, Ebene, 72201, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies, under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 17th day of February 2020.

For and behalf of 
D1TCL Secretarial Services Limited 

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/146858)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that GLG & Associates 
Limited, holding a Category 1 Global Business 
Licence - (the “Company”), and having its 
registered office at C/o Dale International Trust 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that PINTA LIMITED, 
a Category 1 Global Business Licence Company 
of 3rd Floor, 355 NEX, Rue Du Savoir, Cybercity, 
Ebene 72201, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001, on the following ground:
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Company Limited, 3rd Floor, Tower A, 1 Cybercity, 
Ebene 72201, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies, under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 18 February 2020.

Dale International Trust Company 
LimitedComparty Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/146858)

and having its registered office at Office 019, Rue 
de la Democratic, Ebene Junction, Ebene 72201, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001, on 
the following ground:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance 
with the Companies Act 2001.”

Objections to the removal, if any, should be 
made to the Registrar of Companies by latest 
06th April 2020.

Dated this 06th March 2020.

Executive Services Limited 
Per Didier Angseesing

Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/146875)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that SIMRAN SAREES 
EXCLUSIVES PVT CO LTD having its registered 
office at 22 Rajiv Gandhi Lane, Solferino No. 5, 
Vacoas, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies, for removal of the Company from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
never operated and has never carried on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection or claim should be lodged with 
the Registrar of Companies >yithin 28 days from 
the date of this notice.

Dated this: 09/03/2020.

Board of Directors 
(Rec. No. 18/146868)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Vio Digital Ltd. 
holding a Category 2 Global Business License 
and having its Registered Office at C/o OCRA 
(Mauritius) Limited, Level 2 Max City Building, 
Remy Ollier Street, Port Louis, Mauritius is on 
this 6th March 2020 applying to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all their known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
their constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 6th April 2020.

Date: 6th March 2020

For OCRA (Mauritius) Limited
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 18/146877)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company Ario 
Properties (Mauritius) Ltd, a domestic company
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that:

Themis Projects & Ventures Private Limited, 
a Category 1 Global Business Licence Company 
having its Registered Office at St. James Court, 
Suite 308, St. Denis Street, Port Louis, Republic 
of Mauritius is to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d)(i) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
after the date of this notice at latest 03rd April 2020.

Dated this 06th March 2020.

First Island Trust Company Ltd
Corporate Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/146879)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

This is to notify that MANUTRA LTD, a 
domestic private Company, having its registered 
office at Morcellement Paul Hein, Black River, 
proposes to make an application to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has no chargeholders, has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001

Unless written objection to the removal 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies by not 
later than 28 days from the date of the Notice, the 
Registrar of Companies may remove the Company 
from the Register of Companies.

Dated this: 10th March 2020.

$ Mr. Bernard Gallet
Director

(Rec. No. 18/146884)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Idea Capitalist Holdings Ltd

Notice is hereby given that “Idea Capitalist 
Holdings Ltd”, a Category 2 Global Business 
Licence Company having its registered office 
at 7, Uniciti Office Park, Black River Road, 
Bambous, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for its removal from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the 
company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “EMERGE 
CONCEPTS LTD”, a Category 2 Global Business 
Licence company, of 42 Hotel Street, 3rd Floor 
GFin Tower, Cybercity Ebène, Mauritius, is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the register of companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the grounds that:

“The company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.”

Objection or claims, if any, should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 
days after date of this notice.

Dated this 10th of March 2020.

Associated Consultants Ltd 
(Rec. No. 18/146886) Registered Agent
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Dated this 10th day of March 2020.

Clermont Consultants (MU) Limited 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/146882)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF 
THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that LBT A.M (the 
“Company”), an Authorised Company having 
its registered office at C/o Mauri Experta Ltd, 
12th Level, Tower I, Nexteracom Towers, Cybercity, 
Ebène, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 14th of January 2020.

Mauri Experta Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/146890)

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 14th of January 2020.

Mauri Experta Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/146890)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF
THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Globaid Ltd 
(the “Company”), a GBL 1 company having 
its registered office at C/o Mauri Experta Ltd, 
12th Level, Tower I, Nexteracom Towers, Cybercity, 
Ebène, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 14th of January 2020.

Mauri Experta Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/146890)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF
THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that BESTIN 
MAURITIUS LTD (the “Company”), a GBL 1 
company having its registered office at C/o Mauri 
Experta Ltd, 12th Level, Tower I, Nexteracom 
Towers, Cybercity, Ebène, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF
THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Hallmark Hotels 
& Resorts Africa Limited (the “Company”), 
a GBL 1 company havingNts registered office 
at C/o Mauri Experta Ltd, 12th Level, Tower I, 
Nexteracom Towers, Cybercity, Ebène, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 309( 1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.
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Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 14th of January 2020.

Mauri Experta Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/146890)

Ebène, Republic of Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for removal from the 
Register of Companies, under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the ground that:-

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.”

Objections or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 9th day of March 2020.

Company Secretary
(Rec. No. 18/146896)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

In the matter of:
Conception Architecture Realisation Ltd

Notice is hereby given that “Conception 
Architecture Realisation Ltd” of Level 5, Maeva 
Tower, Bank Street, Cybercity, Ebène, Republic of 
Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
for removal from the Register of Companies, under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the ground that:-

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.”

Objections or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 9th day of March 2020.

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/146896)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

In the matter of:
Krissenza Ltd

Notice is hereby given that “Krissenza Ltd” of
Level 5, Maeva Tower, Bank Street, Cybercity,

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

TREND CAPITAL

Notice is hereby given that the above Company 
holding a Category 1 Global Business Licence and 
having its registered office at c/o L C Abelheim 

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF
THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Tel One (the 
“Company”), a GBL 1 company having its 
registered office at C/o Mauri Experta Ltd, 
12th Level, Tower I, Nexteracom Towers, Cybercity, 
Ebène, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 14th of January 2020.

Mauri Experta Ltd
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/146890)
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Ltd, Block B, 2nd Floor, Ruisseau Créole Offices, 
La Mivoie, Black River, Mauritius is to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That pursuant to Section 312 of the Companies 
Act 2001, any objection to the removal of the 
Company shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 days from the date of 
this notice.

Dated this 9th day of March 2020.

LC Abelheim Ltd 
(Rec. No. 18/146886) Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Duma Trade and 
Investment Limited (the “Company”) holding 
a domestic license and having its Registered 
Office at Suite 201/2B, 2nd Floor, 1 CyberCity, 
Ebène, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001. Notice is also hereby 
given that the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Companies Act 2001. 
The Company has no charges inscribed against it.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing 
with the Registrar of Companies not more than 
28 days from date of notice.

Dated this 09th March 2020.

Mr. Giandeo Reemul 
(Rec. No. 18/146864) Company Secretary 

products - off in respect of premises situated at 
Royal Road, Le Hochet, Terre Rouge to Save 
Mart Trading Ltd.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

LT Diffussion Ltd
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/146876)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

Star Discount Ltd of Saint Georges Street, 
Port Louis has applied to the Director General of 
the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the transfer 
of a licence of Retailer of liquor and alcoholic 
products - off in respect of premises situated at 
Centre Commercial Martello Street, Pointe aux 
Sables to Save Mart Trading Ltd.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

(Rec. No. 18/146876)

Star Discount Ltd
Applicant

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Dhanraz GUJUDHUR of Royal Road, 
Melrose, Montagne Blanche have applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer of 
liquor and alcoholic products - on & off in respect 
of premises situated at Royal Road, Melrose, 
Montagne Blanche to Mrs Meera Kodai.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr Dhanraz GUJUDHUR 
(Rec. No. 18/146863) Applicant

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

LT Diffussion Ltd of Royal Road, Le Hochet, 
Terre Rouge has applied to the Director General of 
the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the transfer 
of a licence of Retailer of liquor and alcoholic
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APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Anupam SURROOP of Mangroo 
Lane, Solferino No. 3, Vacoas have applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of liquor and alcoholic products - Off in respect 
of premises situated at Mangroo Lane, Solferino 
No. 3, Vacoas.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Anupam SURROOP
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/146851)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

JML Bharosa Company Ltd of Cote D’Or 
Road, Hermitage, Phoenix has applied to the 
Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of liquor and alcoholic products - Restaurant in 
respect of premises situated at Plaisance Family 
Shopping Village, Rose Belle.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

JML Bharosa Company Ltd
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/146857)

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/146876)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd of Royal 
Road, Medine, Camp de Masque has applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer 
of liquor and alcoholic products - off in respect 
of premises situated at Royal Road, St Julien 
D’Hotman to Save Mart Trading Ltd.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin.& Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/146876)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd of Royal 
Road, Medine, Camp de Masque has applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer 
of liquor and alcoholic products - off in respect 
of premises situated at L’Avenue Dauphin, Route 
Royale, Bambous to Save Mart Trading Ltd.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/146876)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd of Royal 
Road, Medine, Camp de Masque has applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer 
of liquor and alcoholic products - off in respect of 
premises situated at Raymond Rivet Street, Mont 
Roches to Save Mart Trading Ltd.



application for the issue of a licence
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd of Royal 
Road, Medine, Camp de Masque has applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer 
of liquor and alcoholic products - off in respect of 
premises situated at Royal Road, Poste de Flacq to 
Save Mart Trading Ltd.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/146876)

______________________ 14 March 2q20 H31
APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 

UNDER PART III OF THE EXClsE ACT

VK & K’S Supermarket Ltd of Royal 
Road, Medine, Camp de Masque has appiied to 
the Director General of the Mauritjus Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licenCe oP petaj|er 
of liquor and alcoholic products - 
premises situated at Royal Road,
Mart Trading Ltd.

in respect of 
^eI Air to Save

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

VK & K’ S Supermarket Ltd
Applicant(Rec. No. 18/146876)
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Council of

The District Council of Pamplemousses

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the financial statements of The District Council of Pamplemousses which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2016, the statement of financial 
performance and the statement of cash flow for the period then ended, and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in compliance with 
the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I 
conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions. 
Those standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risks assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to The District Council of Pamplemousses’ preparation and 
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of The District Council of Pamplemousses’ internal control. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements.

14"’ Floor, Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street, Port Louis - Mauritius 
Tel.: 212 2096-97/211 0882 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Property, Plant and Equipment: Rs 218,104,753

The ex-Pamplemousses/Rivière du Rempart District Council was split between The District 
Council of Pamplemousses and The District Council of Rivière du Rempart with effect from 
1 January 2013. Property, Plant and Equipment allocated to each District Council totalled 
Rs 258,592,970. As no Fixed Assets Register was available at the ex-Pamplemousses/Rivière du 
Rempart District Council, a survey was undertaken to ascertain the existence of its assets as at 
1 January 2013. Property, Plant and Equipment was estimated at either nominal or current value 
for computation of the opening balance of Rs 104,198,906. The correctness of this opening 
balance could not be ascertained.

The Fixed Assets Register was incomplete as Roads, Drains, Bridges and Street Lighting 
totalling some Rs 38 million was not recorded.

Contingent Liabilities

No confirmation of any pending litigation, claim, judgments, settlements, or any transactions or 
charges that could affect the accounts as of 30 June 2016 has been obtained from the Legal 
Advisers of The District Council of Pamplemousses. Hence, it could not be ascertained whether 
a provision or contingent liability has arisen from past events.

Opinion

In my opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion paragraph, the attached financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial 
position of The District Council of Pamplemousses as at 30 June 2016 and of its statement of 
financial performance for the period then ended in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles in Mauritius.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Management’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
described above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the activities, financial 
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with the laws 
and authorities which govern them.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements described 
above, my responsibility includes expressing an opinion on whether the activities, financial 
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are, in all material respects, in 
compliance with the laws and authorities which govern them. This responsibility includes 
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about whether The District Council of 
Pamplemousses' expenditure and income have been applied to the purposes intended by those 
charged with governance. Such procedures include the assessment of the risks of material 
non-compliance.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion.

Opinion on Compliance

Local Government Act

In my opinion, in all material respects, the activities, financial transactions and information 
reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with the Local Government Act.

Other Matter

The financial statements of The District Council of Pamplemousses for the six-month period 
ended 30 June 2016 were submitted on 31 October 2016. Following examination of the financial 
statements, various amendments were deemed necessary. The amended financial statements were 
submitted on 7 January 2020.

Public Procurement Act

The District Council of Pamplemousses is responsible for the planning and conduct of its 
procurement. It is also responsible for defining and choosing the appropriate method of 
procurement and contract type in accordance with the provisions of the Act and relevant 
Regulations. My responsibility is to report on whether the provisions of Part V of the Act 
regarding the Bidding Process have been complied with.

In my opinion, the provisions of Part V of the Act have been complied with as far as it appears 
from my examination of the relevant records.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14,
Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

3 March 2020



1136 The Mauritius Government Gazette

THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF PAMPLEMOUSSES

INDEX PAGE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 2

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 3

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 4

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 5-8

«



14 March 2020 1137

the district council of pamplemousses-statement of financial
POSITION For Six Months ending 30 June 2016

1 ■ 7...                  "...

Notes Year ending 2015 Jan 16-Jun 16
Rs Rs

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Bank Balances
Inventories
Receivables

1.02
3

69,332,261
850,861

3,530,504
73,713,626

74,911,228
902,328

7,153,829
82,967,386

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Investments

Property,Plant & Equipment 
Receivables

30,000,000 
209,047,293 

3,222,769
242,270,062

30,000,000
218,104,753

248,104,753

2

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables
Advance Grant in Aid 

Deposits

315,983,688 331,072,138

19,960,399
10,104,820

6,021,639
36,086,858

26,116,673

6,072,012
32,188,686

4
6

Non Curent Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings
Long Term Provisions
Passages
Other Balances

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

21,354,000
42,275,896

6,429,627
1,033,735

71,093,258
107,180,116
208,803,571

20,766,000
47,918,743

6,429,627
1,141,043

76,255,413 
108,444,099 

222,628,040

5

NET ASSETS/EQUBTY

Reserves
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)

197,680,057
11,123,514

208,803,571Total Net Assets/Equity

CHAIRMAN
I

206,780,983
15,847,057

222,628,040

J.F. DORESTAN
CHEF EXECUTIVE

Page 2
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INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

For Six Months ending 30 June 2016

Year ending
31 Dec 2015

/?s

Jan 15-Jun 16

Rs

INCOME

165,383,000 Government Grants

« 55»
2,461,356

3,985,750
r£ ? & & »C '

C - A » •' 'V &'>■ 
36,071,125

.5' - . s ' •'

Investment Income

Rentals

Trade Fees

J BOtìi
6,199,147 Building and Land Use Permits

2,820,574 Other Income
&

EXPENDITURE

100,805,590 Compensation of Employees

66,119,177 Goods & Services

1,176,800 Debt on Borrowings

13,612,164

15,500,000

Grants and Subsidies

Contribution /Provisions

Pensions and Gratuities

208,242,248

8,678,704 Surplus/(Deficit) For The Year

101,314,439

643,501

2,279,550

17,729,665

2,980,054

1,515,704

____________ _____
126,462,913

53,250,053

44,099,252

485,100

6,766,408

5,500,000

7,073,909

117,174,722

9,288,192

Page 3
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For Six Months ending 30 June 2016

•

Year ending 1 January 16 to June 16
31 Dec 2015

Rs Rs Rs
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

165,383,000 Cash received from Grants-ln-Aid 91,209,619

36,071,125 Cash received from Trade Fees 17,728,955

15,165,462 Cash received from other sources 7,483,080

216,619,587 116,421,654

(76,366,121) Cash payments to Suppliers/Contractors (53,921,495)

(15,023,896) Cash payments to Councillors/Pensioners (2,390,478)

(101,828,746) Cash paid to and on behalf of employees (53,155,132)

23,400,824 Net cash generated from Operating Activities 6,954,549

RETURNS ON INVESTMENT AND SERVICING OF FINANCE

2,559,601 Interest received on Investment 94,253

(1,176,800) Interest paid on Loan (485,100)

1,382,801 Net Cash absorbed in R.O.I and S.O.F (390,847)

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(30,000,000) Investments -

15,000,000 Investment Recashed -

(13,935,206) Payments to increase Capital Outlay (7,341,549)

Payments to increase Long Term Outlay

874,245 Refund of Advances 579,992

(2,462,105) Car Loan to Employees -

Receipt from sale of fixed assets -
(30,523,066)

Net Cash absorbed in Investing Activities (6,761,557)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

35,009,451 Government Grants Received 6,364,821

(2,476,000) Redemption of Loans (588,000)

32,533,451 Net Cash generated from Financing Activities 5,776,821

26,794,010 increase in Cash and Gash equivalents 5,578,966

Movement in Cash and Cash Equivalents
42,538,251 Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 01 January 69,332,261
26,794,010 Increase in Cash and Cash equivalents 5,578,966

69,332,261 Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 3 June 2016 74,911,227

Page 4
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1.00 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.01 The Accounts have been prepared on a historical cost basis for Six Months period ending 30 June 2016. 
Comparative figures are for Twelve Months period ended 31.12.2015.

1.02 Stock has been valued on weighted average cost basis.

1.03 No depreciation is charged in the Accounts

1.04 All income have been dealt with on a cash basis except for Market Fees and Investment Income.

1.05 Summary of Provisions Balance at 
30.06.16

Balance at
31.12.15

Passages 6,558,955.00 6,058,955.00
Vacation Leaves 4,500,000.00 4,000,000.00
Pensions 24,500,000.00 24,500,000.00
Sick leave (including interdicated employees) 3,359,788.00 2,716,941.00
Bonus - Interdicted employees 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00
Salaries - increment interdicted officers 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
Renewal of lorries 4,000,000.00

47,918,743.00 42,275,896.00

1.06 The Council's main revenue is from grant in aid and received from the Central Government 
which amount to Rs 101,314,439 representing 80.11.% of total revenue.

Page 5
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2 PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2.01

Amended
Balance

01 January 2016
Rs.

Additions/ 
Acquisitions 

Rs.

Disposals / 
Written off 

Rs.

Balance

30 June 2016 
Rs.

Capital Outlay Schedule
Land & Buildings 102,591,035 552,845

■

103,143,880

Vehicles 26,805,è<0 3,044,225 - 29,850,185

Office Equipment, "A'/ •
Furniture & Fittings

Computers

6,385,062 254,957 - 6,640,019

Plant & Equipments

Donated Assets

383,510

28,363,278

383,510

28,363,278

Others 11,269,553 834,497 12,104,050

175,798,398 4,686,524

2.02 Other Long Term Outlay Schedule
Amended 
Balance 

’@ 
01 January 2016 

Rs.

Additions/ Balance 
■@ 

30 June 2016 
Rs. . ■

Acquisitions 
Rs.

disposals i 
Written off 

Rs.

Roads 19,465,811 3,200,116 - 22,665,927
- -

Drains & Bridges 8,910,804 - 8,910,804

Street Lighting 4,872,280 1,170,820 ’ v * '"Tjw . '«•<45 < < 6,043,100
-

Donated Assets
■ ’■ ■. - • ■ /

Others ■

33,248,895 4,370,936 37,619,831

Page 6
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS(Ctnd)

3.00 RECEIVABLES
Net Amount

Gross Provision 30.06.16 31.12.2015
Rs Rs Rs Rs

Car Loan
Market & Fairs
LDF Grants receivable
Accrued Interest
Advances
Others-
Others-Deduction Payroll

3,738,377 3,738,377 4,258,683
3,280,150 1,000,000 2,280,150 1,830,400

754,508 754,508 195,082
123,469 123,469 73,170
251,020 251,020 18,903

6,306 6,306 376,985

4.00 PAYABLES

Rs
Sfll

31.12.2015
Rs

5.00

Creditors-Capital Projects
Income received in advance

Sundry Creditors

Share of Creditors-Ex PRDC

Other Creditors

4,093,449 1,661,810
1,028,774 145,400

20,678,282 17,910,203

316,168 242,986

26,116,673 19,960,399

LOANS

Long Term Loan

Balance 
'@ 

01 January 2016 
Rs.

Refund Capital 
Rs.

Interest
Payment

Rs.

Balance 
■@

30 June 2016 
Rs.

21,354,000 588,000 485,100 20,766,000

—----------- ----------------

£

Page 7
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6.00 STAFF COSTS

Salaries & Wages 
Bonus
Travelling
Overtime
Uniforms
Passages 
Sick Leave 
Others

53,250,053 100,805,590

30.06.2016 31.12.2015
Rs Rs

34,369,559 59,284,811
7,350 4,969,854

4,542,395 9,097,489
2,676,191 2,662,504
1,607,156 1,904,435
1,101,718 2,334,467

512,313 3,520,621
8,433,371 17,031,409

Page 8
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